
Dr Gwynne Jones
Prif Weithredwr – Chief Executive
CYNGOR SIR YNYS MÔN
ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL
Swyddfeydd y Cyngor - Council Offices
LLANGEFNI
Ynys Môn - Anglesey
LL77 7TW

Ffôn / tel (01248) 752500
Ffacs / fax (01248) 750839

RHYBUDD O GYFARFOD NOTICE OF MEETING

PWYLLGOR SGRIWTINI 
CORFFORAETHOL CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DYDD LLUN, 5 CHWEFROR, 2018 am 
1:00 y.p. MONDAY, 5 FEBRUARY 2018 at 1.00 pm

YSTAFELL BWYLLGOR 1, 
SWYDDFEYDD Y CYNGOR, LLANGEFNI 

COMMITTEE ROOM 1 - COUNCIL 
OFFICES, LLANGEFNI

Swyddog Pwyllgor Ann Holmes
01248 752518 Committee Officer

AELODAU/MEMBERS
Cynghorydd/Councillor:

PLAID CYMRU / THE PARTY OF WALES

Lewis Davies, Trefor Lloyd Hughes, MBE, Dylan Rees (Is-Gadeirydd/Vice-Chair), Alun 
Roberts, Nicola Roberts

Y GRWP ANNIBYNNOL / THE INDEPENDENT GROUP

Richard Griffiths, Richard O. Jones

PLAID LAFUR CYMRU/ WALES LABOUR PARTY

J. Arwel Roberts

ANNIBYNNWYR MÔN / ANGLESEY INDEPENDENTS

Aled Morris Jones (Democratiaid Rhyddfrydol Cymru/Welsh Liberal Democrats)(Cadeirydd/Chair)
Shaun Redmond

AELODAU CYFETHOLEDIG (Gyda hawl pleidleisio ar faterion Addysg) /
CO-OPTED MEMBERS (With voting rights when dealing with Educational matters)

Mr Keith Roberts (Yr Eglwys Gatholig / The Catholic Church)
Mrs Anest G. Frazer (Yr Eglwys yng Nghymru / The Church in Wales).

Public Document Pack



A G E N D A

1   DECLARATION OF INTEREST  

To receive any declaration of interest by any Member or Officer in respect of any 
item of business.

2   MINUTES OF THE 13 NOVEMBER, 2017 MEETING  (Pages 1 - 18)

To present the minutes of the previous meetings of the Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee held on the following dates – 

 13 November, 2017

 14 December, 2017 (Call-in)

3   2018/19 BUDGET SETTING PROCESS (REVENUE AND CAPITAL)  (Pages 19 - 
76)

To present the report of the Scrutiny Manager incorporating the following -

• The report of the Head of Function (Resources) and Section 151 Officer on 
the proposed Revenue and Capital Budgets for 2018/19 (Appendix 1)

• The key messages from the Public Consultation on the 2018/19 Budget 
proposals (Appendix 2)

• The report of the Citizens’ Panel and Youth Council (Llais Ni) on the 
citizens’ response to the budget efficiency proposals and budget scrutiny 
arrangements (Appendix 3)

Please note that the impact assessments which form part of the report of the Head 
of Function (Resources)/Section 151 Officer are to follow.

4   FINANCE SCRUTINY PANEL  (Pages 77 - 88)

To receive a progress report on the work of the Finance Scrutiny Panel to date.

5   FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2017/18  (Pages 89 - 94)

To present for information and review, the Committee’s current Forward Work 
Programme for 2017/18.



 

1 
 

 CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

Minutes of the meeting held on 13 November, 2017  

PRESENT: Councillor Aled Morris Jones (Chair) 
Councillor Dylan Rees (Vice-Chair) 
 
Councillors Richard Griffiths, Trefor Lloyd Hughes, MBE, Richard Owain 
Jones, Shaun Redmond, Alun Roberts  

IN 
ATTENDANCE: 

Chief Executive 
Assistant Chief Executive/Statutory Director of Social Services 
Head of Function (Resources) and Section 151 Officer  
Head of Learning (for item 4) 
Head of Housing Services (for item 5) 
Head of Adults’ Services (for item 3) 
Head of Corporate Transformation (for item 3) 
Interim Head of Children’s Services 
Interim Children’s Services Manager 
Head of Profession (HR) (CE) (for item 3) 
Housing Technical Services Manager (DR) (for item 5) 
Library Services Manager (RR) (for item 4) 
Programme and Business Planning Manager (GM) (for item 3) 
Scrutiny Manager (AGD) 
Committee Officer (ATH) 

APOLOGIES: Councillors J. Arwel Roberts, Nicola Roberts, Mr Keith Roberts (The 
Catholic Church) Anest Frazer (The Church in Wales) 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

Councillors Llinos Medi Huws (Leader and Portfolio Member for Social 
Services), John Griffith (Portfolio Member for Finance), R. Meirion Jones 
(Portfolio Member for Education, Libraries, Youth & Culture), Alun 
Mummery (Portfolio Member for Housing and Supporting Communities),   
Dafydd Rhys Thomas (Portfolio Member for Corporate Services) Gwilym 
O. Jones (Chair, partnership and Regeneration Scrutiny Committee) 
 
Mr Paul Goodlad (Wales Audit Office), Assistant Chief Executive 
(Partnerships, Community & Service Improvement), Head of Democratic 
Services 

 

The Chair welcomed all those present to this meeting of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee; 
he extended a particular welcome to Mr Paul Goodlad, Wales Audit Office who was present 
as an observer. The Chair also congratulated Mr Fôn Roberts, Interim Children’s Services 
Manager on his appointment as Head of Children and Families Services at the Council, and 
Shan Lloyd Williams, Head of Housing Services on her appointment as Chief Executive of 
Grwp Cynefin. He wished both officers well in their new posts. 

1 DECLARATION OF INTEREST 

No declaration of interest was received. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



 

2 
 

2 MINUTES OF THE 4TH SEPTEMBER, 2017 MEETING 

The minutes of the previous meeting of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee held on the 
31st October, 2017 were presented and were confirmed as correct. 

3 PERFORMANCE MONITORING: CORPORATE SCORECARD Q2 2017/18 

The report of the Head of Corporate Transformation incorporating the Corporate 
Scorecard for Quarter 2 2017/18 was presented for the Committee’s consideration. The 
report portrayed the Council’s position against its operational objectives as set out and 
agreed collaboratively between the Senior Leadership Team, the Executive and the 
Shadow Executive. 

The Portfolio Member for Corporate Services reported that performance at the end of 
Quarter 2 is generally good with the majority of indicators performing well against their 
targets with the exception of 3 indicators (one in Adults’ Services and two in Children’s 
Services) where performance is presenting as either Amber or Red. These are elaborated 
upon in the report and the remedial measures to improve performance in these specific 
areas are outlined. With regard to People Management, the sickness absence rate at the 
end of Quarter 2 was 4.25 which is an improvement on the performance of 4.89 for the 
same period in 2016/17. However, further work needs to be done to embed Return to 
Work (RTW) interviews and Attendance Review Meetings (ARM) across the Council’s 
services. While 72% of the RTW interviews were held within timescale by the end of Q2 
which is an improvement on the Q1 figure of 67%, this performance continues to be 
below the target of 80%. The ARM figures for Q2 at 59% have declined on the 78% seen 
in Q1 (not inclusive of schools). Although improvements can still be made in terms of 
adhering to the Absence Management Policy by conducting the RTW interviews and 
ARMs as a matter of practice, it is encouraging to note that the overall sickness target 
has been achieved for the 4th consecutive quarter. If this trend continues, the projected 
end of year sickness level would equate to 9.9 days per FTE (based on a 3 year 
average). 

In relation to customer complaints management, the main area of underperformance 
relates to late responses by Children’s Services due mainly to a failure to send written 
responses within timescale. Notwithstanding the service did hold a discussion with the 
complainant within timescale in 22 of the 25 complaints received. 

In relation to financial management, although the position has improved from that 
reported in Quarter 1, there remain significant budgetary pressures on Children’s and 
Families Services and on the Learning Service. The Heads of Service are aware of the 
issues and are working to reduce the level of overspending which is within their control at 
year end. 

The Committee considered the information presented and made the following points – 

 The Committee noted that the Housing Services’ indicator in relation to the days 
taken to deliver a Disabled Facilities Grant (DFG) which showed as Red in Quarter 
1 was now ragged Green with a performance of 196 days against a target of 200. The 
Committee noted the turnaround and sought clarification of the measures put in place 
to secure the improvement and whether those could be transferred as good practice 
to other services within the Council.  
 
The Head of Housing Services said that the service has endeavoured to liaise more 
closely and more frequently with external parties as well as with Social Services which 
has helped improve the process as regards expediting the progress of applications 
from initial contact to the completion of works. With further co-operation and 
collaboration it is hoped that the time taken to deliver the DFG can be reduced still 
further. Ultimately, improvement has been achieved by applying performance 

Page 2



 

3 
 

management measures and ensuring that every officer is aware of the performance 
targets.  The Head of Adults’ Services confirmed that the service has been working 
closely with Housing Services to come to an agreement on the changes to be made 
and to ensure that that is done in a timely way. 
 

 The Committee noted that the Quarter 2 report pays attention to performance issues 
in Children’s Services and that it provides an update on improvements which link 
into the Indicators on the Scorecard. The Committee sought clarification of whether 
the Children’s Services Improvement Panel should play an additional role in 
scrutinising and monitoring improvements. 
 
The Assistant Chief Executive/Statutory Director of Social Services confirmed that 
from an Officer perspective, the panel is working effectively – it has a clear and well 
defined work programme, and its meetings have well thought out agendas and are 
recorded thoroughly. The service has found the relationship with the Panel to be very 
beneficial. 
 

 The Committee noted that the number of children on the Child Protection Register has 
decreased significantly over the last 6 months with 56 children currently on the 
register compared with 102 at the end of March, 2017.The Committee sought an 
explanation for the decrease and whether it can be attributed to actions taken by the 
service. 
 
The Officers confirmed that the service has reviewed every case and in particular 
those children who have been on the register for a length of time, often as 
precautionary step. Where appropriate and where the risk has been assessed as 
having reduced, individual cases can be de-escalated and monitored through other 
means e.g. care and support arrangements. With regard to children who come into 
the Authority’s care or who are on the register, the figures can vary on a day to day 
basis. Since instigating a review of the cases on the register, the number has fallen 
and has since remained fairly constant. 
 

 The Committee noted that there has been a decline in performance in relation to 
the percentage of carers of adults who requested an assessment or review that 
had an assessment of review in their own right and that the performance at 
83.4% remains below the target of 93%. The Committee sought clarification of 
whether this decline in performance is directly associated with the introduction of a 
new database and whether there were other interventions the service could make to 
improve performance.  
 
The Head of Adults’ Services said that moving to the new WCCIS database system 
has not had an impact on performance. The team responsible for conducting carers’ 
assessments consists of 2 staff members only; however, support from the overall 
social work team ensured good performance to the end of year 2016/17. Whilst 
performance has deteriorated slightly in the first half of 2017/18, the service is 
confident that with further planned support from the social work team this performance 
will improve and the PI target will be met. The Officer said that the service would also 
wish to note that performance does vary slightly dependent on seasonal factors e.g. 
unscheduled care pressure or leave which can particularly affect a small team. The 
absence of one team member because of leave reduces capacity by 50%. There is 
potential to train other members of staff to provide cover in the event of any long-term 
absence. 
 

Page 3



 

4 
 

 The Committee sought assurance that the improvements seen last year with 
regard to managing sickness absence rates can be sustained and further 
improved. The Committee noted that complying with the absence management 
policy by conducting RTW interviews and Attendance Review Meetings consistently 
and within timescale is likely to secure further improvement in sickness absence 
levels. However, the Committee also noted that although there has been an 
improvement on the Qtr. 1 performance with regard to the percentage of RTW 
interviews held it remains well below target. The Committee sought clarification of 
whether the Authority could take a more proactive approach to RTW interviews by for 
example seeking to conduct the interviews on the day before the staff member returns 
to work. The Committee also sought clarification of whether data is kept in relation to 
the demographics of staff who are on sick leave and patterns or trends with regard to 
sickness absence. 
 
The Head of Corporate Transformation said that the Authority does not always have 
advance notification of a return to work date – staff come back to work when they feel 
able to do so. The sickness challenge panels have asked services to put in place 
back-up plans in circumstances where a manager in not available to conduct the 
interview so a line manager within the section is available to do so. Support is 
available to staff for the first 5 days after the return to work. All services scrutinise 
sickness absences with the sickness absence co-ordinator in order to establish any 
emerging patterns of absence in order to address this at the outset. 
 
The Head of Profession (Human Resources) said that conducting RTW interviews can 
sometimes be a matter of logistics especially with regard to staff who work off-site in 
locations other than the main Council office e.g. schools, care homes etc. In cases 
where arranging a formal RTW interview is difficult, the Authority does encourage 
managers to try to have an initial conversation with staff who are returning to work 
after a period of sickness as it then makes completing the formal process easier. 
 
With regard to schools, the Head of Learning said that the service has had in place for 
over a year a sickness absence improvement plan for schools specifically. Head 
teachers and the Chairs of Governing Bodies have been given a presentation on the 
plan. Additionally, an officer has been commissioned to work with schools and as a 
result of these measures, sickness absence levels in schools have improved 
significantly. Schools are also provided with a monthly sickness absence update 
which benchmarks their performance against similar schools. 
 
The Committee suggested that technology in the form of a dedicated template might 
help services who have missed their targets or which are finding it difficult to complete 
RTW interviews because of logistics, to expedite the interviews. Alternatively, the 
Committee to be provided with a follow-up report on how RTW interviews can be 
facilitated in relation to harder to reach staff. 
 
The Chief Executive said that the Qtr. 3 data will if it shows an improvement, provide 
the Committee with the answer to this question. 
 

 The Committee noted that although the Q2 figures show an improvement on Q1 
with regard to financial management, a significant overspend at year end is still 
anticipated. The Committee sought clarification of the measures that have been 
introduced to bring these budget pressures under control. 
 
The Portfolio Member for Finance said that the current overspend is due primarily to 
the pressure of demand in Children’s Services particularly with regard to children who 

Page 4



 

5 
 

require specialist out of county placements because of complex needs which cannot 
always be met within county and the knock-on effect this has on education provision. 
 
The Interim Head of Children’s Services confirmed that the number of children in the 
Authority’s care has increased significantly over the past 18 months which is a trend 
that is replicated nationally. Some of these children’s needs have been met by 
placements outside of Anglesey and, depending on the nature of the provision, these 
can cost up to £250k per placement per annum. The Authority is reviewing these 
placements via an out of county panel that has been established within the service to 
ensure they provide value for money and that they also still provide the appropriate 
care for the children in question. The Senior Leadership Team has asked Children’s 
Services and the Learning Service to provide a further joint analysis of the position 
internally. In addition, the Authority has invested in the Resilient Families Team which 
is working with a number of these children and young people to enable them to return 
to their families and/or to foster care where that is the appropriate and safe option. 
These are often complex cases and the challenge lies in meeting the individual’s 
needs whilst ensuring that they stay safe. 
 
The Portfolio Member for Social Services informed the Committee that there is an 
ongoing discussion at national level regarding how best to provide for looked after 
children with complex needs and although the discussion is at an early stage, 
consideration may be given to developing a national scheme to address the issues. 
 
The Head of Function (Resources) and Section 151 Officer said that the overspend is 
currently running at £2m which if that still remains the position at year end, will have to 
be met from the general reserves fund. The fund stood at £8.3m at the end of March, 
2017 which is comfortably above the 5% of net budget benchmark which is 
customarily recommended which for the Authority, translates into £6m.  The current 
and previous Executive’s strategy has been to only draw on reserves to invest in 
initiatives that generate ongoing savings for the Council. However, the fund is 
available as rainy-day money to meet situations such as this where there is a deficit 
and where extra demand is placing pressure on budgets. The Officer said that the 
Council has other reserves which are currently being reviewed to see whether money 
can be released from them to be used to replenish the general reserve fund e.g.  
funds which have been set aside to meet costs arising from equal pay claims which 
the Welsh Government has now agreed can be capitalised meaning that Council 
balances do not have to be used to meet this cost. The Authority is in the process of 
establishing these costs in terms of who is to be paid and by what amount. At the end 
of that process any residual funds can be released back into the general balances. 
 
The Committee noted that there is merit in addressing the issue of complex, high cost 
care placements at regional and/or national level and that this may be the best 
approach to reducing the costs. The Committee also noted that the Finance Scrutiny 
Panel has commissioned a report from Children’s Services and the Learning Service 
on this matter and is monitoring the situation with regard to budget overspend. 

 
Having considered all the information presented along with the explanations given 
for under-performance and mitigation measures proposed, the Committee resolved 
-  
 

 To accept the Corporate Scorecard report for Q2 2017/18  

 To note the areas which the Senior Leadership Team is managing to secure 
improvements into the future as set out in paragraphs 3.1.1 to 3.1.4 of the 
report, and 

Page 5



 

6 
 

 To accept the mitigation measures as outlined therein. 
 
NO ADDITIONAL ACTION WAS PROPOSED 

4 DRAFT LIBRARY SERVICE STRATEGY 

The report of the Head of Learning incorporating a proposed draft Library Service 
Strategy for 2017 to 2022 was presented for the Committee’s consideration 

The Portfolio Member for Education, Libraries, Youth & Culture reported that that the draft 
Library Service Strategy proposes a three-tier approach to the future provision of library 
services on Anglesey thereby aiming to lay firm sustainable foundations that will enable 
the service to meet residents’ needs as well as fulfilling the statutory requirements over 
the coming years. The three tiers consist of Area Libraries (Holyhead and Llangefni 
Libraries) at Tier 1, Council led Community Libraries with elements of community support 
(Amlwch, Benllech and Menai Bridge Libraries) at Tier 2, and Council led Community 
Supported libraries (Beaumaris and Rhosneigr Libraries) at Tier 3. In addition to the 
above, the Mobile Service including the mobile libraries and housebound service will 
remain part of the Anglesey Library Service provision subject to review as regards the 
model and routes to be adopted. The public consultation on the draft strategy which was 
authorised by the Executive in February, 2017 took place over a period of 12 weeks 
during the summer of 2017; the results of the consultation can be found in Appendix 2. A 
substantial amount of work has been undertaken to develop a revised library provision 
model over the past few years; the Committee is asked to endorse the resulting strategy 
and to provide a view on the 3 options for implementing staffing structure savings. 

The Committee considered the draft strategy document and made the following points – 

 The Committee sought clarification of the approach taken to the public consultation 
process in order to garner as many views as possible from across all affected groups. 
 
The Head of Learning said that there were 2,000 respondents to the initial public and 
stakeholder consultation held in October 2015 which was undertaken to gather views 
on the options identified by the Library Service Review and to invite any alternative 
ideas. With regard to the proposed draft Strategy, the consultation online and offline 
questionnaire (the consultation survey) attracted a significant response – 450 full 
responses and 28 incomplete responses. In addition, 748 responses were received 
from meetings attended by the Council as part of the consultation engagement 
activities. Section 2 of the consultation report provides a breakdown of the data 
collecting methodologies used. The options are the best the service is able to provide 
in order to meet the commitments made in the Corporate Plan 2013-17 to reduce the 
overall costs of leisure, culture and library services by 60% over the period of the plan 
and to achieve the target savings for the library service whilst at the same time 
maintaining a viable service. The three options put forward for realising savings from 
the staffing budget represent the minimum level of savings (Option A £50k savings); 
the maximum level of savings (Option B £72k savings) and the median level of 
savings (Option C £57k savings)  
 

 The Committee noted that the Officer recommendation offers 2 alternatives – Option 
B or Option C and that no mention is made of Option A even though the difference 
with regard to the delivery of savings is only £7k and even though Option A carries 
fewer risks. 
 
The Officers said that the challenge to the service was to come up with the maximum 
savings possible; Option A does not meet this objective. In maximising the savings, 
the service is also seeking to mitigate the effects. The Strategy can be implemented 

Page 6



 

7 
 

and can work with each of the three options and whilst Option B is the most difficult to 
deliver in terms of risk and impact, it offers the highest level of savings. 
 

 The Committee noted that a collaborative model of provision is proposed for 
Beaumaris Library. Bearing in mind the impact which the loss of a service can have 
on a community the Committee sought clarification whether if it proves successful, 
this model can be applied in other areas. 
 
The Library Service Manager said that every community has been canvassed for their 
views on adopting this approach. Canolfan Beaumaris Social Enterprise has 
expressed a formal interest in taking over the running of the library in the town; so 
whilst the Council will be providing a core service, there is scope to extend access 
through the community. This collaborative model approach has been considered and 
offered to all areas of Anglesey and thus far, Beaumaris remains the strongest 
possibility in terms of realising this option. Llanfaelog community council has 
expressed an interest in safeguarding Rhosneigr Library, pending the receipt of 
further information following consultation.   
 

 The Committee sought clarification of the Officers as to whether they were satisfied 
that everything possible had been done to encourage community councils and 
community groups to consider collaborating as a way forward to ensure the 
continuation of a library service in their area. Particular reference was made to 
Cemaes especially in light of the advent of Wylfa Newydd and the potential this offers 
in terms of making an approach to Horizon for community benefits. 
 
The Head of Learning said that in the process of consulting several approaches have 
been made to the community councils to seek a firm commitment on their part to work 
with the Council to support a library service provision. Some have felt unable to help 
because of insufficient capacity or because they are a small group of enthusiastic 
individuals who are not able to take the matter further. The community response in  
some areas has been poor. Whilst the service is aware of the possibilities linked to 
Wylfa Newydd, it has now come to the point where consideration has to be given to 
implementing the draft Library Service Strategy which has been 3 years in the 
making. The door remains open to further discussions with Cemaes and other 
communities in future where that is feasible, subject to the financial situation at the 
time. Likewise, the service is prepared to co-operate with Horizon should the 
opportunity arise, but for now the priority is to bring the strategy to fruition.  
 

 The Committee noted with disappointment that the response from the young people’s 
consultation (Rhoscolyn) had highlighted a lack of awareness of the library service 
and a lack of knowledge about what it is able to offer. The Committee sought 
assurance that the service has a strategy to market the library service provision in that 
and other areas. 
 

 The Library Service Manager said that the revised staffing structure ensures that 
resources are put into the main libraries – 3 members of staff and a manager; this will 
create capacity within the service to undertake marketing activities e.g. Facebook etc. 
and disseminate information about the service to school and communities. 

 

 The Committee noted that implementing Option B carries with it the risk of legal 
challenge and/or ministerial intervention even though the savings difference between 
it and Option C is only £15k.The Committee sought clarification therefore whether the 
costs of consultation justifies the amount of savings that can be delivered and whether 
the potential substantial costs of effecting one of the options outweigh any gains that 

Page 7



 

8 
 

might be derived from it. Given that the Library Service is a statutory service, the 
Committee sought further clarification whether adopting Option B would likely place 
the service in a critical position. 
 
The Head of Learning said that the savings which the service hopes to realise at the 
end of the 3 years are in addition to the £50k of savings secured over the last 3 years 
bringing the total to approximately £100k. The service has been given project 
management funding in the previous 3 years to cover the costs of transforming not 
only the library service but the culture and youth service as well, so it is considered 
that the cost of one project management officer is justified and provides good value 
for money in the context of the work undertaken in totality. Additionally, the 
consultation related work has been undertaken internally by officers within the Council 
as it is felt that the issue requires a solution from the perspective of the service in 
Anglesey rather than one that would have been provided at a cost by external 
consultants. The service has been aware from the outset of the legal challenge and 
the risk of judicial review hanging over library services in both Wales and England the 
difference in Wales being the Public Library Standards which Welsh Government 
uses to establish whether authorities are fulfilling their statutory duty with regard to 
library services. The service has therefore been receiving legal advice throughout this 
process in order to ensure that all the procedures followed are correct and that 
Elected Members are aware of the picture in totality. There is a possibility of 
Ministerial intervention in the event that the Library service falls significantly below the 
requirements of the Public Library Standards.  The Officer said that she could not be 
confident that the service would not come under strain as a result of putting Option B 
into effect and the report sets out those risks clearly. Therefore, whilst Option B shows 
how the service has met the savings challenge in full, the report also makes Members 
aware of the risks that are attached to it. 
 

 The Committee sought clarification whether in order to mitigate the effects, Option B 
could be achieved progressively by implementing Option C initially. 
 
The Head of Learning said that from a professional perspective she hoped that the 
option that is approved will apply to the medium term; the service would not wish to 
have the burden of undertaking another consultation to reach Option B; neither would 
it be fair to the staff. Moreover, it would be difficult to manage in the context of the 
impending sixth Public Library Standards Framework given that the requirements of 
the standards change with every new framework. 

Having considered all the information presented as well as the clarification 
provided by the Officers on the points raised, it was resolved – 

 That the Committee is satisfied that the service has undertaken the consultation 
process as comprehensively and inclusively as possible. 

 That the Committee is satisfied, subject to noting the comments made with 
regard to the need for improved marketing of the library service, that the 
Equality Impact and Needs Assessment covers all the groups/aspects expected 
by Members. 

 That the Committee recommends -  

 That the Executive adopts the draft Library Service Strategy for 2017-22, and  

 That it actions the proposed changes in the draft Library Service Strategy 
2017-2022 as follows: 
 

 Close Cemaes Library, Moelfre Library and Newborough Library, 
continuing to investigate mitigating actions such as community 

Page 8



 

9 
 

access points and/or increase mobile provision in the areas affected 
by closure. 

 Develop a collaborative model with Canolfan Beaumaris in respect of 
Beaumaris Library. 

 Receive a firm commitment from Llanfaelog Community Council in 
respect of Rhosneigr Library by 2 January, 2018.If no firm 
commitment is provided, then proceed to close as per the first bullet 
point above.  

 In order to achieve maximum savings, implement Option B within the 
draft Library Service costings (Appendix 5 to the report) while 
accepting the risks as set out. 

NO ADDITIONAL ACTION WAS PROPOSED  

5 ASSET MANAGEMENT STRATEGY – COUNCIL HOUSING 

The report of the Head of Housing Services incorporating a draft Housing Revenue 
Account Asset Management Strategy (AMS) for 2018 to 2023 was presented for the 
Committee’s consideration.  

The Housing Technical Services Manager reported that the strategy defines the Housing 
Service’s approach to managing the Housing Revenue Account assets; one of its main 
aims is to support the service’s annual business plan. The strategy is focused on three 
key themes in relation to stock investment in order to continue to meet the requirements 
of the Welsh Housing Quality Standards (WHQS); active asset management in order to 
improve the performance of properties which may have poor social, economic or 
environmental performance and supporting wider objectives in order to contribute to 
corporate priorities. 

The Committee considered the strategy and made the following points – 

 The Committee sought clarification of whether the Housing Service is maximising 
opportunities with regard to major repairs loans. The Housing Technical Services 
Manager confirmed that the allowance has been claimed in full at the end of Quarter 2 
and that expenditure totalling in excess of £2.6m had occurred during Quarter 1 and 
Quarter 2. The service has regular meetings with Welsh Government officials to 
monitor how the grant is spent. 

 The Committee sought clarification of the Housing Services’ approach to tenants who 
refuse to have improvement work done to their homes especially if the work is 
considered essential.  
 
The Housing Technical Services Manager said that the WHQS allows tenants to 
refuse work to be done on their homes in certain circumstances e.g. if they are happy 
with their current kitchen and do not want an upgrade. Whilst all authorities respect 
tenants’ right to make decisions about their homes this must be balanced with the 
need to meet health and safety requirements. The service does contact tenants who 
have previously refused to have upgrade work done to establish whether or not they 
have changed their minds and are now agreeable to the work being carried out. Any 
outstanding WHQS work e.g. kitchens, bathrooms, re-wires etc. is carried out 
automatically as a matter of policy at the end of a tenancy and prior to re-letting. It is 
often older tenants who have refused to have work done on their homes mainly 
because of the upheaval it sometimes entails, but many have since had a change of 
heart. The service reports to the Housing Services Board on the strategy for reducing 
the number of refusals. 
 

Page 9



 

10 
 

 The Committee noted that tenants are sometimes reluctant for their homes to undergo 
a full re-wire; the Committee sought clarification whether any of the refusals which the 
service knows about fall into this category. 
 
The Housing Technical Services Manager said that although some tenants have 
refused a full re-wire, the Council as landlord insists that it be allowed to undertake 
the minimum work necessary both to fulfil health and safety requirements and to meet 
current standards e. g. replacing electrical distribution boards 
 

 The Committee sought clarification whether the Service has documentary evidence to 
show that a tenant has refused improvement work and also whether it ensures that all 
households conform to minimum safety standards. 
 
The Housing Technical Services Manager confirmed that the service holds casefiles 
on every household and that it undertakes all work necessary to ensure that homes 
meet the minimum health and safety requirements. Gas safety certification in 
undertaken annually for example. The Strategy outlines the legal, regulatory and local 
standards which the Council is required to meet. 
 

 The Committee sought assurance that the service is adequately resourced and skilled 
to be able to make regular visits to the housing stock to make condition checks and to 
identify any issues that need addressing. 
 
The Head of Housing Services confirmed that the service would benefit from having 
more officers to undertake at least an annual inspection visit. The service currently 
has 3 housing management officers; in addition, contractors who carry out 
improvement works on the Council’s housing stock are trained to identify anything 
untoward e.g. signs of domestic violence. The service also checks to establish 
whether there is a pattern to call-outs or whether the expenditure on some properties 
exceeds that on others and whether there are underlying reasons for this. 
 
The Committee noted that there is therefore a staffing need in the Housing Service 
with regard to monitoring and overseeing the housing stock. 
 

 The Committee sought clarification of the impact, if any of the introduction of 
Universal Credit on maintaining the housing stock. 
 
The Head of Housing Services said that the Council corporately has put in place a 
programme to prepare and to support tenants with regard to the Government’s 
welfare reform changes so that that they are aware of what to expect. Universal credit 
affects people in private tenancies as well as those employed on short-term contracts 
etc. As part of HRA related work, the service undertakes scenario planning and stress 
testing of the Business Plan; the latter will be brought to scrutiny for challenge next 
February to ensure that the Council is not over extending itself. It is considered that 
the 30 year plan is robust. The service is aware of some of the difficulties experienced 
by other authorities with regard to increased rent and council tax arrears as a result of 
welfare reform changes and it expects this to happen in Anglesey also but only in the 
short-term. The service is monitoring developments in Flint and Torfaen councils.  
 

 The Committee sought clarification with regard to investment planning, whether it is 
the service’s intention to prioritise the renewal of heating systems in order to tackle 
fuel poverty/energy efficiency and whether it is able to target those properties where 
tenants can and need to reduce their fuel bills. The Committee noted that it is 
essential to help households who may be in financial distress because of the costs of 

Page 10



 

11 
 

heating their homes and it emphasised that consideration should be given to bringing 
forward renewal plans for these households. 
 
The Housing Technical Services Manager said that the service has in the last 18 
months commenced on an investment programme for boiler replacement. The service 
works on the basis of a 15 year expected boiler lifespan. It is anticipated that boiler 
replacement programmes will feature prominently throughout the 5 year period 
covered by the AMS. Moreover, the matter has been the subject of recent attention 
including in a visit by the Wales Audit Office last month where the focus was on 
targets and WHQS in relation to energy efficiency. A high percentage of housing in 
Anglesey is not connected to the natural gas network and achieving the targets for 
these properties can be difficult. The service has agreed with the WAO that it 
prepares a working paper setting out how it intends to increase the number of houses 
that meet the standards; this will be presented to the Housing Services Board at the 
end of the month. . 
 
It was resolved to accept the draft Housing Revenue Account Asset 
Management Strategy for 2018/23 and recommend its adoption by the 
Executive. 
 
ADDITIONAL ACTION PROPOSED: The Housing Service to report back to the 
January, 2018 meeting of the Scrutiny Committee on its plans for supporting 
households which are experiencing and/or are at risk of fuel poverty. 
 

6 CHILDREN’S SERVICES IMPROVEMENT PLAN PROGRESS REPORT 

 A report by the Scrutiny Manager incorporating a progress update on the work of the 
Children’s Services Improvement Panel was presented for the Committee’s 
consideration. The report provided a summary of the matters which have received the 
Panel’s attention over the past two months. 
 
Councillor Richard Griffiths confirmed that all work-streams pertaining to the Service 
Improvement Plan appear to be on target thus far. However, the Panel wishes to bring 
the Corporate Scrutiny’s attention to the fact that although good progress has been 
made on implementing the revised staffing structure, posts remain vacant. This needs to 
be addressed as soon as possible. 
 

 The report of the Interim Head of Children’s Services setting out the progress to date on 
implementing the Children’ s Service Improvement Plan was presented for the 
Committee’s consideration. The report outlined the focus of the work thus far in relation 
to the following aspects – 

 Service Re-structure 

 Recruitment 

 Workforce Strategy Supervision 

 Quality Assurance Framework 

The Committee considered the information presented with regard to the progress of 
improvement within the service and, in line with the recommendation made by the 
Children’s Services Improvement Panel which had highlighted continuing vacant posts as 
an issue, it sought clarification of the service on its approach to recruitment with particular 
reference to the following points – 

 Whether the service is confident it will be able to fill the posts that are vacant without 
undue delay 

Page 11



 

12 
 

 Whether the Service has considered taking a more proactive approach to recruitment 
by promoting social work as a career directly with schools and in careers fairs.  

 Additionally, whether the service has considered intensifying the recruitment approach 
by marketing the Council directly to universities as a supportive employer and a 
positive place to work for new and experienced social workers. 

 Given the complexity of Children’s Social Work as an area, the measures the service 
has taken to provide staff with the necessary support to help them deal with the 
challenges which the work brings and to develop professionally.  

 The balance between experienced and inexperienced social workers within the 
service. 
 
The Officers said that the service is running an ongoing advertisement for children 
and families social workers and that in the meantime, agency social workers are 
providing cover where necessary. Recruiting social workers remains a challenge for 
local authorities regionally. The work in relation to implementing the Workforce 
Strategy is continuing regardless and this will help with future recruitment. As well as 
actively recruiting from external sources, the service is also developing a “grow your 
own” approach to recruitment with the aim of ensuring a sustainable workforce over 
time. To this end the service has employed newly qualified staff as well as staff who 
are expected to qualify imminently. They will initially be working with reduced 
caseloads to help them settle into the work. Another element of the recruitment plan is 
to upskill support workers so that they are able to take on more responsibility. The 
service works closely with Bangor University to provide work experience, and whilst 
mindful of the need to recruit bilingual social workers in order to provide an 
appropriate service for families, the Authority has been considering advertising 
nationally with the aim of drawing back to North Wales, individuals from the area who 
may be currently employed in England.    
 
As well as recruitment, the Workforce Strategy places emphasis on creating a 
supportive culture so that staff will want to remain with the Council. The new service 
structure coupled with the new Supervision Policy means that managers now have a 
greater awareness of caseloads including any problematic cases. Practice Leaders 
are more attuned to the work meaning they can provide advice and, via the formal 
supervision process, they can regularly review cases and practice. These measures 
are in addition to the Council’s corporate performance management arrangements. In 
the event of unusual or exceptional cases, the service has developed a protocol for 
staff to help them ensure that these are dealt with appropriately and correctly. To 
support staff further the service is developing a consistent and effective induction 
programme. 
 
With regard to the mix of experienced and inexperienced social workers, the service 
currently employs 29 social workers, 22 of whom have been qualified for between 2 
and 10 years; 1 has been qualified for a year and 6 have been qualified for less than a 
year.   

Having considered the information presented both via the written reports and orally by the 
Officers the Committee resolved – 

 To note the progress to date with the work of the Children’s Services 
Improvement Panel 

 To note that all work streams pertaining to the Service Improvement Plan 
appear to be on target thus far. 

 To note and to acknowledge the Panel’s concern with regard to continuing 
vacant posts within the service. 

Page 12



 

13 
 

 That the Committee is satisfied with the steps and pace undertaken by 
Children’s Services in relation to the progress made in implementing the 
Service Improvement Plan subject to noting that the issue of continuing vacant 
posts needs to be addressed. 
 
ADDITIONAL ACTION PROPOSED: The Committee’s suggestions for taking a 
more direct and proactive approach to recruitment e.g. with schools and 
universities be incorporated into the Recruitment Strategy 

7 FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 

The Committee’s Forward Work Programme to June, 2018 was presented for 
consideration and review. The Committee noted the Work Programme as presented 
without further comment. 

 

Councillor Aled Morris Jones 
Chair 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
 

 CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

Minutes of the Call-In meeting held on 14 December, 2017  

PRESENT: Councillor Aled Morris Jones (Chair) 
Councillor Dylan Rees (Vice-Chair) 
 
Councillors Richard Griffiths, Trefor Lloyd Hughes, MBE, Richard Owain 
Jones, Shaun Redmond, Alun Roberts, J. Arwel Roberts, Nicola Roberts  
 
Call-In Request Signatories who are not members of the Committee 
 
Councillors Bryan Owen, Peter Rogers 
 
Portfolio Members 
 
Councillors Llinos Medi Huws (Leader), R.G. Parry, OBE, FRAgS  
(Portfolio Member for Highways, Property and Waste), John Griffith, 
Portfolio Member for Finance) Richard Dew (Portfolio Member for 
Planning and Public Protection) 
  

IN 
ATTENDANCE: 

Chief Executive 
Assistant Chief Executive (Partnership, Community and Service 
Improvement) 
Head of Function (Resources) and Section 151 Officer  
Head of Function (Council Business)/ Monitoring Officer 
Head of Highways, Waste and Property Services 
Architectural Services Manager (GT)   
Scrutiny Manager (AGD) 
Committee Officer (ATH) 

APOLOGIES: Councillor R. Meirion Jones, (Portfolio Member for Education, Libraries, 
Youth and Culture) 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

Head of Democratic Services 
 

 

1 DECLARATION OF INTEREST 

The Head of Function (Council Business/Monitoring Officer) declared an interest with 
regard to item 3 on the agenda. 

2 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC 

It was resolved to adopt the following – 

“Under Section 100 (A) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, to exclude the press and 
public from the meeting during the discussion on the following item on the grounds that it 
involved the disclosure of exempt information as defined in Schedule 12A of the said Act 
and in the Public Interest Test as presented.” 
 

Page 15



 

2 
 

3 TRANSFORMATION OF THE CULTURE SERVICE – BEAUMARIS GAOL AND COURTHOUSE 

A decision made by the Executive at its meeting held on 27 November, 2017 to transfer 
Beaumaris Gaol and Courthouse to Beaumaris Town Council was called in by Councillors 
Aled Morris Jones, Eric Wyn Jones, Kenneth Hughes, Bryan Owen and Peter Rogers. 
The Executive’s decision, the call-in request and the joint report by the Head of Learning 
and the Head of Highways, Waste and Property Services to the Executive on 27 
November, 2017 on the matter were presented for the Committee’s consideration. 

The Head of Function (Council Business)/Monitoring Officer advised that the Committee 
had three options in coming to a decision on the call-in, viz. 

 To accept the decision made by the Executive at its meeting on 27 November, 2017. 
In this case the call-in process will terminate and the Executive’s decision will take 
effect immediately after this meeting. 

 To reject the decision made by the Executive. In this case, the Committee may refer 
the decision back to the Executive with a recommendation that it be reconsidered 
and/or amended. The Executive would then be required to give further consideration 
to the matter within 10 working days taking into account any recommendation made 
by the Scrutiny Committee, after which it would either confirm or amend the original 
decision. 

 To reject the decision of the Executive and to refer the matter with a recommendation 
to the Full Council. The Council has no power to make a decision regarding the matter 
since it is not contrary to the Budget or Policy Framework nor inconsistent with the 
Budget. The Council would therefore only convene to consider the matter and, if it 
objects to the decision, to refer it back with any comments to the Executive as the 
decision-making body. 
 
The Chair said that he had sought the advice of the Monitoring Officer as to whether it 
was appropriate for him as one of the signatories of the call-in request, to be chairing 
this meeting of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee. He had been advised that it was 
appropriate for him to do so. 
 
Councillor Bryan Owen, as the Lead Call-in Member explained the reasons for calling 
in the decision made by the Executive on 27 November, 2017 as outlined in the call-in 
request form. These were in relation to the terms of the asset transfer to Beaumaris 
Town Council and the outsourcing process. 

The Leader of the Council in response referred the Committee to the written report 
which clearly set out the financial implications of all the options considered with regard 
to the transfer of Beaumaris Gaol and Courthouse. Appendix 1 to the report describes 
the chronology of the outsourcing process through all its stages. It is one of the aims 
of the Council Plan to support communities to help them develop and prosper and 
also, to work innovatively with communities to keep important assets open. She said 
that the course of action taken by the Executive is in keeping with this objective. 

The Head of Function (Council Business)/ Monitoring Officer clarified the legal 
process that had been followed with regard to the asset transfer proposal and 
confirmed that it had been conducted appropriately. There was no realistic prospect 
of a challenge.  

 
Councillor Bryan Owen asked the Committee accept the call-in and to refer the 
decision back to the Executive for reconsideration with a view to re-running the 
outsourcing process for the asset transfer of Beaumaris Gaol and Courthouse. 
 

The Committee considered the information presented and the representations made. 
The majority of the Committee’s Members were minded not to accept the call-in of the 

Page 16



 

3 
 

decision made by the Executive as they were satisfied that the option approved was 
the most financially advantageous option to the County Council, that processes had 
been followed and conducted appropriately and that the transfer of the assets to 
another public authority mean that the Gaol and Courthouse as valuable heritage and 
tourist assets, remain within public ownership within their communities. In coming to 
this conclusion, the Committee also sought assurance/clarification on specific matters 
in relation to the transfer.  
 
It was proposed and seconded that the call-in of the Executive’s decision with regard 
to the transfer of Beaumaris Gaol and Courthouse to Beaumaris Town Council be 
rejected. In the ensuing vote the proposal was carried by a majority of the 
Committee’s Members.  
 
It was resolved to reject the call in of the Executive’s decision from its meeting 
held on 27 November, 2017 in relation to the transfer of Beaumaris Gaol and 
Courthouse to Beaumaris Town Council for the reasons given. 
 
The Executive’s decision therefore takes effect forthwith.  
 

 
Councillor Aled Morris Jones 

Chair 
 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



V7 16/10/17   
1 

 

 
 

1 - Recommendation/s  

The Corporate Scrutiny Committee is requested to: 

R1 Agree a formal response to the Executive1 on the Council’s proposed 2018/19 revenue 

and capital budgets (using the key scrutiny questions in section 4 of the report), taking into 

account the key messages from the recent public consultation exercise 

R2 Consider the propriety of inviting the Finance Scrutiny Panel to consider the areas 

identified by residents to be explored for further possible savings in future years.  

 

 
 

2 – Link to Council Plan / Other Corporate Priorities  

Direct link with the Council Plan / transformation priorities.  The Committee’s 

consideration of the budget proposals for next year will include how the proposals enable 

the Executive to deliver on the Council Plan and transformation programme as well as 

any specific risks. 

It is a statutory requirement that the Council sets a viable budget for the coming year by 

11th March, 2018.    The final budget proposals will be considered by the Executive on 

19th February, 2018 and then submitted to Full Council on 28th February, 2018, for 

ratification. 

 
 

3 – Guiding Principles for Scrutiny Members  

To assist Members when scrutinising the topic:-  
 

3.1 Impact the matter has on individuals and communities [focus on customer/citizen] 

 
3.2 A look at the efficiency & effectiveness of any proposed change – both financially and 
in terms of quality [focus on value] 

 

                                                           
1 To be submitted to a meeting of the Executive to be convened on 19th February, 2018 

 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
Scrutiny Report Template 

 

Committee: Corporate Scrutiny Committee  

Date: 5th February, 2018 

Subject: 2018/19 Budget Setting (Revenue and Capital)  

Purpose of Report: Further consideration to the 2018/19 budget proposals 

Scrutiny Chair: Cllr Aled Morris Jones 

Portfolio Holder(s): Cllr John Griffith 

Head of Service: Marc Jones, Head of Resources / Section 151 Officer 

Report Author: 
Tel: 
Email: 

Anwen Davies, Scrutiny Manager 
01248 752578 
AnwenDavies@ynysmon.gov.uk 

Local Members: Not applicable 

Page 19

Agenda Item 3



V7 16/10/17   
2 

 
3.3 A look at any risks [focus on risk]  

 
3.4 Scrutiny taking a performance monitoring or quality assurance role [focus on 

performance & quality] 
 

3.5 Looking at plans and proposals from a perspective of: 
 Long term 

 Prevention 

 Integration 

 Collaboration 

 Involvement 
 [focus on wellbeing] 
 

 

4 - Key Scrutiny Questions  

i. How do the budget efficiency proposals impact on citizens?  What impact(s) will 

the proposals not supported during the recent public consultation have on citizens- 

 Further reductions in the level of culture grants to organisations such as 

Canolfan Ucheldre, community newspapers and Cwmni’r Fran Wen 

 Reduce the management costs for the music tuition service by reviewing 

the commissioning arrangements in co-operation with the current tutors 

whilst maintaining the current service to children 

 Increasing the Council tax by 4% with a further increase of 1% used to 

offset increased costs in social services  

ii. What mitigating actions are proposed to reduce or eliminate any adverse impacts 

for protected groups? 

iii. Should the savings identified as achievable in 2018/19 be maximised bearing in 

mind that by maximising savings it allows the Council greater flexibility to respond 

to future savings requirements and budget pressures during the year? 

iv. Does the Committee support the assumption in the Medium Term Financial Plan 

and the initial budget proposals to raise the Council Tax by 4%.  What is the 

Committee’s view on raising the Council Tax by 5% with the additional 1% being 

directed towards social care? 

v. How do the 2018/19 budget proposals enable the Executive to deliver on the new 

Council Plan and transformation programme?  Are there any specific risks? 

vi. What impact does the 2018/19 proposals have on the Council’s Medium Term 

Financial Plan? 

vii. Does the Scrutiny Committee have any observations on the affordability of the 

proposed capital budget? 

 

5 – Background / Context  

2.1.  CONTEXT 
1.1 Scrutiny of the budget setting process has developed and matured over the past 2 years, 

laying the foundations for a better, more systematic process based on outcomes and 
good practice.  In fact, the process allows for a more systematic approach to financial 
scrutiny, as an essential building block of sound financial management and governance.  
Our financial scrutiny approach is now emerging as a potential model of good practice. 

 

Page 20



V7 16/10/17   
3 

 
1.2 Members will be aware that finance is critical to the services the Council delivers and 

that there are far reaching effects to financial issues facing us as a local authority – both 
in terms of the services being received and also the Council Tax or fees and charges 
being paid2.  As it becomes increasingly difficult to find the necessary levels of savings 
through efficiencies, the Council will need to give detailed consideration to the choices 
we face.  This will continue to entail asking challenging questions about which services 
to offer to the future and the degree to which current methods of service delivery remain 
appropriate.  Another consideration is how best to manage expectations (internal and 
external) in making the necessary changes. 

 
1.3 Initial draft budget proposals 

As discussed in paragraph 3.3 below, the Finance Scrutiny Panel gave detailed 
consideration to the initial draft budget proposals prior to the Scrutiny Committee’s 
consideration and comment on the report of the Head of Resources and Section 151 
Officer at its meeting of 31st October, 2017.  The report set out the initial draft proposals 
for the 2018/19 budget in terms of the savings identified to date and a schedule of 
proposed efficiency savings set out per service for 2018/19.  The Committee also 
received a report by the Head of Transformation setting out the 2018/19 budget 
consultation plan. 
A resume of the Committee’s deliberations can be seen in the minutes of the Committee 
meeting. 
 

1.4 In considering their response to the final budget proposals, members of the Scrutiny 
Committee need to consider the proposals in terms of the wider long term financial 
position of the Council (as set out in the Medium Term Financial Plan) and the Council’s 
long term aims and objectives (as set out in the Council Plan for 2017/2022).  
 

    
2. SETTING THE COUNCIL’S 2018/19 BUDGET 
2.1 Attached is the report of the Head of Resources / Section 151 Officer on the 

proposed revenue and capital budgets for 2018/19 (APPENDIX 1) and which 
provide a position statement on the following issues: 

 The Executive’s initial budget proposals 

 Local Government final settlement 

 Revised budget position for 2018/19 

 Council Tax 

 Reserves and general balances 

 Savings proposals 

 Budget pressures 

 Risks. 
 

3. FINANCIAL SCRUTINY – SETTING THE 2018/19 BUDGET 
3.1 In the current economic climate, Members need to be assured that the Council is 

making the most effective use of diminishing resources, especially finances: 
 
“… The importance of effective scrutiny is magnified as public services respond to 
the challenge of the global financial situation whilst continuously seeking to improve 
the evidence base for decisions on the allocation of resources as well as ensuring 

                                                           
2 Raising the Stakes: financial scrutiny in challenging times.  A guide for Welsh local authorities (Centre for 
Public Scrutiny June, 2014) 

Page 21



V7 16/10/17   
4 

 
that decisions are transparent and in accordance with the needs of the local 
community…..”3 
 
How to add value at each stage of the financial process should be the key question 
from a financial scrutiny perspective.  The budget setting process is one of those 
key stages. 
  

3.2 Financial scrutiny is much more than adding value to Executive decisions.  It is about 
ensuring that there is proper scrutiny in the effective planning, execution and follow 
up of key decisions impacting on taxpayers and local communities.  Scrutiny should 
therefore: 

 Provide effective challenge 

 Hold decision makers to account; and 

 Assist the Executive in the development of a robust budget for the coming 
year by testing how choices are being made about resource allocation and 
how well resources are used to deliver our policy objectives and priorities. 
 

3.3 Finance Scrutiny Panel 
Members will recall that a Finance Scrutiny Panel has been established to ensure 
the following benefits: 

i. Develop a model of working on finance matters focusing on a smaller group 
to enable Members to become more involved, develop a level of expertise, 
encourage good attendance and teamwork 

ii. Forum to develop a group of members with the expertise and the ownership 
to lead financial discussions in the Corporate Scrutiny Committee 

             
             The Panel has had a detailed look at the 2018/19 budget proposals and also a      
summary of comments received during the recent public consultation.  A verbal report will 
be presented to the meeting by Cllrs Dafydd Roberts and Robin Wyn Williams. 

 

4. KEY MESSAGES FROM THE PUBLIC CONSULTATION PROCES 
4.1 Attached is the report of the Business Planning, Programme and Performance 

Manager summarizing the key messages from the Council’s recent public 
consultation exercise (APPENDIX 2). 
 

4.2 This year’s consultation exercise has built on the solid foundations set over the past 
3 years under the direction of the Joint Engagement and Consultation Board 
established with 3rd Sector partners. 
 

4.3 The response to the 2018/19 initial budget proposals was fairly positive.  Around 
700 responses have been received again this year through the various channels 
outlined in the report, with respondents using all methods available to them to 
engage. 
 

4.4 The most successful method of collecting responses again this year was the online 
survey – around 47% responded through this channel. This is lower than the 
corresponding percentage last year, but this year saw an increase in the numbers 
responding via letter and e-mail. These responses related to two particular matters.  
 

                                                           
3 Good Scrutiny? Good Question! Auditor General for Wales improvement study: Scrutiny in Local 
Government, May 2014 

Page 22



V7 16/10/17   
5 

 
4.5 Responses were received from bodies such as town councils, school governing 

bodies, older people and disabled people, young people, teachers and other 
residents that could not be included in any particular group. 
 

4.6 Like last year, we have been able to capture the ‘reach’ and engagement we made 
as a Council through social media. By promoting the consultation through these 
media we reached approximately 57,000+ people. (6,000+ through Welsh-medium 
posts and 51,000+ people through our English posts). 
 

4.7 On the whole the responses were balanced with opposing views received in 
conjunction with those supporting the proposed savings. The ‘wordle’ below  
provides a brief synopsis of the issues identified: 

 
 

5. CITIZEN ENGAGEMENT – CITIZEN’S PANEL AND YOUTH COUNCIL (LLAIS NI) 
5.1 Steps have been taken to further strengthen links between Elected Member Scrutiny 

and citizens as a means of enabling the public to engage in democratic debate about 
current and future delivery of public services4.  Our desired outcome during the 
current budget setting process has been for Scrutiny to enable the voice of local 
people to be heard as part of the decision-making and policy-making process.  From 
a national perspective, this citizen engagement work is considered to be good 
practice.  In moving forward, this will further develop locally into other topics on the 
forward work programme of our scrutiny committees. 
 

5.2 Engagement process 
In partnership with Medrwn Môn, Citizen engagement has been a development area 
for us over the past 6 months5 and we have invited the Youth Council and Citizen’s 

                                                           
4 Good Scrutiny? Good Question! Auditor General for Wales improvement study: Scrutiny in Local 
Government, May 2014 
5 A policy framework, action plan and statement of expectation have been developed as a foundation to 
further develop our engagement work with citizens, through Member scrutiny 

Page 23



V7 16/10/17   
6 

 
Panel to submit comments on the 2018/19 budget efficiency proposals and the 
budget scrutiny arrangements.  This engagement has been in 3 parts: 

 Stage 1 (31/10/17) – observe the Corporate Scrutiny Committee  

 Stage 2 – appraise budget proposals and budget scrutiny arrangements 

 Stage 3 (05/02/18) – feedback from citizens to the Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee 
 

Attached is the report of the Citizens’ Panel and Youth Council (Llais Ni) 
summarising the response of the citizens who participated (APPENDIX 3). 
 

6. KEY SCRUTINY ISSUES 
6.1 The 2018/19 budget setting process has provided an opportunity for Elected 

Members to consider and challenge the implications of the draft efficiency proposals.  
Notably, the series of budget workshops convened during the Autumn enabled 
Members to give detailed consideration to each individual budget proposal across 
all Council services.  Input was also received from the Finance Scrutiny Panel in 
light of detailed consideration of the efficiency proposals.  At this stage in the 
process, the Corporate Scrutiny Committee is now requested to consider any final 
views on the draft budget for 2018/19 prior to consideration by the Executive6 of its 
proposed final draft budget on 19th February. 
 

6.2 In light of the 2018/19 budget setting process to date, it is therefore proposed that 
the Committee should: 

i. Consider the key messages from the recent public consultation exercise on 
the 2018/19 budget proposals 

ii. Examine in further detail the impacts on citizens of the proposals which 
caused concern in the recent public consultation exercise 

iii. Consider the proposed capital budget for 2018/19 onwards. 
 

 
 
 
 

6 – Equality Impact Assessment [including impacts on the Welsh Language] 

Attached are the impact assessments in relation to the following service areas which will 

enable the Committee to assess the impact of the key budget proposals for 2018/19: 

1. Adult Services 

2. Highways 

3. Learning service 

 

 

7 – Financial Implications 

This report discusses the process for setting the Council’s 2018/19 budget, which 

includes consideration of the budget proposals and key messages from the recent public 

consultation process. 

 

 
 

8 – Appendices: 

APPENDIX 1: report of the Head of Resources on the proposed revenue and capital 

budgets for 2018/19 

                                                           
6 Meeting of the Executive to be convened on 19th February, 2018 

Page 24



V7 16/10/17   
7 

 
APPENDIX 2: key messages from the Council’s recent public consultation exercise 

APPENDIX 3: summary of the response of the Citizens Panel and Youth Council to the 

budget proposals and budget scrutiny process 

9 - Background papers (please contact the author of the Report for any further 

information): 

 

Anwen Davies, Scrutiny Manager, Isle of Anglesey County Council, Council Offices, 

Llangefni.  LL77 7TW 

 
 
 
Date: 22/01/18 

Page 25



APPENDIX 1 

 

2018/19 REVENUE BUDGET 

1. INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND 

 The context for the 2018/19 revenue budget was set out in the Medium Term Financial 

Plan for 2018/19 to 2020/21 which was approved by the Executive in September 2017. 

The plan is summarised in Table 1 below:- 

Table 1 
Medium Term Financial Plan 2018/19 to 2020/21 

 2018/19 

£’m 

2019/20 

£’m 

2020/21 

£’m 

Net Revenue Budget B/F 126.16 125.64 125.77 

Budget Pressures and Inflation 3.66 2.64 2.99 

Revised Budget 129.82 128.28 128.76 

Aggregate External Finance (AEF) 90.80 89.53 89.08 

Council Tax 34.84 36.24 37.69 

Total Funding 125.64 125.77 126.77 

    

Savings Required 4.18 2.51 1.99 

    

Main Assumptions    

Pay Awards 1.5% 1.5% 2.0% 

General Inflation 2.6% 2.4% 2.2% 

Reduction in AEF -2.0% -1.4% -0.5% 

Increase in Council Tax 4.0% 4.0% 4.0% 

 
 The Executive considered its initial budget proposals at its meeting on 6 November 

2017 and approved the initial Standstill Budget at £132.337m and, based on the 
provisional settlement and a Council Tax rise of 5%, the budget gap of £1.99m was 
identified. The 5% rise in Council Tax included a 1% increase, which would be ring-
fenced for Social Care. This additional 1% increase in Council Tax was to be 
consulted upon and, if not implemented, there would be an equivalent reduction in the 
standstill budget. The draft proposals identified potential revenue savings of £3.296m. 

 
2. REVISED STANDSTILL BUDGET 2018/19 AND FINAL REVENUE SETTLEMENT 

 
 The provisional standstill budget of £132.337m has been reviewed and updated to 

take account of the current pay offer to NJC staff, any additional funding requirements 
arising from the final revenue grant settlement, updating of budgets based on 
additional or revised information and the correction of any errors or omissions 
identified through the budget verification process. 

  

Page 26



 This has resulted in a revised standstill budget of £132.688m, an increase of £0.351m. 
This is, in the main, due to the pay offer being higher than the 2% allowed for in the 
original standstill budget and this increases costs by an additional £485k. In addition, 
the revised grant settlement from the Welsh Government includes an additional £173k 
to cover the loss of income which the Council will incur by increasing the capital 
threshold for residential and nursing clients from £30,000 to £40,000.  

 
 The final settlement figures were published by the Welsh Government on 20 December 

2017. Across Wales, the Standard Spending Assessment increased by £38.884m, 
however, the anticipated Council Tax also increased by £10.10m. As a result, the overall 
AEF for Wales increased by £28.784m from the provisional settlement figure and this, 
in turn, changed the Council’s Aggregate External Finance, with the final figure set at 
£95.812m, an increase of £0.888m from the provisional figure. 

 
 Based on the revised standstill budget of £132.688m and a final revenue grant 

settlement of £95.812m, this would require the Council Tax to generate £36.876m. The 
income from Council Tax based on the 2017/18 level of Council Tax (£1,088.01 for a 
Band D property) and after adjusting for the change in the taxbase would generate 
£33.482m, which is £3.394m below the figure required to fund the standstill budget. 

 
3. OTHER BUDGET PRESSURES 

3.1. In addition to normal demand led budget pressures, decisions which are partly outside 

the control of the Council have also resulted in additional budget pressures. These 

include:-  

 Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards (DOLS) – The requirement on the Council to 
undertake DOLS assessments annually will increase costs considerably. It is 
estimated that an additional £172k per annum will be required. See Executive 
Committee 29 January 2018. 

 Regional Growth Bid – In line with the other 5 North Wales authorities, the 
Council agreed to contribute up to £50k in 2017/18 to meet the costs of 
preparing the bid. As the bid moves ahead further funding at a similar level will 
be required.   

 STEM Project – The STEM project is a 4½ year project which is partly funded 
from EU grant funding, partly funded by the private sector and partly funded by 
the 3 North West Wales local authorities. The project will require the Council to 
contribute up to £37,500 over the next 4 years, although this may reduce if the 
private sector contribution increases. 

 Single Environment Grant – A large part of the Single Environment grant, which 
is mostly used to fund the costs of recycling, was transferred into the settlement 
and the £920k relating to the Isle of Anglesey has been included in the standstill 
budget. The remaining £26.8m of this grant across Wales will be cut to £20.79m 
in 2018/19 (a reduction of 22%). It is estimated that this will reduce the Council’s 
grant by approximately £180k (final figures to be confirmed). 

 The Executive has indicated that these budget pressures will be funded in the 2018/19 
budget and this increases the standstill budget by £439k. 

4. COUNCIL TAX 

 The Council’s Band D Council Tax charge for 2017/18 was £1,088.01, which is the 5th 
lowest in Wales and is lower than the Welsh Average of £1,184. More importantly for 
Anglesey is the comparison to the 5 other North Wales authorities. This is shown in 
Table 2 below:- 

Page 27



Table 2 

Comparison of Council Tax Band Charges for North Wales Authorities 

Authority Band D Charge 

2017/18 

£ 

Amount Above / 

Below Anglesey 

£ 

Percentage Above / 

Below Anglesey 

% 

Anglesey 1,088   

Gwynedd 1,241 + 153 + 14.1% 

Conwy 1,113 + 25 + 2.3% 

Denbighshire 1,191 + 103 + 9.5% 

Flintshire 1,104 + 16 + 1.5% 

Wrexham 1,052 -36 -3.3% 

 
 The impact of each 0.5% rise from 1% to 5% is shown in Table 3 below. It should be 

noted that the level of Council Tax rise is not only important in setting the 2018/19 
budget but will also have an impact for 2019/20, as the starting point for the Council 
Tax will be determined by the rise applied in 2018/19 and this will impact on the rise 
required in 2019/20. 

Table 3 
Impact of Varying Increases in the Level of Council Tax for 2018/19 

Percentage 
Increase 

Change in 
Overall Council 

Funding 
 
£ 

Band D 
Charge 
2018/19 

 
£ 

Increase from 
2017/18 
Charge 

 
£ 

Weekly Increase 
from 2017/18 

Charge 
 
£ 

5.0% + 1.676m 1,142.37 + 54.36 + 1.05 

4.5% + 1.509m 1,136.97 + 48.96 + 0.94 

4.0% + 1.341m 1,131.57 + 43.56 + 0.84 

3.5% + 1.173m 1,126.08 + 38.07 + 0.73 

3.0% + 1.006m 1,120.68 + 32.67 + 0.63 

2.5% + 0.838m 1,115.19 + 27.18 + 0.52 

2.0% + 0.671m 1,109.79 + 21.78 + 0.42 

1.5% + 0.503m 1,104.30 + 16.29 + 0.31 

1.0% + 0.335m 1,098.90 + 10.89 + 0.21 

5. BALANCING THE 2018/19 REVENUE BUDGET 

 The revised standstill budget after funding the additional budget pressures of £439k 

amounts to £133.127m. Based on this sum and revenue grant settlement of 

£95.812m, Table 4 shows the level of savings required for differing increases in 

Council Tax, in order to deliver a balanced budget:- 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 28



Table 4 
Savings Required to Deliver a Balanced Budget 

 Council Tax Increase 

 1% 2% 3% 4% 5% 

 £’m £’m £’m £’m £’m 

Revised Standstill Budget 133.127 133.127 133.127 133.127 133.127 

Aggregate External 
Finance 

(95.812) (95.812) (95.812) (95.812) (95.812) 

Council Tax (33.861) (34.196) (34.532) (34.867) (35.202) 

Savings Required 3.454 3.119 2.783 2.448 2.113 

 
 The initial savings proposals, which were subject to consultation, amounted to 

£3.396m. The proposals have subsequently been reviewed, and the total of the 
proposals has been adjusted down to £3.315m. The individual proposals are attached 
as Appendix 2, along with details of the cost of implementation, the action required to 
implement the proposals, timescale to implement and any risks which may prevent 
the implementation. A copy of the equality impact assessments for the savings 
proposals that impact service users are also attached. 

6. RESERVES AND BALANCES 

 As at 31 March 2017, the Council’s general reserves stood at £8.355m, which is 

equivalent to 6.6% of the Council’s net revenue budget. During the year, £393k of the 

reserves have been utilised and is is estimated that a further £2.4m will be required 

to fund the overspend on the 2017/18 revenue budget and to meet the Council’s 

contribution towards the cost of the flooding in November. 

 The general rule of thumb that the Council has accepted is that the general balances 

should be at least 5% of the net revenue budget. Based on a draft revenue budget of 

around £130m, this would require the balances to be in the region of £6.5m. 

 A review of the earmarked and restricted reserves has identified around £700k of 

reserves which can be brought back into the Council’s general balances. Taking all of 

these adjustments into account, the estimated Council balances as at 31 March 2018 

would be £6.2m which, although is less than the £6.5m figure, it is not significantly 

lower and is an acceptable level moving forward. 

7. UPDATING THE MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY 

 The initial budget proposals to the Executive on 6 November 2017 was based on the 
Medium Term Financial Strategy approved by the Executive in September 2017. This 
estimated that the total AEF would reduce by 2.0% in 2018/19 and that Council Tax 
would rise by 4%. 

 The actual settlement increased the AEF by 0.7% and this has had a significant impact 
on the Medium Term Financial Strategy. The situation is not unique to Anglesey and 
a majority of Welsh Councils had planned for a significant cut in the AEF, when the 
AEF for 13 of the 22 Councils actually increased in cash terms. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 29



 Estimating future changes in the AEF is difficult and much will depend on the 
performance of the UK economy post Brexit. The UK Government has revised their 
fiscal policy and it is no longer a target to clear the UK budget deficit by 2020 but, if 
economic growth is lower than anticipated then this may result in further cuts to the 
Welsh Government’s overall budget. The protection that the Welsh Government gives 
to other areas of spending compared to local government will also have a significant 
impact on the level of future local government settlements. 
 

 The provisional settlement indicated that the local government settlement in 2019/20 
could be reduced by up to -1.5%, although this is not restated in the final settlement. 
The final settlement does state an additional £20m will be made available in 2019/20 
but whether this is after the reduction of 1.5% or that it replaces the intention to reduce 
the funding by 1.5% is unclear. 
 

 The worst case scenario for the Council would be a further significant cut in the AEF 
for 2019/20 with only a small increase of 0.5% over the subsequent two years. Pay 
costs are estimated to increase by 3% in 2019/20 and then 2% in the subsequent 2 
years. Price inflation is estimated at around 2% in each of the 3 years. Assuming that 
Council Tax increases by 4% per annum for the following three years, it is estimated 
that a further £6m of savings will be required between 2019/20 and 2021/22. 
 

 A more optimistic scenario is that the AEF increases in each of the three years by 
0.5% per annum. This would reduce the savings required to £4m over the three year 
period. 
 

8. CAPITAL BUDGET 2018/19 
 

 The proposed capital budget for 2018/19 is based on the capital strategy that was 
approved by the Executive on 30 October 2017. The strategy outlined that the 
proposed capital programme would be based on the 6 main sources of funding:- 

 

 General Capital Grant 

 Supported Borrowing 

 Capital Receipts 

 Unsupported Borrowing for 21st Century Schools Programme 

 Specific Capital Grants (including 21st Century Schools Grant) 

 Capital Reserves 
 

 In addition, the Executive resolved to release £250k of capital reserves to fund Invest 
to Save projects. 
 

 The proposed capital programme and funding is set out in Table 5 below:- 
  

Page 30



 
Table 5 

Proposed Capital Programme 2018/19 
 

Scheme Scheme 
Cost  
£’m 

External 
Grants 
£’m 

 

Council 
Funding 
£’m 

Holy Island Visitor Gateway 0.353 0.323 0.030 

Lôn Newydd Wylfa 12.000 12.000 0.000 

Llangefni Link Road 2.975 2.677 0.298 

Holyhead and Llangefni Strategic Infrastructure 4.727 4.657 0.070 

Flood Alleviation Schemes 0.400 0.340 0.060 

Gypsy and Traveller Sites 1.858 0.450 1.408 

Holyhead Market Hall 1.086 1.086 0.000 

Ysgol Santes Dwynwen 3.357 0.958 2.399 

Ysgol Parc y Bont 0.070 0.000 0.070 

Ysgol Brynsiencyn 0.203 0.081 0.122 

Ysgol Bro Llangefni 5.233 2.798 2.435 

Ysgol Esceifiog 0.050 0.000 0.050 

Disabled Facilities Grant 0.750 0.000 0.750 

Disabled Access – Education Buildings 0.300 0.000 0.300 

Replacement Vehicles 0.150 0.000 0.150 

IT Infrastructure 0.418 0.000 0.418 

School Refurbishment 0.500 0.000 0.500 

Non School Refurbishment 0.400 0.000 0.400 

Highway Resurfacing 0.699 0.000 0.699 

Invest to Save Projects 0.250 0.000 0.250 

HRA Capital Expenditure / New Developments 12.417 2.660 9.757 

 
TOTAL CAPITAL PROGRAMME 

 
48.133 

 
28.030 

 
20.103 

    

 
Funded By: 

   

External Grants 28.030   

Funding Brought Forward from 2017/18 1.040   

General Capital Grant 1.340   

Supported Borrowing 2.203   

Capital Receipts 0.500   

Unsupported Borrowing 21st C Schools 3.734   

Supported Borrowing 21st C Schools 1.279   

Capital Reserves 0.250   

HRA Revenue / Reserves 9.757   

 

TOTAL FUNDING 

 

48.133 

  

 

  

Page 31



 In January 2018, the Welsh Government announced additional grant funding of £30m 
for 2017/18. Anglesey’s allocation of this additional funding will be £910k. The grant 
can be used to fund locally sourced funding for any project in 2017/18 provided that 
the funds are then used for roads refurbishment in 2018/19. This will provide additional 
funding of £910k in 2018/19 above the £699k allocated in the draft capital programme. 

 

 The Executive will also be asked to consider two projects put forward by the Leisure 
Service to upgrade leisure fitness equipment at Holyhead Leisure Centre and for a 
new 3G football pitch at Llangefni. Both schemes would be funded from unsupported 
borrowing, with the additional costs (MRP & Interest) being funded from the additional 
income generated.    

 

Page 32



    
       

SAVINGS PROPOSALS 2018/19 

Service 
Savings 
Category 

Proposal 
Equality Impact 

Assessment 
Amount 

Cost of 
Implementation 

Actions to 
Implement 

Timetable Risks  
Corrected 
Savings 
Figure 

Reason for 
the Change 

in the 
Saving 

        £'000         £'000   

Highways, 
Waste & 
Property 

Unrequired / 
Vacant Posts 

Reduce 
staffing within 
the Highways 
Service as 
posts become 
vacant. 

Not required 
          

120  

Redundancy 
costs for 1 
employee to be 
confirmed 

3 employees have 
already left, only 
require to delete 
vacant posts from 
establishment. Need 
to agree VR of the 
final postholder. 
Then need to agree 
the transfer of duties 
to other staff and 
any additional 
remuneration 

 May 2018 

That the 
redundancy cost 
is too high and 
the payback 
period does not 
fit into the 
revised VR 
criteria 

116 

Recalculatio
n based on 
the actual 
costs of the 
posts to be 
deleted 

Highways, 
Waste & 
Property 

Cessation / 
Transfer of 
Services 

Reduce public 
transport costs 
by removing 
the following 
low demand 
routes:-  

EIA1 
            

15  
Nil 

Issue revised 
timetables and notify 
contractors that the 
routes are to end 

April 18 

High level of 
public objection 
noted in the 
consultation 

15 No change 

Highways, 
Waste & 
Property 

Income 
Generation 

Increase 
parking fees 
above the rate 
of inflation 
(3%) whilst 
keeping the 
50p half hour 
and £1 hour 
fees. 
Proposed to 
increase the 
Llanfair PG 
Park and Ride 
fee from 20p 
to 50p  

Not required 
              

5  
Nil 

Agree the revised 
fees as part of the 
Executive decision 
on Fees and 
Charges in February 
18 

April 18 

Objection to the 
increase by the 
Welsh 
Government who 
funded the 
capital cost of the 
car park. This is 
considered to be 
a very low risk. 
The increase in 
the fee results in 
a reduction in 
usage of the car 
park, which 
reduces the net 
income 

5 No change 

P
age 33



Service 
Savings 
Category 

Proposal 
Equality Impact 

Assessment 
Amount 

Cost of 
Implementation 

Actions to 
Implement 

Timetable Risks  
Corrected 
Savings 
Figure 

Reason for 
the Change 

in the 
Saving 

Highways, 
Waste & 
Property 

General 
Efficiency 
Savings 

Reduce the 
street lighting 
repairs and 
maintenance 
budget as a 
result of the 
increased 
investment in 
LED lighting. 

Not required 
            

20  

Nil - Investment 
in the LED lights 
already taken 
place 

None April 18 None 20 No change 

Highways, 
Waste & 
Property 

General 
Efficiency 
Savings 

Reduce 
vehicle / 
transport costs 
through the 
increased use 
of electric and 
LPG vehicles 
and by making 
greater use of 
contract hire 
vehicles. 

Not required 
            

40  

Nil - electric and 
LPG vehicles 
already being 
used and 
contract hire 
agreement in 
place. 

None but need to 
monitor usage 

April 18 None 40 No change 

Highways, 
Waste & 
Property 

Income 
Generation 

Increase the 
income from 
the 
Smallholdings 
estate by 
changing the 
tenancy 
agreement for 
new tenants. 

Not required 
            

25  
Nil  

Implement new 
tenancy agreement 
each time there is a 
change of tenancy 

April 18 

Insufficient 
turnover of 
tenancies to 
allow the 
increased rents 
to be applied 

25 No change 

Highways, 
Waste & 
Property 

General 
Efficiency 
Savings 

Reduce 
cleaning 
material costs 
across Council 
buildings. 

Not required 
            

25  
Nil 

None - As the 
number of cleaners 
and frequency of 
cleaning is reduced 
then the material 
costs will reduce 

April 18 None 25 No change 

  

P
age 34



Service 
Savings 
Category 

Proposal 
Equality Impact 

Assessment 
Amount 

Cost of 
Implementation 

Actions to 
Implement 

Timetable Risks  
Corrected 
Savings 
Figure 

Reason for 
the Change 

in the 
Saving 

Highways, 
Waste & 
Property 

Income 
Generation 

Increase the 
income from 
the Council’s 
Industrial Units 
when 
renewing 
contracts and 
lease 
agreements. 

Not required 
            

35  
Nil  

Implement new 
tenancy agreement 
each time there is a 
change of tenancy 

April 18 

Insufficient 
turnover of 
tenancies to 
allow the 
increased rents 
to be applied 

35 No change 

Highways, 
Waste & 
Property 

Service 
Transformation 

Employ an in-
house plumber 
to undertake 
routine 
maintenance 
work instead 
of using sub-
contractors. 

Not required 
            

20  
Nil 

Require to advertise 
and appoint 

April 18 

The proposed 
transfer of the 
R&M budget to 
schools will 
impact on the 
work available to 
be undertaken by 
the plumber and 
other in-house 
maintenance 
staff and will 
reduce the 
savings 
achievable under 
this proposal 

20 No change 

Highways, 
Waste & 
Property 

Unrequired / 
Vacant Posts 

Reduce 
staffing within 
the Property 
Service. 

Not required 
            

35  
Nil 

None - Post is 
vacant 

April 18 None 35 No change 

Highways, 
Waste & 
Property 

Cessation / 
Transfer of 
Services 

Transfer public 
conveniences 
to other 
organisations.  

Not required 
            

30  

None but the 
Council will 
continue to pay 
the business 
rates for the 
properties that 
transfer 

Finalise the 
agreements with the 
Community Councils 
that have come 
forward 

April 18 

Insufficient 
interest to take 
over the public 
conveniences 

30 No change 

TOTAL FOR HIGHWAYS, WASTE & 
PROPERTY 2018/19 

  
          

370  
    366   

P
age 35



Service 
Savings 
Category 

Proposal 
Equality Impact 

Assessment 
Amount 

Cost of 
Implementation 

Actions to 
Implement 

Timetable Risks  
Corrected 
Savings 
Figure 

Reason for 
the Change 

in the 
Saving 

Adult Services 
Service 
Transformation 

Following the 
opening of the 
Hafan Cefni 
Extra Care 
scheme, close 
Plas Penlan. 
Savings 
generated 
from both the 
closure of the 
home and the 
fact that 
residents who 
would 
previously 
been placed in 
a residential / 
nursing home 
are placed at 
Hafan Cefni 
where the care 
cost per head 
is lower 

EIA 2 
          

190  

VR costs for staff 
who are not 
offered new 
posts who 
currently work at 
Plas Penlan - 
costs need to be 
identified 

Dependant on 
opening of Hafan 
Cefni. Some 
residents will 
transfer into Hafan 
Cefni but some will 
transfer to other 
homes. Need to 
identify and place 
new clients into 
Hafan Cefni 

June 18 
(commenc

e date) 

Insufficient 
clients identified 
for Hafan Cefni - 
although the risk 
is deemed to be 
low 

               
190  

No change 

Adult Services 
Service 
Transformation 

Increase 
Direct 
Payments by 
10 clients 

Not required 
            

30  
Nil 

Identify clients who 
are willing and able 
to take up direct 
payments 

April 18 

Insufficient client 
numbers or the 
savings per care 
package are 
insufficient to 
meet the target 

                 
30  

No change 

  

P
age 36



Service 
Savings 
Category 

Proposal 
Equality Impact 

Assessment 
Amount 

Cost of 
Implementation 

Actions to 
Implement 

Timetable Risks  
Corrected 
Savings 
Figure 

Reason for 
the Change 

in the 
Saving 

Adult Services 
Service 
Transformation 

Change the 
service 
provision with 
the aim of 
allowing more 
clients to be 
supported in 
their own 
homes or in 
extra care 
provision 
rather than 
being placed 
into residential 
care 

EIA 3 
            

92  
Nil 

None - part of 
normal client 
assessment process 

April 18 

The capital of 
self funding 
clients who 
decided to go 
into residential 
care falls below 
the threshold and 
they now are part 
funded by the 
Council. Had 
they been 
Council clients 
initially they may 
not have been 
placed in a 
home. Once they 
are resident it is 
not possible for 
them to return 
home 

                 
92  

No change 

Adult Services 
Service 
Transformation 

Manage the 
demand for 
homecare 
service by 
promoting 
greater 
community 
and personal 
support 
networks to 
enable people 
to remain 
independent. 
Aim of 
reducing the 
overall care 
hours by 1% 

EIA 4 
            

38  
Nil 

None - part of the 
normal client 
assessment process 

April 18 

Resistance from 
families to 
provide care for 
people who no 
longer reach the 
care threshold 

                 
38  

No change 

P
age 37



Service 
Savings 
Category 

Proposal 
Equality Impact 

Assessment 
Amount 

Cost of 
Implementation 

Actions to 
Implement 

Timetable Risks  
Corrected 
Savings 
Figure 

Reason for 
the Change 

in the 
Saving 

Adult Services 
Service 
Transformation 

Move to close 
4 kitchens and 
cater from 2 
homes and 
then one in 
the long term. 

EIA 5 
          

100  

May require 
capital 
investment in the 
retained 
kitchens. 
Redundancy 
costs of the staff 
in the kitchens 
that close  

Consultant reviewing 
the proposal  

April 18 

Issues may be 
identified by the 
Consultant which 
makes the 
implementation 
unfeasible 

               
100  

No change 

TOTAL FOR ADULT SERVICES   
          

450  
        450   

Learning 
Income 
Generation 

Increase the 
Oriel Ynys 
Môn income 
through a 
greater 
emphasis on 
marketing 

Not required 
            

15  

Need to develop 
the website. 
Funding has 
been identified 

Complete the work 
on the website which 
is planned to be 
completed by March 
2018 

April 18 

The changes do 
not generate the 
necessary 
income 

                 
15  

No change 

Learning 
Service 
Transformation 

Reduce the 
management 
costs for the 
music tuition 
service by 
reviewing the 
commissioning 
arrangements 
in cooperation 
with current 
tutors whilst 
maintaining 
the current 
service to 
children 

EIA 6 
            

86  

The proposal will 
not incur any 
implementation 
costs 

Reach agreement 
with Cwmni William 
Mathias, which may 
prove difficult. 

April 18 

Strong political 
resistence 
(outside the 
Council) to the 
change. 
Gwynedd 
Council have 
already 
confirmed that 
they do not 
intend to change 
their contribution 
towards the 
management 
costs. The 
company have 
asked to defer 
any reduction 
until 19/20 

                 
79  

Review of 
the budget 
shows that  
£60k is 
funded 
centrally 
and £19k by 
Schools 

  

P
age 38



Service 
Savings 
Category 

Proposal 
Equality Impact 

Assessment 
Amount 

Cost of 
Implementation 

Actions to 
Implement 

Timetable Risks  
Corrected 
Savings 
Figure 

Reason for 
the Change 

in the 
Saving 

Learning 
Unrequired / 
Vacant Posts 

Reduce 
central staffing 
costs in 
Learning 
department 

Not required 
            

30  
None 

Restructuring is 
already taking place 
and will be complete 
before April 

April 18 None 
                 

30  
No change 

Learning 
Service 
Transformation 

Transform the 
Library 
Service 

Not required 
            

50  

Redundancy 
costs for staff. 
Needs to be 
costed 

None - Executive 
have approved the 
change 

June 18 None 
                 

48  

Final 
agreed 
annual 
saving was 
£57k but as 
it is not 
implemente
d until June 
the savings 
in 18/19 are 
reduced 

Learning 
Reduction in 
Grants 

Further 
reductions in 
the level of 
culture grants 
to 
organisations 
such as 
Ucheldre, 
community 
newspapers 
and Cwmni 
Frân Wen 

EIA 7 
            

20  
Nil 

Inform each 
organisation of the 
revised level of grant 
for 18/19 

April 18 

Although the 
proposed saving 
is small, its 
impact on each 
organisation is 
significant. Both 
Ucheldre and 
Cwmni Fran Wen 
need a level of 
core funding to 
enable them to 
draw down other 
funding. 
Reducing the 
grant may put 
this additional 
funding at risk. 

                 
20  

No change 

Learning 
Procurement 
Savings 

Retender the 
schools' grass 
cutting 
contracts into 
smaller lots in 
order to obtain 
lower prices 
by April 2018 

Not required 
            

50  

Some minor 
costs incurred in 
running the new 
tendering 
process. These 
will be funded 
from current 
budgets 

Complete the 
tendering work for 
the new contracts to 
be in place by 
Summer 18 

April 18 

Tender prices do 
not reduce 
sufficiently to 
generate the 
expected savings 

                 
50  

No change 

P
age 39



Service 
Savings 
Category 

Proposal 
Equality Impact 

Assessment 
Amount 

Cost of 
Implementation 

Actions to 
Implement 

Timetable Risks  
Corrected 
Savings 
Figure 

Reason for 
the Change 

in the 
Saving 

Learning 
Income 
Generation 

Increase the 
fee for bus 
passes under 
the Vacant 
Seat Scheme 
by 10% (£12) 
for bus 
journeys within 
3 miles of 
secondary 
schools and 2 
miles of 
primary 
schools 

EIA 8 
            

10  
Nil 

Update the fees and 
charges. Need to 
offer more methods 
of payment (on-line, 
direct debit) - this is 
planned for 
September 18 

September 
18 

Resistance from 
parents. Parents 
make alternative 
arrangements to 
take their 
children to school 
which results in a 
drop in the 
overall income 
level 

                 
10  

No change 

Learning 
Income 
Generation 

Increase the 
fee for the 
Morning Care 
Club from 
£0.75 to £1.00 

EIA 9 
            

15  
Nil 

Delegate the 
expenditure and 
income budgets 
related to Care 
Clubs and Breakfast 
Clubs to schools. 
Need to agree 
distribution formula 
with schools via the 
School's Forum 

April 18 None anticipated 
                 

15  
No change 

Learning 
Staff 
Restructure 

Incorporate 
two separate 
roles within 
the Learning 
Service into 
one post 

Not required 
            

25  
Nil 

Part of the process 
relating to Libraries 

June 18 None 
                 

21  

Will not be 
implemente
d until June 
18 

  

P
age 40



Service 
Savings 
Category 

Proposal 
Equality Impact 

Assessment 
Amount 

Cost of 
Implementation 

Actions to 
Implement 

Timetable Risks  
Corrected 
Savings 
Figure 

Reason for 
the Change 

in the 
Saving 

Learning 
School 
Budgets 

Maintain the 
school budget 
at the 2017/18 
level by 
requiring 
schools to 
fund the cost 
of pay awards 
and inflation 
from existing 
budgets 

EIA 10 
          

563  
Nil 

Determine how to 
allocate the cut 
across each sector 
and inform schools 
of their revised 
funding 

April 18 

Individual 
schools may not 
be able to 
balance their 
budget without 
reducing 
teaching staff. 
£490k of savings 
postponed from 
17/18 will be 
implemented 
which increases 
the loss of 
funding to 
schools. Also 
there is an 
expected 
reduction in the 
Education 
Improvement 
Grant 

               
563  

No change 

Learning 
School 
Budgets 

Reduce the 
ALN budget 
delegated to 
schools 
through the 
formula 

EIA 10 
          

100  
Nil 

Allocate the school 
funding through the 
formula and inform 
the schools of their 
revised funding 

April 18 

This is an 
additional 
reduction in 
school funding. 
Individual 
schools may face 
difficulties setting 
a balanced 
budget 

               
100  

No change 

  

P
age 41



Service 
Savings 
Category 

Proposal 
Equality Impact 

Assessment 
Amount 

Cost of 
Implementation 

Actions to 
Implement 

Timetable Risks  
Corrected 
Savings 
Figure 

Reason for 
the Change 

in the 
Saving 

Learning 
Procurement 
Savings 

Delegate more 
of the repairs 
and 
maintenance 
budget to 
schools 

Not required 
          

100  
Nil 

Agreement required 
between Learning  
and Property on how 
best to achieve the 
saving. i.e. continue 
to delegate the 
funding and expect 
schools to reduce 
their costs or that 
Property continue to 
hold the budget but 
generate the savings 
through better 
procurement  

April 18 

Costs do not 
reduce as 
expected when 
schools are 
responsible for 
procuring the 
work  

               
100  

No change 

TOTAL FOR 
LEARNING 

      
       

1,064  
        

             
1,051  

  

Regulation 
and Economic 

Service 
Transformation 

Outsource the 
café at 
Holyhead 
Leisure Centre 

Not required 
              

5  
Nil 

Outsourcing 
opportunity to be 
advertised for 4-6 
weeks (with support 
from Procurement 
Team) 
 
Informal expression 
of interest already 
received 
 
Consultation with 
staff already 
undertaken 
  

Formal 
process 
scheduled 
to 
commence 
in February 
2018.   
 
If a suitable 
submission 
is received, 
the café 
could be 
transferred 
during Q1 
2018/19 

No interest in 
café.  Centre 
will then only 
provide 
refreshments 
via vending 
machines. 
 
New company 
unwilling for 
staff to be 
transferred 
under TUPE 
 
  

                   
5  

No change 

  

P
age 42



Service 
Savings 
Category 

Proposal 
Equality 
Impact 

Assessment 
Amount 

Cost of 
Implementation 

Actions to 
Implement 

Timetable Risks  
Corrected 
Savings 
Figure 

Reason for 
the Change 

in the 
Saving 

Regulation 
and 
Economic 

Staff 
Restructure 

Improve the 
management 
and 
effectiveness of 
the Beach 
Wardens and 
Slipway 
Attendants 

Not required             20  Nil 

Savings already 
identified as part of a 
3 year analysis of 
Maritime's zero base 
budget.  
 
2018 Deployment 
Plan (identifying 
priority slipways and 
staffing requirements) 
being prepared 

April 18 

Seasonal posts 
- no risk to 
current staff. 

 

Increased risk 
of incidents/ 
accidents at 
sites managed 
by the IoACC. 

 

A reduction in 
the level of 
income 
generated from 
boat launching. 

              
20  

  

Regulation 
and 
Economic 

Income 
Generation 

Increase income 
budgets for 
Public 
Protection as a 
result of 
changes to 
legislation 

Not required               8  Nil 

Reduction in 
expenditure codes 
identified by Chief 
Public Protection 
Officer and 
Accountant 

April 18 
Failure to 
achieve income 
target 

                 
30  

Staff 
restructuring 
proposals 
amended 
with 
reduced 
target. 
Income 
target 
increased 
by £10k and 
£12k saving 
in 
expenditure 
budgets 

Regulation 
and 
Economic 

Staff 
Restructure 

Rationalise 
capacity within 
Planning, JPPU, 
Public 
Protection and 
Economic 
Development 

Not required             92  
Redundancy 
costs - to be 
confirmed 

Posts at risk identified 
and consultation to be 
undertaken with 
relevant staff 

April 18 None 
                 

70  

One 
planned VR 
not 
supported 

TOTAL FOR REGULATION AND ECONOMIC             125          
               

125  
  

P
age 43



Service 
Savings 
Category 

Proposal 
Equality 
Impact 

Assessment 
Amount 

Cost of 
Implementation 

Actions to 
Implement 

Timetable Risks  
Corrected 
Savings 
Figure 

Reason for 
the Change 

in the 
Saving 

Housing 
Income 
Generation 

Review the 
staffing costs 
paid by the HRA 

Not required             10  Nil 
Review the costs and 
allocation of staff time 
to the HRA 

April 18 

Increase in 
recharge 
cannot be 
justified 

                 
10  

No change 

Housing 
Income 
Generation 

Increase the fee 
for EPC work 

Not required               4  Nil 
Determine the cost of 
undertaking an 
individual EPC  

April 18 

Cost of 
undertaking the 
work not as 
high as 
anticipated, 
numbers of 
EPCs issued 
not high 
enough the 
reach the 
budget target 

                   
4  

No change 

Housing 
Income 
Generation 

Increase the fee 
charged to 
Housing 
Associations for 
administering 
nominations 

Not required               4  Nil 

Determine the costs 
which the Housing 
Associations have 
agreed to fund 

April 18 

Resistance 
from the 
Housing 
Associations 

                   
4  

No change 

Housing 
Income 
Generation 

Charge a 
management 
fee on any 
grants received 
by the Service 
for any statutory 
activities. 

Not required               5  Nil 

Need to ensure that 
the grant conditions 
allow for management 
fees to be charged 

April 18 
Not possible to 
charge the fees 
to grants 

                   
5  

No change 

TOTAL FOR HOUSING 
      

            23          
                 

23  
  

Resources 
Unrequired / 
Vacant Posts 

Delete the 
Counter Fraud 
Officer Post 

Not required             24  
Redundancy cost 
already paid in 
17/18 

None - just need to 
amend the budget 

April 18 None 
                 

24  
No change 

TOTAL FOR RESOURCES               24          
                 

24  
  

  

P
age 44



Service 
Savings 
Category 

Proposal 
Equality Impact 

Assessment 
Amount 

Cost of 
Implementation 

Actions to 
Implement 

Timetable Risks  
Corrected 
Savings 
Figure 

Reason for 
the Change 

in the 
Saving 

Transformation 
Cessation / 
Transfer of 
Services 

To stop having 
a presence at 
the Anglesey 
Show 

Not required 
              

6  
Nil 

The Council has 
agreed to let a piece 
of land at Mona in 
lieu of rent of the 
pitch at the show. 
This suggests that 
the presence will 
continue although 
some of the saving 
will be achievable 

April 18 

Costs of 
maintaing a 
presence exceed 
the revised 
budget 

                   
2  

Savings will 
be made on 
the rent 
paid but 
other costs 
will still be 
incurred 

Transformation 
Income 
Generation 

Generate 
income by 
selling 
advertising 
space on the 
Council's 
website to 
local and 
regional 
businesses 

Not required 
              

6  
Nil 

Some work required 
to update website, 
this will be included 
as part of the CMS 
project 

April 18 
Advertisers not 
found 

                   
6  

None 

Transformation 
Unrequired / 
Vacant Posts 

Delete Vacant 
Post 

Not required 
            

21  
Nil 

Post already vacant 
- just need to amend 
the staffing budget 

April 18 None 
                 

21  
None 

Transformation 
General 
Efficiency 
Savings 

Reduce IT 
Consultancy 
Costs 

Not required 
              

5  
Nil Amend budget April 18 

IT still require 
consultancy 

                   
5  

None 

Transformation 
General 
Efficiency 
Savings 

Management 
Training  

Not required 
              

3  
Nil Amend budget April 18 None 

                   
3  

None 

Transformation 
General 
Efficiency 
Savings 

Travelling 
Allowance HR 

Not required 
              

2  
Nil Amend budget April 18 None 

                   
2  

None 

Transformation 
General 
Efficiency 
Savings 

External 
Consultancy 
Income 

Not required 
              

1  
Nil Amend budget April 18 None 

                   
1  

None 

TOTAL FOR TRANSFORMATION   
            

44  
        

                 
40  

  

P
age 45



Service 
Savings 
Category 

Proposal 
Equality Impact 

Assessment 
Amount 

Cost of 
Implementation 

Actions to 
Implement 

Timetable Risks  
Corrected 
Savings 
Figure 

Reason for 
the Change 

in the 
Saving 

Corporate 
Unrequired / 
Vacant Posts 

Corporate 
Management 
Team – 
remove 
surplus budget 

Not required 
            

75  
Nil 

None - just need to 
amend the budget 

April 18 None 
                 

45  

Some 
funding kept 
as a 
contingency 
to fund any 
additional 
costs 
arising from  
a planned 
review of 
Heads of 
Service pay 
and grading 

Corporate 
General 
Efficiency 
Savings 

Anglesey / 
Gwynedd 
Partnership – 
remove 
surplus budget 

Not required 
            

80  
Nil 

None - just need to 
amend the budget 

April 18 None 
                 

60  
None 

Corporate 
General 
Efficiency 
Savings 

Risk 
Management 
– remove 
unused 
budget 

Not required 
            

41  
Nil 

None - just need to 
amend the budget 

April 18 

That risk 
management 
issues arise 
during the year 
which need to be 
funded 

                 
31  

£10k 
maintained 
as a 
contingency 

Corporate 
General 
Efficiency 
Savings 

Historic 
Pension Costs 
– Reduce 
budget 

Not required 
          

100  
Nil 

An assessment has 
been made of the 
likely reduction in 
historic pension 
costs as the 
pensioners pass 
away. 

April 18 

The reduction in 
pensioners is 
less than 
forecast 

               
100  

None 

Corporate 
Capital 
Financing 

Review MRP 
Policy 

Not required 
       

1,000  

Fee to Treasury 
Management 
consultant - 
funded in 17/18 

Need to re-draft the 
TM policy and get 
the formal approval 
from the Council in 
February 18 

April 18 
Revised TM 
policy not 
approved 

             
1,000  

None 

TOTAL FOR CORPORATE   
       

1,296  
        

             
1,236  

  

TOTAL PROPOSED SAVINGS 
  

    
       

3,396  
        

             
3,315  

  

P
age 46



 

P
age 47



EIA1 

1 

 

 
Isle of Anglesey County Council – Budget Proposals 2018/19 Impact Assessment Template 

 
Revision history: 

Version Date Summary of changes 

   

   

   

                           

Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
1 - What is the budget proposal you 
are assessing? 
 

Cut an entire bus journey operating from Monday to Saturday (0713 journey from 
Amlwch to Llangefni – service 32). Not operate the following journeys on Saturdays: 
1234 from Llannerch-y-medd to Bangor, 1418 from Bangor to Llannerch-y-medd, 1532 
from Carmel to Bangor and 1640 from Bangor to Rhos-y-bol (service 63). 

 
2 - Who is the lead Officer responsible 
for the proposal? 
  

 
Iwan Cadwaladr 

 
3 – Is this a new proposal or one 
that’s been previously considered?  

 
New proposal. 

 
4 – Which group of stakeholders will 
be effected by this proposal? 

 
Bus passengers will be effected by this proposal. 

 
5 – How will this group of 
stakeholders be effected? 
 

 
The above journeys will not be available to passengers. 

P
age 48



 

 

Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
6 – Are you aware of any other 
proposal which could affect this 
group? 

 
Not aware of any other proposal. 

 
7 – Are there any risks associated 
with this proposal? 

 
The regular passengers on the journeys in question will no longer be able to use them. 

 
8 – Would there be any associated 
risks if a decision was taken to agree 
to the proposal  
 
e.g. decreasing investment in road 
maintenance might cause greater 
number of potholes which may cause 
greater number of insurance claims. 
 

 
Not aware. 

 
9. Do you anticipate a further 
consultation exercise will need to be 
undertaken (i.e. in addition to the 
corporate one) before implementing 
the decision 
 

 
Do not anticipate that a further consultation exercise will be required. 

 

 

P
age 49



 

 

Step 2: Assessment Result 

 
10 – Can you note the main effects and 
how you would mitigate against the 
negative effects (i.e. summary of table 
above)  
 

 
By cutting the journeys in question it would result in the regular passengers being 
affected. Due to a reduction in the number of vehicles operating contract 53D 
(operating Bangor – Beaumaris – Bangor) and due to this a substantial reduction in 
price there is no need to proceed with the decision to cut the 5 journeys in question. 

 
11 – Is there a strategy in place to deal 
with those effects which aren’t unlawful 
but cannot be mitigated or avoided? 
 
 

 
No need to cut the 5 journeys in question. The changes to the journeys operating 
under contract 53D (operating Bangor – Beaumaris – Bamgor) have taken place 
since Monday 9th October 2017. 

 
12 – Is there a need to re-consider this 
proposal as a result of undertaking this 
impact assessment? 
 
(this assessment could provide evidence 
that the proposal is illegal. If you have 
identified such impact then consideration 
should be taken as to whether to continue 
with the proposal at this time) 
 

 
No need to proceed with the decision to cut the 5 journeys in question due to the 
changes to the journeys operating under contract 53D (operating Bangor – 
Beaumaris – Bangor). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 50



 

 

Step 5: Action Plan 

 
Please detail any actions that are planned following completion of your assessment.  You should include any changes that have been made 
to reduce or eliminate the effects of potential or actual negative impact, as well as any arrangements to collect data or to carry out further 
research. 
 

Ref Proposed actions Lead officer Timescale 

    

    

    

P
age 51



 

5 

 

 

P
age 52



EIA2 

Isle of Anglesey County Council – Budget Proposals 2018/19 Impact Assessment Template 
 

Revision history: 

Version Date Summary of changes 

1 29.01.18 Original 

   

   
                           

Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
1 - What is the budget proposal you 
are assessing? 
 

 
Extra Care Housing Development in Llangefni – Hafan Cefni which changes the current 
existing provision and increases the opportunities for people to have care in their own 
housing or extra care housing 
 

 
2 - Who is the lead Officer 
responsible for the proposal? 
  

 
Alwyn Rhys Jones 

 
3 – Is this a new proposal or one 
that’s been previously considered?  

 
New 

 
4 – Which group of stakeholders 
will be effected by this proposal? 

 
Internal Stakeholders 
Staff IOACC (such as Social workers, Housing Officers, Occupational Therapists etc) 
Staff of Pennaf Group 
Plas Penlan Staff 
Local Elected Members 
 
External Stakeholders: 
Plas Penlan residents and families / carers 

P
age 53



Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

Service Users from the local area 
Families / Carers of Service Users 
Service Providers and Care workers who will manage the dom care support services 
Health Professional (GP’s, Nurses, Physiotherapists, Ot’s etc) 
 

 
5 – How will this group of 
stakeholders be effected? 
 

 
This group of people will be affected by the change as there will be an opportunity for some 
to move directly to Hafan Cefni / others will be affected by changing local provision locally / 
families will have to deal with the change and staff and service providers will have to cope 
with new arrangements 
 

 
6 – Are you aware of any other 
proposal which could affect this 
group? 

 
No 

 
7 – Are there any risks associated 
with this proposal? 

 
Risk of people reluctant to change their current lifestyle with increased anxiety levels when 
changing 
Risk that the replacement model of the new provision (Hafan Cefni) has an impact on the 
savings if not appropriately filled 
 

 
8 – Would there be any associated 
risks if a decision was taken to 
agree to the proposal  
 
e.g. decreasing investment in road 
maintenance might cause greater 
number of potholes which may cause 

 
Risk of increasing demand on support services (health a.s.o) – i.e. greater demand in the 
community as more people can live independently 
 

P
age 54



Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

greater number of insurance claims. 
 

 
9. Do you anticipate a further 
consultation exercise will need to 
be undertaken (i.e. in addition to the 
corporate one) before implementing 
the decision 
 

 
No, comprehensive consultation has already taken place and promotional events of the 
new provision at work have been taking place regularly. 

 

 

Step 2: Assessment Result 

 
10 – Can you note the main effects and 
how you would mitigate against the 
negative effects (i.e. summary of table 
above)  
 

 
The main effect of the change is that individuals can continue to live independently 
in a coherent way without the public sector's intervention. 
 
In terms of the risks we will - 
• continue regular discussions with Pennaf regarding the expectations of completing 
the new provision 
• Continue to handle and discuss issues relating to change in provision with the 
relevant individuals and their families 
• Inform the local Elected Member of the change and what is being done to manage 
the requirement 
• Work more closely with the Health Board and communities to enable individuals to 
receive the necessary community support e.g. community hubs etc 
 

  

P
age 55



11 – Is there a strategy in place to deal 
with those effects which aren’t unlawful 
but cannot be mitigated or avoided? 
 
 

This change matches the expectations of the new wellbeing acts 

 
12 – Is there a need to re-consider this 
proposal as a result of undertaking this 
impact assessment? 
 
(this assessment could provide evidence 
that the proposal is illegal. If you have 
identified such impact then consideration 
should be taken as to whether to continue 
with the proposal at this time) 
 

 
No  

 
 

Step 5: Action Plan 

 
Please detail any actions that are planned following completion of your assessment.  You should include any changes that have been made 
to reduce or eliminate the effects of potential or actual negative impact, as well as any arrangements to collect data or to carry out further 
research. 
 

Ref Proposed actions Lead officer Timescale 

    

    

    

 

P
age 56



EIA3 
 

Isle of Anglesey County Council – Budget Proposals 2018/19 Impact Assessment Template 
 

Revision history: 

Version Date Summary of changes 

1 30.01.18 Original 

   

   
                           

Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
1 - What is the budget proposal you 
are assessing? 
 

 
Change the service provision with the aim of ensuring that more clients can stay in their 
own homes or our placed in extra care homes rather than being placed in residential 
homes 
 

 
2 - Who is the lead Officer 
responsible for the proposal? 
  

 
Alwyn Rhys Jones 

 
3 – Is this a new proposal or one 
that’s been previously considered?  

 
The proposal is a new proposal for Isle of Anglesey County Council but the service delivery 
model proposed is consistent with the implementation of the Socail Services and Wellbeing 
Act  

 
4 – Which group of stakeholders 
will be effected by this proposal? 

 
Older People 
Individuals with disabilities 
 

 
5 – How will this group of 
stakeholders be effected? 
 

 
In the majority of cases we will be delivering the change when dealing with new cases that 
come to our attention. As a result the majority of individuals will not see a definite change 
but the individual’s experience when coming into contact with the service will change 
 

P
age 57



Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

The results for individuals will be that it is more likely to offer reablement service or support 
and support and signposting to community resources, a placement in an extra care home  
and not long term placement in a residential home 

 
6 – Are you aware of any other 
proposal which could affect this 
group? 

 
Attempting to reduce the number of people in residential care and supporting them to live 
independently in the community or in extra care homes 

 
7 – Are there any risks associated 
with this proposal? 

 
A risk of an increase in the number of older people will reduce the effect of this change in 
approach 
 
There is a risk that communities and families cannot offer the level of support required to 
make this succeed 
 

 
8 – Would there be any associated 
risks if a decision was taken to 
agree to the proposal  
 
e.g. decreasing investment in road 
maintenance might cause greater 
number of potholes which may cause 
greater number of insurance claims. 
 

 
 
A risk of an increase in the demand for support services i.e. more demand for services in 
the community as more people can live independently 
 

P
age 58



Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 

9. Do you anticipate a further 
consultation exercise will need to be 
undertaken (i.e. in addition to the 
corporate one) before implementing 
the decision 

 

 

No but there will be a need to ensure that our assessment processes meet the statutory 
requirements 

 

 

Step 2: Assessment Result 

 
10 – Can you note the main effects and 
how you would mitigate against the 
negative effects (i.e. summary of table 
above)  
 

 
Change in the service offered to the public 
 
By ensuring a consistent and fair response we will mitigate the associated risks 
 

 
11 – Is there a strategy in place to deal 
with those effects which aren’t unlawful 
but cannot be mitigated or avoided? 
 
 

 
This change is in line with the requirements of the new wellbeing act 

 
12 – Is there a need to re-consider this 
proposal as a result of undertaking this 
impact assessment? 
 

 
No  

P
age 59



(this assessment could provide evidence 
that the proposal is illegal. If you have 
identified such impact then consideration 
should be taken as to whether to continue 
with the proposal at this time) 
 

 
 

Step 5: Action Plan 

 
Please detail any actions that are planned following completion of your assessment.  You should include any changes that have been made 
to reduce or eliminate the effects of potential or actual negative impact, as well as any arrangements to collect data or to carry out further 
research. 
 

Ref Proposed actions Lead officer Timescale 

    

    

    

 

P
age 60



EIA4 
 

Isle of Anglesey County Council – Budget Proposals 2018/19 Impact Assessment Template 
 

Revision history: 

Version Date Summary of changes 

1 30.01.18 Original 

   

   
                           

Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
1 - What is the budget proposal you 
are assessing? 
 

 
Manage the demand for homecare by encouraging community participation and network of 
individuals to support clients to remain independent 
 
Our homecare service currently offered is a significant part of the current service provision 
offered by social services. Gradually over time we are trying to change the service offered 
to give a stronger focus on “what is important to the individual” which is considered in their 
personal assessment. It is recognising this change which this proposal does  
 

 
2 - Who is the lead Officer 
responsible for the proposal? 
  

 
Alwyn Rhys Jones 

 
3 – Is this a new proposal or one 
that’s been previously considered?  

 
The proposal is a new proposal for Isle of Anglesey County Council but the service delivery 
model proposed is consistent with the implementation of the Socail Services and Wellbeing 
Act  

 
4 – Which group of stakeholders 
will be effected by this proposal? 

 
Older People 
Individuals with disabilities 
 

P
age 61



Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
5 – How will this group of 
stakeholders be effected? 
 

 
In the majority of cases we will be delivering the change when dealing with new cases that 
come to our attention. As a result the majority of individuals will not see a definite change 
but the individual’s experience when coming into contact with the service will change 
 
The results for individuals will be that it is more likely to offer reablement service or support 
and support and signposting to community resources and not long term service provision 

 
6 – Are you aware of any other 
proposal which could affect this 
group? 

 
Attempting to reduce the number of people in residential care and supporting them to live 
independently in the community or in extra care homes 

 
7 – Are there any risks associated 
with this proposal? 

 
A risk of an increase in the number of older people will reduce the effect of this change in 
approach 
 
There is a risk that communities and families cannot offer the level of support required to 
make this succeed 
 

 
8 – Would there be any associated 
risks if a decision was taken to 
agree to the proposal  
 
e.g. decreasing investment in road 
maintenance might cause greater 
number of potholes which may cause 
greater number of insurance claims. 
 

 
No – none more than those already identified 
 

P
age 62



Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 

9. Do you anticipate a further 
consultation exercise will need to be 
undertaken (i.e. in addition to the 
corporate one) before implementing 
the decision 

 

 

No but there will be a need to ensure that our assessment processes meet the statutory 
requirements 

 

 

Step 2: Assessment Result 

 
10 – Can you note the main effects and 
how you would mitigate against the 
negative effects (i.e. summary of table 
above)  
 

 
Change in the service offered to the public 
 
By ensuring a consistent and fair response we will mitigate the associated risks 
 

 
11 – Is there a strategy in place to deal 
with those effects which aren’t unlawful 
but cannot be mitigated or avoided? 
 
 

 
No 

 
12 – Is there a need to re-consider this 
proposal as a result of undertaking this 
impact assessment? 
 

 
No  

P
age 63



(this assessment could provide evidence 
that the proposal is illegal. If you have 
identified such impact then consideration 
should be taken as to whether to continue 
with the proposal at this time) 
 

 
 

Step 5: Action Plan 

 
Please detail any actions that are planned following completion of your assessment.  You should include any changes that have been made 
to reduce or eliminate the effects of potential or actual negative impact, as well as any arrangements to collect data or to carry out further 
research. 
 

Ref Proposed actions Lead officer Timescale 

    

    

    

 

P
age 64



EIA5 
 

Isle of Anglesey County Council – Budget Proposals 2018/19 Impact Assessment Template 
 

Revision history: 

Version Date Summary of changes 

1 29.01.18 Original 

   

   
                           

Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
1 - What is the budget proposal you 
are assessing? 
 

 
Reduce the number of kitchens that prepare meals for the residents of the County 
Council’s internal care homes to 2 or 3  
 

 
2 - Who is the lead Officer 
responsible for the proposal? 
  

 
Alwyn Rhys Jones 

 
3 – Is this a new proposal or one 
that’s been previously considered?  

 
The changes were considered last year. This is a more definite proposal and reduces the 
number of kitchens to 2 or 3 

 
4 – Which group of stakeholders 
will be effected by this proposal? 

 
Older People 
Officers and staff of the Council 
 

 
5 – How will this group of 
stakeholders be effected? 
 

 
Older People – The meals that will be prepared to the homes will come from either 2 or 3 
kitchens, with the meals being transported  
 
Staff – A reduction in the number of staff required to support catering 
 

P
age 65



Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
6 – Are you aware of any other 
proposal which could affect this 
group? 

 
Closing of Plas Penlan will affect the catering staff there 

 
7 – Are there any risks associated 
with this proposal? 

 
A risk of a deterioration in the quality of the meals being offered 
 

 
8 – Would there be any associated 
risks if a decision was taken to 
agree to the proposal  
 
e.g. decreasing investment in road 
maintenance might cause greater 
number of potholes which may cause 
greater number of insurance claims. 
 

 
There may be some impact on the food suppliers as there will be an opportunity to order 
food more effectively with less waste 
 

P
age 66



Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 

9. Do you anticipate a further 
consultation exercise will need to be 
undertaken (i.e. in addition to the 
corporate one) before implementing 
the decision 

 

 

There will be a need to ensure that our assessment process meets the requirements for 
consulting with staff. In addition there will be a need to inform the residents affected. 

 

 

Step 2: Assessment Result 

 
10 – Can you note the main effects and 
how you would mitigate against the 
negative effects (i.e. summary of table 
above)  
 

 
Change the catering offered in our homes 
To mitigate this it will be necessary that the new process continues to offer 
nourishing meals on time and to ensure a suitable service provision 
 
There will be a need to ensure a proper consultation process with the staff affected 
by the proposal. 
 

 
11 – Is there a strategy in place to deal 
with those effects which aren’t unlawful 
but cannot be mitigated or avoided? 
 
 

 
Not anticipating these type of effects 

 
12 – Is there a need to re-consider this 
proposal as a result of undertaking this 

 
No  

P
age 67



impact assessment? 
 
(this assessment could provide evidence 
that the proposal is illegal. If you have 
identified such impact then consideration 
should be taken as to whether to continue 
with the proposal at this time) 
 

 
 

Step 5: Action Plan 

 
Please detail any actions that are planned following completion of your assessment.  You should include any changes that have been made 
to reduce or eliminate the effects of potential or actual negative impact, as well as any arrangements to collect data or to carry out further 
research. 
 

Ref Proposed actions Lead officer Timescale 

    

    

    

 

P
age 68



EIA6 

Isle of Anglesey County Council – Budget Proposals 2018/19 Impact Assessment Template 
 

Revision history: 

Version Date Summary of changes 

1 29.01.18 Original 

   

   
                           

Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
1 - What is the budget proposal you 
are assessing? 
 

The Local Authority currently pay £60k per annum to the William Mathias Music Service to 
administer and offer a music service to Anglesey’s schools. This is done in partnership with 
Cyngor Gwynedd who also contribute a sum towards the administration of the service on 
behalf of their schools. In addition, the schools pay a fee which is now slightly higher than 
the fees in other counties following their move to create a co-op of music tutors instead of 
commissioning William Mathias Music service. The proposal is to create a co-op for 
Anglesey in place of the traditional arrangement. This will also lead to savings for schools 
of approximately £19k   

 
2 - Who is the lead Officer 
responsible for the proposal? 
  

 
Delyth Wyn Molyneux 

 
3 – Is this a new proposal or one 
that’s been previously considered?  

 
This is a new proposal for the Isle of Anglesey County Council but the delivery model 
proposed has been introduced in another county and savings were achieved as a result 

 
4 – Which group of stakeholders 
will be effected by this proposal? 

 
Cyngor Gwynedd (who ar part of the current agreement) 
William Mathias Music Service and the staff 
Partners who will establish a administer the co-op scheme 
Anglesey schools who receive the service 

P
age 69



Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
5 – How will this group of 
stakeholders be effected? 
 

 
The evidence from the County that is already using this proposed delivery model have 
noted that it has not had an adverse effect on the performance of the service. In addition 
the evidence presented by them shows that the change has resulted in improvements to 
the current arrangements. It has also been recognised that it provides an opportunity to 
make savings in administration for the local authority and allows expenditure to be 
prioritised within the department on statutory aspects. 
 
A change is our agreement with Cyngor Gwynedd 
 
Schools paying less in fees for the service 
 
It will have a significant impact on staff but there will be discussions / an offer to move to be 
part of the co-op rather than be employed by William Mathias 
 
The proposed arrangement ensures one access to the music service that is present in 
schools. 
  

 
6 – Are you aware of any other 
proposal which could affect this 
group? 

 
No. 

 
7 – Are there any risks associated 
with this proposal? 

 
The risk of a lack of public support 

P
age 70



Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
8 – Would there be any associated 
risks if a decision was taken to 
agree to the proposal  
 
e.g. decreasing investment in road 
maintenance might cause greater 
number of potholes which may cause 
greater number of insurance claims. 
 

 
No more than has been identified already 

 
9. Do you anticipate a further 
consultation exercise will need to 
be undertaken (i.e. in addition to the 
corporate one) before implementing 
the decision 
 

 
No but it will be necessary to consult with the stakeholders most affected by the decision. 

 

 

Step 2: Assessment Result 

 
10 – Can you note the main effects and 
how you would mitigate against the 
negative effects (i.e. summary of table 
above)  
 

 
To give notice to the partners that the cut is possible. 

 
11 – Is there a strategy in place to deal 
with those effects which aren’t unlawful 
but cannot be mitigated or avoided? 
 

 
No  

P
age 71



 

 
12 – Is there a need to re-consider this 
proposal as a result of undertaking this 
impact assessment? 
 
(this assessment could provide evidence 
that the proposal is illegal. If you have 
identified such impact then consideration 
should be taken as to whether to continue 
with the proposal at this time) 
 

 
No  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Step 5: Action Plan 

 
Please detail any actions that are planned following completion of your assessment.  You should include any changes that have been made 
to reduce or eliminate the effects of potential or actual negative impact, as well as any arrangements to collect data or to carry out further 
research. 
 

Ref Proposed actions Lead officer Timescale 

    

    

    

 

P
age 72



EIA 7  

1 

 

Isle of Anglesey County Council – Budget Proposals 2018/19 Impact Assessment Template 
 

Revision history: 

Version Date Summary of changes 

1 23/10/17 Original 

   

   
                           

Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
1 - What is the budget proposal you 
are assessing? 
 

 
Reduce the sum that is distributed to organisations as small grants 

 
2 - Who is the lead Officer responsible 
for the proposal? 
  

 
Delyth Wyn Molyneux 

 
3 – Is this a new proposal or one 
that’s been previously considered?  

 
These grants have been reduced since 2015-2016, when the grant to the Ucheldre 
Centre and Cwmni Fran Wen was cut and small cuts to a number of organisations that 
receive small sums e.g. community papers, scouts, guides Eryri sports etc. The proposal 
is to make a further cut of £20,000, This will leave £40,000 as a remaining budget.  

 
4 – Which group of stakeholders will 
be effected by this proposal? 

 
Organisations that depend on this grant as a contribution towards their work e.g. 
Canolfan Ucheldre, Theatr Bara Caws, voluntary organisations and community papers. 

 
5 – How will this group of 
stakeholders be effected? 
 

 
A reduction in the grant from the Local Authority to the organisations activities. A 
reduction in the core funding received from the Local Authority can impact on Theatr 
Bara Caws and Canolfan Ucheldre’s ability to offer “match” funding when making grant 
applications for external grants 

P
age 73



Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
6 – Are you aware of any other 
proposal which could affect this 
group? 

 
No 

 
7 – Are there any risks associated 
with this proposal? 

 
The organisations will be facing a financial challenge to fill the funding gap which will 
arise as a result of the cut to the small grants  

 
8 – Would there be any associated 
risks if a decision was taken to agree 
to the proposal  
 
e.g. decreasing investment in road 
maintenance might cause greater 
number of potholes which may cause 
greater number of insurance claims. 
 

 
 
No more than those already identified 
 
 

 
9. Do you anticipate a further 
consultation exercise will need to be 
undertaken (i.e. in addition to the 
corporate one) before implementing 
the decision 
 

 
No but it will be necessary to consult further with the organisations most affected by the 
decision, to enable them sufficient time to consider the impact and to identify other 
funding sources, if possible. 

 

 

P
age 74



Step 2: Assessment Result 

 
10 – Can you note the main effects and 
how you would mitigate against the 
negative effects (i.e. summary of table 
above)  
 

 
Giving the organisations as much advanced warning of the cut as possible 

 
11 – Is there a strategy in place to deal 
with those effects which aren’t unlawful 
but cannot be mitigated or avoided? 
 
 

 
No it is not possible to avoid the impact 

 
12 – Is there a need to re-consider this 
proposal as a result of undertaking this 
impact assessment? 
 
(this assessment could provide evidence 
that the proposal is illegal. If you have 
identified such impact then consideration 
should be taken as to whether to continue 
with the proposal at this time) 
 

 
No 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 75



Step 5: Action Plan 

 
Please detail any actions that are planned following completion of your assessment.  You should include any changes that have been made 
to reduce or eliminate the effects of potential or actual negative impact, as well as any arrangements to collect data or to carry out further 
research. 
 

Ref Proposed actions Lead officer Timescale 

    

    

    

P
age 76



 

5 

 

 

P
age 77



EIA 8  

1 

 

Isle of Anglesey County Council – Budget Proposals 2018/19 Impact Assessment Template 
 

Revision history: 

Version Date Summary of changes 

1 23/10/17 Original 

   

   
                           

Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
1 - What is the budget proposal you 
are assessing? 
 

 
Raise the fee for vacant seats on school buses by 10% in accordance with the 
agreement by the Executive when the policy was adopted in 2014 

 
2 - Who is the lead Officer responsible 
for the proposal? 
  

 
Delyth Wyn Molyneux 

 
3 – Is this a new proposal or one 
that’s been previously considered?  

 
No the fee has been raised by approximately 10% each year 

 
4 – Which group of stakeholders will 
be effected by this proposal? 

 
Some parents will refuse to pay the increased fee for the bus pass 

 
5 – How will this group of 
stakeholders be effected? 
 

 
Raising the fee from £108 to £118 for the year 

P
age 78



Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
6 – Are you aware of any other 
proposal which could affect this 
group? 

 
No 

 
7 – Are there any risks associated 
with this proposal? 

 
Some may choose not to use the service as a result of the increase but the service will 
continue to be offered  

 
8 – Would there be any associated 
risks if a decision was taken to agree 
to the proposal  
 
e.g. decreasing investment in road 
maintenance might cause greater 
number of potholes which may cause 
greater number of insurance claims. 
 

 
 
No more than those already identified 
 
 

 
9. Do you anticipate a further 
consultation exercise will need to be 
undertaken (i.e. in addition to the 
corporate one) before implementing 
the decision 
 

 
No 

 

 

P
age 79



Step 2: Assessment Result 

 
10 – Can you note the main effects and 
how you would mitigate against the 
negative effects (i.e. summary of table 
above)  
 

 
Give advanced warning of the intention to raise the fees  

 
11 – Is there a strategy in place to deal 
with those effects which aren’t unlawful 
but cannot be mitigated or avoided? 
 
 

 
No it is not possible to avoid the impact 

 
12 – Is there a need to re-consider this 
proposal as a result of undertaking this 
impact assessment? 
 
(this assessment could provide evidence 
that the proposal is illegal. If you have 
identified such impact then consideration 
should be taken as to whether to continue 
with the proposal at this time) 
 

 
No 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 80



Step 5: Action Plan 

 
Please detail any actions that are planned following completion of your assessment.  You should include any changes that have been made 
to reduce or eliminate the effects of potential or actual negative impact, as well as any arrangements to collect data or to carry out further 
research. 
 

Ref Proposed actions Lead officer Timescale 

    

    

    

P
age 81



 

5 

 

 

P
age 82



EIA 9  

1 

 

Isle of Anglesey County Council – Budget Proposals 2018/19 Impact Assessment Template 
 

Revision history: 

Version Date Summary of changes 

1 23/10/17 Original 

   

   
                           

Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
1 - What is the budget proposal you 
are assessing? 
 

 
Raise the fee for the morning care club, before the Breakfast Club which will continue to 
be free. The current fee is 75p per day for 25 minutes of care. The proposal is to raise 
the fee to £1 per day in order that the fee contributes a higher proportion of the actual 
staffing costs for this period of the day.  

 
2 - Who is the lead Officer responsible 
for the proposal? 
  

 
Delyth Wyn Molyneux 

 
3 – Is this a new proposal or one 
that’s been previously considered?  

 
This is a new proposal. This is the second year of charging this fee and it is timely to 
review the fee in order that it represents the true staffing costs, as the fee does not cover 
the costs at present 

 
4 – Which group of stakeholders will 
be effected by this proposal? 

 
The parents that choose to bring their children to school by 8 am to receive care will be 
affected by this increase. As the care of children is at least £5 per hour (with the majority 
being between £7 and £10), £1 is significantly lower. 

 
5 – How will this group of 
stakeholders be effected? 
 

 
The majority of parents who choose to drop off their children by 8 are in work and the 
cost will increase for this group 

P
age 83



Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
6 – Are you aware of any other 
proposal which could affect this 
group? 

 
No 

 
7 – Are there any risks associated 
with this proposal? 

 
Some may choose not to use the service but this is unlikely as the fee is still cheaper 
than nurseries offer for the service  

 
8 – Would there be any associated 
risks if a decision was taken to agree 
to the proposal  
 
e.g. decreasing investment in road 
maintenance might cause greater 
number of potholes which may cause 
greater number of insurance claims. 
 

 
 
No more than those already identified 
 
 

 
9. Do you anticipate a further 
consultation exercise will need to be 
undertaken (i.e. in addition to the 
corporate one) before implementing 
the decision 
 

 
No 

 

 

P
age 84



Step 2: Assessment Result 

 
10 – Can you note the main effects and 
how you would mitigate against the 
negative effects (i.e. summary of table 
above)  
 

 
Give advanced warning of the intention to raise the fees  

 
11 – Is there a strategy in place to deal 
with those effects which aren’t unlawful 
but cannot be mitigated or avoided? 
 
 

 
No it is not possible to avoid the impact 

 
12 – Is there a need to re-consider this 
proposal as a result of undertaking this 
impact assessment? 
 
(this assessment could provide evidence 
that the proposal is illegal. If you have 
identified such impact then consideration 
should be taken as to whether to continue 
with the proposal at this time) 
 

 
No 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 85



Step 5: Action Plan 

 
Please detail any actions that are planned following completion of your assessment.  You should include any changes that have been made 
to reduce or eliminate the effects of potential or actual negative impact, as well as any arrangements to collect data or to carry out further 
research. 
 

Ref Proposed actions Lead officer Timescale 

    

    

    

P
age 86



 

5 

 

 

P
age 87



EIA 10  

1 

 

Isle of Anglesey County Council – Budget Proposals 2018/19 Impact Assessment Template 
 

Revision history: 

Version Date Summary of changes 

1 23/10/17 Original 

   

   
                           

Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
1 - What is the budget proposal you 
are assessing? 
 

 
Top keep the school’s budget at the 17/18 level with the schools absorbing the cost of 
pay and price inflation from this budget 

 
2 - Who is the lead Officer responsible 
for the proposal? 
  

 
Delyth Wyn Molyneux 

 
3 – Is this a new proposal or one 
that’s been previously considered?  

 
New proposal  

 
4 – Which group of stakeholders will 
be effected by this proposal? 

 
This will impact on the level of staffing within schools and will lead to staffing reductions 

 
5 – How will this group of 
stakeholders be effected? 
 

 
A reduction of £563,000 is equivalent to a reduction of 6 teaching posts across the 2 
sectors 

P
age 88



Step 1: The Proposal and Associated Risks  

 
6 – Are you aware of any other 
proposal which could affect this 
group? 

 
Budget reductions in Repairs and maintenance budgets (£100,000) and grounds 
maintenance budgets (£50,000) have also been proposed 

 
7 – Are there any risks associated 
with this proposal? 

 
This could lead to an increase in class sizes across the primary, secondary and special 
sectors (if the budget cut is allocated equally across each  sector).  

 
8 – Would there be any associated 
risks if a decision was taken to agree 
to the proposal  
 
e.g. decreasing investment in road 
maintenance might cause greater 
number of potholes which may cause 
greater number of insurance claims. 
 

 
 
No more than those already identified 
 
 

 
9. Do you anticipate a further 
consultation exercise will need to be 
undertaken (i.e. in addition to the 
corporate one) before implementing 
the decision 
 

 
Each school and Governing Body affected will have to consider implementing the 
process to reduce staff numbers 

 

 

P
age 89



Step 2: Assessment Result 

 
10 – Can you note the main effects and 
how you would mitigate against the 
negative effects (i.e. summary of table 
above)  
 

 
School class sizes will increase in some schools as a result of the reduction in the 
delegated schools budget or the range of subject choice options will reduce in KS4 
and/or post 16  

 
11 – Is there a strategy in place to deal 
with those effects which aren’t unlawful 
but cannot be mitigated or avoided? 
 
 

 
No, it is not possible to avoid the budget cut but some Headteachers can choose to 
reduce other budget headings and protect the staffing levels, although this will not 
be possible in a number of cases 

 
12 – Is there a need to re-consider this 
proposal as a result of undertaking this 
impact assessment? 
 
(this assessment could provide evidence 
that the proposal is illegal. If you have 
identified such impact then consideration 
should be taken as to whether to continue 
with the proposal at this time) 
 

 
No – if the Education Service are going to deliver the necessary level of savings 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 90



Step 5: Action Plan 

 
Please detail any actions that are planned following completion of your assessment.  You should include any changes that have been made 
to reduce or eliminate the effects of potential or actual negative impact, as well as any arrangements to collect data or to carry out further 
research. 
 

Ref Proposed actions Lead officer Timescale 

    

    

    

P
age 91



 

5 

 

 

P
age 92



1 
 

 
 
 

APPENDIX 2 

Response to the Executive Committee’s Initial Budget Proposals – 2018/19 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 

January 2018 

Analyst – Alwyn Williams, Performance Analyst  

Author – Gethin Morgan, Business Planning, Programme and Transformation Manager 

Head of Service – Scott Rowley, Head of Corporate Transformation 

 

1. Introduction 

 

1.1. The Council recently undertook a consultation exercise on the initial budget proposals by 

the Executive Committee between 7 November and 29 December, 2017. The 7 week 

consultation period focused on approximately 40 proposals.  

1.2. These proposals were the result of the annual budgetary process. They were presented by 

the services during the autumn where they were also challenged and agreed upon for the 

purposes of consultation by the Elected Members of every political group in the Council.  

1.3. The proposals were split into the following themes as outlined below, namely: 

 Cessation or transfer services 

 Transform a Service or alternative provision 

 General Efficiency Savings 

 Charging more for some of the services we provide 

 Reduce and rationalise staff numbers 

 A reduction in school costs 

 What is your view on the proposed 4% increase in Council tax and are you 

willing to pay an additional 1% to be used to protect social services   

1.4. Consideration was given to a broad range of savings where the internal challenge and 

consensus had led to proposals that varied from matters such as closing Plas Penlan 

residential home after opening Hafan Cefni, cuts to the culture grants, increasing school bus 

fees and increasing some parking fees across the Island.  

1.5. These proposals were publicised in various ways;  

1.5.1. A briefing session for the local press 

1.5.2. Statements and articles in the press 

1.5.3. The proposals were published on the Council’s website (homepage)   

Page 93



2 
 

 
 
 

1.5.4. Extensive use of social media – Twitter, Facebook to promote the proposals to a 

broader range of residents 

1.5.5. Relevant e-mails drawing attention to, and inviting residents to attend discussions on 

the proposals 

1.5.6. An interview by the Leader on MônFM promoting the consultation and its contents 

Each of the channels above were aimed at publicising and creating enthusiasm amongst 

citizens and staff to engage and respond to the initial proposals.  

1.6. Citizens, partners and staff were asked to respond to the consultation through different 

means, including:  

 An on-line survey on our website 

 E-mail or 

 Writing to us in the traditional way by posting a letter   

1.7. As well as the above, the Council held: 

 Focus group session for young people under 25 years old in the Council Chamber 

and further ones in David Hughes, Amlwch, Bodedern, and Holyhead secondary 

schools  

 A session in the Council for a number of partners such as the Police, the Fire 

Service, Health, Town and Community Councils, 3rd Sector organisations and 

other agencies.  

 A session with the Head teachers and Senior Managers of schools on the Island 

on 26th October 2017, and subsequently on 17th January, 2018 

 A Town and Community Councils Forum on 21st November, 2017 

The consultation this year followed the same pattern as similar consultation events that 

have been held in recent years, but greater emphasis was placed this year on promoting an 

electronic response through our extensive use of social media. 

Also, and contrary to last year, for the first time this year we sought our residents’ views on 

where we could increase our income or make further savings over the years to come. The 

purpose of this was to spark a discussion with our residents and communities on the issues 

under consideration. 

We have received a wide range of ideas in response to this question and most are included 

as Appendix A to this report. 

It is recommended that these ideas are considered further by the Scrutiny Finance Panel as 

a supplementary part of the current process to see whether they can be accepted as 

genuine ideas for the years ahead. 

 

 

 

Page 94



3 
 

 
 
 

2. Findings 

 

2.1. The response to the initial budget proposals for 18/19 over a period of 7 weeks was fairly 

positive. Around 700 responses have been received again this year through the various 

channels outlined above, with respondents using all methods available to them to engage. 

 

2.2. The most successful method of collecting responses again this year was the online survey – 

around 47% responded through this channel. This is lower than the corresponding 

percentage last year, but this year saw an increase in the numbers responding via letter and 

e-mail. These responses related to two particular matters.  

 

2.3. Responses were received from bodies such as town councils, school governing bodies, older 

people and disabled people, young people, teachers, and other residents that could not be 

included in any particular group. 

 

2.4. Like last year, we have been able to capture the ‘reach’ and engagement we made as a 

Council through social media. By promoting the consultation through these media we 

reached approximately 57,000+ people. (6,000+ through Welsh-medium posts and 51,000+ 

people through our English posts). 

 

2.5. We posted the consultation on social media several times over the relevant period (7 

weeks). 

 

2.6. The fact that we managed to reach so many does not confirm that they visited the 

consultation page itself on the web, but the figures undoubtedly show that these numbers 

were aware of the consultation that was underway.  

 

2.7. Indeed, from the analytical information we have, we can see that the reach of the 

marketing drive on social media this year has meant a strong engagement with around 

1,600 individuals who visited the consultation on our website. 

 

2.8. This figure is reiterated by the numbers who visited our corporate website during the 7 

week period, and the geographical origin of those individuals who visited the survey from 

countries such as – 

 

2.8.1. USA 

2.8.2. Spain 

2.8.3. UAE 

2.8.4. Turkey 

2.8.5. South Africa.  

 

2.9. Nonetheless, the majority of visits to our website were by UK citizens (over 1,500).  

 

2.10. Notable this year is the fact that we reached households in the following towns and 

villages as part of the consultation – Holyhead, Llangefni, Amlwch, Menai Bridge, 

Newborough, Valley, Gaerwen, Beaumaris, Benllech, Llandegfan, Bodedern, Pentraeth, 

Page 95



4 
 

 
 
 

Gwalchmai, Rhosneigr, Moelfre, Bodorgan, Caergeiliog, Llanfachraeth, Llanddona, Llangoed, 

Llangristiolus, Llanfaelog, Llanfechell, Aberffraw, Marian-glas.  

 

2.11. This is encouraging to note and if we could use this statistic to assume that the 

responses received have come from this cross-section, we could say that the response has 

been cross-county where the views of the various communities have been received. 

 

3. The Results of the Consultation 

 

3.1. The results of the consultation this year have been positive and balanced on the whole, 

with viewpoints in favour of and against a number of proposals. There were three specific 

fields where a clear opinion was offered and these fields will become evident as part of this 

report. (see below) 

 

3.2. As a result, the remainder of this report addresses the formal responses that were received 

through the various methods outlined in 1.6 and 1.7 above. It is drawn up to address / 

follow the relevant topics / themes. 

 

3.3. Reduction in Schools’ costs. There were 2 recommendations to consider as part of the 

consultation - 

 Maintain the schools’ budgets at the same level as 2017/18 by asking the schools to 

fund the costs of pay awards and inflation from their existing budgets - £563,000 

 

Page 96



5 
 

 
 
 

 Devolve more of the maintenance budgets to the schools allowing them to manage 

repair work - £100,000 

 

The total of the 2 recommendations above was - £663,000. 

 

3.3.1. From the responses received it appears that there were two general mind-sets. One 

mind-set by those who are involved with education regularly (namely teachers / 

parents and governors) and another by individuals who (seemingly) have no obvious 

connection with the world of education. 

 

3.3.2. With regard to the response from those involved with education, it became clear that 

the first recommendation (1) was completely unacceptable. Points similar to the 

following were noted –  

 

 Education should be the number one concern for any authority and should be 

protected as a priority. 

 Absolutely not. Do you not think schools have taken enough of a beating? Have you 

ever worked as a teacher?......scrap this idea now, unethical and immoral 

 This is simply a textbook ‘pass the buck’ move that will see schools enter a new 

period of severe crisis. I do not support it. 

 The description of a saving for option 1 is misleading for lay people – it is essentially 

a cut …….we are in a crisis. Facing additional costs is completely impossible. 

Standards and the nature of the support are already suffering. 

 The Schools are stretched as it is……..schools should most definitely not be facing 

additional costs from their slim budgets. 

 The first saving is utterly disgraceful! You may as well close all the schools on 

Anglesey, shameful! 

 

3.3.3. But with respect to the positive aspects of the proposals, we received responses similar 

to the following – 

 

 ……the schools reduction in cost should be much more radical and there should be a 

real emphasis on transforming schools across the island, which should extend to 

secondary schools…… 

 Both are sensible 

 Seems fair perhaps more PTA’s could encourage parents to volunteer their time to 

help with school repairs (depending on their skills) 

 Hardly anyone is getting pay awards these days so the school budget should be 

maintained at existing levels. The school service isn’t improving therefore it’s only 

natural that pay awards should be frozen…… 

 

3.3.4. Therefore roughly, while some are against such a change / reduction, there are some 

who are also in favour. With regard to the response from young people, it was obvious 

that there was a feeling of frustration – many of the focus groups recognised that 

schools were not being treated fairly, that the existing budgets should not be cut, and 

an example was put forward by one group that they had had to paint the school on 

Page 97



6 
 

 
 
 

weekends in the past. It was noted that investment was needed in technology in 

secondary schools, not cuts.  

 

3.3.5. As you will realise, this is not a black and white matter and it appears from the replies 

that the response is fairly wide-ranging. 

 

3.3.6. With regard to the second point and the recommendation to devolve more money to 

the schools – this was also an issue that drew frank responses and differing opinions. 

Please note at this point that this recommendation was made jointly between the 

Authority and the Schools Finance Panel which includes Head teachers.   

 

3.3.7. We received responses such as these –  

 If there is money in the budget for repairs etc then I agree with pt 2 

 Agree with more devolution ……to the schools since we can obtain fairer prices that 

are not inflated because the companies know that it is the Council paying 

 This may have merit, but only where schools are genuinely free to choose the 

contractors / materials that meet best-value criteria……. 

 This sounds good but would be totally ineffective as the schools do not have the in-

house skills to do this task properly. 

 Could would – with parents from schools communities fundraising for repairs.  

 Devolution would be abdication of responsibility……as a Head teacher I work over 

60 hours…..will there be more funding for us to employ business managers?? 

 Use Education and school reserves for maintenance, surely that’s what it’s there 

for? 

 If you are of the view that £100,000 can be saved by devolving the maintenance 

funding to schools in one year, there has been gross maladministration for years….. 

 

3.3.8. In addition to what has already been noted, we note as well that the Authority has received 

a letter from the Anglesey region of the National Education Union. The response states and 

reminds us of our responsibilities to implement a salary increase for teachers and it draws 

attention to the fact / tension that some schools will be in a stronger position than others 

to do this as part of the discussions. They draw attention to wider points in the budget 

papers which recognise those responsibilities and they also highlight the point that if 

investment can be provided to those schools that might be in financial difficulties to be able 

to deal with the matter, then they may feel that they could support the saving. 

 

3.3.9. Therefore, to close on the proposal on schools’ costs, it seems that there is an obvious 

split with some in favour and some against. The discussion above demonstrates some 

of those tensions. 

 

3.4. Reduce Staff numbers – 6 proposals were being recommended and they varied from 

 

 combining posts in the different departments to create one post,  

 reducing the number of posts in the Property department, to  

 eliminating posts completely in the Resources and Transformation services  

 

3.4.1. This reduction gave a total of £347,000 

Page 98



7 
 

 
 
 

 

3.4.2. The responses to this theme were more positive than the rest, with perhaps greater 

emphasis being placed on agreement with the cuts rather than disagreement, although 

some questioned the impact of such changes. 

 

3.4.3. Responses such as the following were received – 

 

 Very surprised that there are not substantially more opps for staff reductions 

 If the Council is to be run as a business, all the above must be implemented 

 This makes economic sense as if posts are not filled they why do we need the 

specific role 

 Certainly manager posts should be amalgamated and salaries capped. 

 

3.4.4. Despite this positive response, there was a feeling that there is a need to monitor the 

pressure on staff who had to take on the additional burden / questioned whether such 

a reduction was short-sighted’ especially in Highways / Planning bearing in mind the 

additional pressures that will come our way with the Wylfa developments etc., and 

questioned whether specific financial targets could be given to some to enable an 

increase in income and the continuation of specific posts. 

 

3.5. The next theme is charging more for some of the services we provide – 9 

recommendations were proposed and they varied from –  

 Increasing income for Oriel Môn by focusing more on marketing it  

 Increase bus fees by 10% (£12) for bus passes and the empty seats scheme 

 Increase some parking fees across the Island 

 Increase the price of the morning childcare club from 75p to £1 

 

3.5.1. This theme gave a total of £142,000 and the response was more balanced than what 

had been anticipated originally, although many conveyed frustration. We received 

responses that were similar to the following –  

 Value for money should be considered if intending to increase fees 

 Proposals seem fair and wouldn’t overtly affect my family 

 These proposals seem very unfair to the poor 

 I believe that the cost of secondary transport is already expensive. Young people 

who go to their catchment school and live within 3 miles of their school should not 

be penalised. 

3.5.2.  Despite this, some noted that the increase in bus fees was not fair and this feeling was 

acknowledged in the various meetings that were held as part of the process this year. 

This increase did not come across as sparking strong feelings in those forums but it was 

acknowledged that families would fight back against such an increase should it be 

Page 99



8 
 

 
 
 

realised, and that this should be expected if the Executive Committee / Council agreed 

to the proposal. 

3.5.3. This view was reflected by the young people as well, and this group noted that the 

service is not currently ‘up to scratch’ – they felt that the buses were old, were often 

running late, and neither the school nor the drivers had an understanding of how this 

affected them if they were late. However, a small group of these young people saw 

that there may be advantages to using direct debit to pay the cost so that the cost was 

spread out over the year rather than having to make one large payment. The general 

feeling at present was that the process is not being managed or monitored effectively 

enough. 

3.5.4. In addition to this, there was some dissatisfaction with the idea of increasing parking 

fees across the Island as people felt that this would kill our towns and would make it 

difficult for many to be able to visit the towns regularly. There was a minority view as 

well which acknowledged that parking prices on Anglesey did not correspond to those 

in other tourism areas around the United Kingdom and that the prices should be 

increased to correspond with those prices. 

3.6. General Efficiency Savings is the next theme which includes 5 proposals with a value of 

£1,135,000. 

 

3.6.1. This theme drew a different response to the previous ones where the responses were 

quite balance and two-sided. 

 

3.6.2. Indeed, the response to this theme was quite firm against the proposal of further cuts 

to culture grants which would affect organisations such as Ucheldre, area newspapers 

and Cwmni’r Frân Wen. 

 

3.6.3. There were many responses to this, almost a hundred (100) e-mails were received over 

the Christmas period rejecting this proposal, and several noted the importance of 

these grants to the culture of the area and our language and the need to not only 

protect them but also to take advantage of  opportunities to increase them. 

 

3.6.4. The youth groups acknowledged that such a cut would impact on the older generation. 

 

3.6.5. Feelings have been so clear against this proposal that the Leader has replied on e-mail 

to most of the respondents to inform them of the next steps, and the fact that the 

Scrutiny Committee, as well as the Executive Committee, will be discussing the matter 

before a decision will be made by the full Council at the end of February. 

 

3.6.6. There isn’t a strong feeling for or against the remaining proposals but it was 

encouraging to hear from the partnerships focus group that there should be further 

opportunities to collaborate on associated matters which would consequently benefit 

the Council and other organisations. 

 

 

3.7. Service Transformation or change of provision was a theme which attracted a number of 

responses objecting to one of the relevant proposals. 

Page 100



9 
 

 
 
 

 

3.7.1.  The proposals under this theme varied from employing an in-house plumber to 

reducing subcontractor costs, to reducing the budget for street lighting maintenance 

costs, to improving the management of and making more effective use of various 

functions together with collaboration with the current music providers so as to provide 

lessons in a way that would reduce the management costs. 

 

3.7.2. The total proposed savings here was - £326,000. 

 

3.7.3.  The responses to most of the proposals in question here were also well-balanced with 

many supportive while others questioned them more. For example, partners 

acknowledged that it was a good idea to highlight the aim and the need to ensure that 

more clients are able to stay in their own homes, but in making these decisions it 

should be analysed what impact this aim would have on Health and the emergency 

services. 

 

3.7.4. Most, if not all of the responses, agreed with the aspiration to reduce the street 

lighting costs, with many identifying further ideas in terms of how we could make 

further savings in this field.  

 

3.7.5. The element of improving the management and making more efficient use of beach 

wardens was also acknowledged as an area where we could collaborate further with 

other organisations for everyone’s benefit. Natural Resources Wales’s willingness to 

partake in this discussion regarding partnership working was noted.   

 

3.7.6. The one proposal that stood out from those proposed under this theme was the 

proposal with regard to changing the current music provision in order to reduce 

management costs. A large number of responses (around 100) were received objecting 

to this proposal, and the greatest concern in each of the responses was the uncertainty 

regarding the impact this change would have on the provision for the children of the 

island. Correspondence was received from parents, the Gwynedd and Anglesey Schools 

Music Service, and young people who had benefitted from the provision in the past.  

 

3.7.7. It appears from this response that the Council has a lot of work to do if we are to 

continue with this change and convince the associated individuals and organisations of 

our aim to ensure that such a change will not lead to an adverse impact on the 

provision.  

 

3.8. Cessation or Transfer of Services – this theme included 6 proposals that varied from closing 

Plas Penlan Home, to no longer attending the Anglesey County Show, to reducing public 

transport costs and transferring public toilets to others to run. 

 

3.8.1.  The total proposed savings here as they stand are - £276,000. 

 

3.8.2.  There was a fairly positive response to these savings and the responses agreed with 

most of them. 

 

Page 101



10 
 

 
 
 

3.8.3. The one area where concerns were raised was the proposal for transferring public 

toilets to others – several noted that it is essential that these are kept open and that 

charging for their use could be one way of doing this. The general feeling noted (by 

everyone including young people) with regard to this proposal is how important these 

facilities are to us as a tourism destination. 

 

3.8.4. The proposal with regard to ending the Council’s attendance at the Anglesey Show 

drew a balanced response, with some noting that it is a good idea and should have 

been done a long time ago, whilst others noted that it is important that the Council has 

a strong presence in the Show every year. 

 

3.9. Council Tax – a further 4% increase or an additional 1% for protecting social services       

 

3.9.1. As part of the consultation this year, the residents were asked whether they would be 

happy or willing to see a 4% increase in their Council tax charges and if they were 

willing, would they be happy to see an additional increase of 1% for the purposes of 

protecting social services. 

 

3.9.2. The response to this question was to be expected, with the majority (72%) against the 

4% increase on the basis that living costs are already tough and that any increase in 

associated costs would make it very difficult for them in their day to day lives. The 

response also questioned the basis for the increase and what would they receive as a 

service that is different or new compared to the service they currently receive.  

 

3.9.3. Whilst this response was expected, around 28% of the responses noted that they 

would be happy with the increase and would see it as beneficial if it meant that 

services were protected. The Llanfairpwll Community Council agreed with this stance.  

 

4. Final Conclusion 

 

4.1. To close therefore, it seems from the responses to the types of savings proposed in respect 

of the 2018/19 budget, that there is an obvious balance, with some respondents against 

and some in favour. The above demonstrates some of these tensions and identifies the 

three most controversial areas, which are: 

 

4.1.1.1. A Council tax increase 

4.1.1.2. A change in the Music provision 

4.1.1.3. A reduction in the cultural grants 

 

4.1.2.      It is also noted here the feeling of frustration felt by the young students towards the 

proposal of maintaining school costs at the same rate as last year which will mean that 

schools will have to shoulder the increased costs of £563,000. This is noted in the 

conclusion on the basis that it is one of the largest saving proposals identified as part 

of the consultation.  

 

4.1.3.  Based on these conclusions, it is recommended that the Scrutiny Committee and 

Executive Committee consider the response as part of their discussions before 

Page 102



11 
 

 
 
 

making final recommendations, and that the Corporate Scrutiny Committee’s 

Finance Scrutiny Panel considers further the areas of savings that have been 

proposed by our citizens as the first part of the process for setting the 2019/20 

budget. 

 

   

Page 103



1 
 

Evaluation Report- Involving the Citizen 
Panel and Llais Ni in Corporate Scrutiny 

of the Budget 2018-19 

                                         
 

 

 

 

INDEX          Page 
 

Page 104



2 
 

1. The context         3 
 

2. What did we want to achieve?      4 
 

3. What did we do- the process?      4 
 

4. What did we learn from the process?      6 
 

5. Where do we go next?       8 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDICES 
Statement of Expectation of Joint Working between Isle of Anglesey County  
Council Scrutiny and the Citizens Panel & Youth Council    Appendix 1 

 

Adding Value to Scrutiny: Process of Establishing the 2017/8 Budget 
Evaluation of feedback from Llais Ni Members February 2017    Appendix 2 
 
Recruitment posters – October 2017 Session     Appendix 3 
 
Overview of Scrutiny Session 31st October 2017      Appendix 4 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. The Context 
Effective Member scrutiny is a national Welsh Government priority: 

 

Page 105



3 
 

“Effective scrutiny is vital in ensuring high quality public services which meet the needs of 
the public and in ensuring public services make best use of their money”. 

 
[Local Government Minister, Lesley Griffiths, November 2013] 

 

In order to create an environment for our communities to become more active and involved 
in scrutiny processes Medrwn Môn has been working to support Anglesey Council in 
developing more creative and engaging ways to encourage local people to gain a better 
understanding and develop their skills around decision making processes. 
 
The joint paper ‘Growing a stronger local democracy through effective Member scrutiny’ was 
endorsed by the Senior Leadership Team of Anglesey Council in November 2017 and 
provided the aims and necessary frameworks for greater involvement of our communities in 
Elected Member Scrutiny.  The paper looked at previous work undertaken by Llais Ni on the 
Scrutiny of the Budget 2017-18 and its recommendations around: 
 

1. Creating a clear and understandable distinction between individuals taking part in the 
process as a consultee, and their separate role in being involved in the scrutiny of 
that consultation 

2. Early planning to ensure that communities are involved at the earliest possible time in 
that process and are able to fully understand their roles and responsibilities1 

3. Allowing the space and time for Elected Members and Council Officers to have more 
discussions face to face with their communities along the way 2 

4. Capitalising on the enthusiasm generated by the initial sessions with Llais Ni in 2017 
and further building  of the confidence of Young People to engage in the full process 

 
 
Using the above recommendations and the principles of the Wellbeing of Future Generations 
Act3, the Isle of Anglesey County Council has recognised the importance of involving local 
people in Scrutiny and began working the Citizen Panel and Llais Ni in October 2017. 
 
The purpose and focus of the work was to ensure that Citizen Panel and Llais Ni members 
developed a better understanding of the role and purpose of scrutiny, its place within 
Anglesey Council Decision Making structures and how information is used and fed back to 
the wider community at the end of the process.  
 
It is important to point to out that this piece of work was not intended to collate and report on   
the opinions of the Citizen Panel and Llais Ni about the proposals within the Budget, but 
rather to explore and clarify the role they could play in the Scrutiny Processes around that 
consultation, enabling them play a fuller part in the process and giving them the opportunity 
to look at the process from a more objective point of view. This compliments their individual 
roles with the Citizen Panel and Llais Ni as representatives of their communities- giving an 
unbiased view of the communities that they represent4 
 

2. What do we want to achieve? 
The outcomes of better engagement through scrutiny have been defined nationally5 as 
follows: 

                                                           
1 As outlined in the Statement of Expectation of Joint Working between Isle of Anglesey County Council 
Scrutiny and the Citizens Panel & Youth Council [APPENDIX 1] 
2 Adding Value to Scrutiny: Process of Establishing the 2017/8 Budget- Evaluation of feedback from Llais Ni 
Members February 2017 [APPENDIX 2] 
3 Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 
4 An overview of the feedback of the Citizen Panel and Llais Ni on the Budget 2018-19 proposals will be 
presented to the Joint Engagement & Consultation Board on 07/02/2018. 
5 Good Scrutiny? Good question! Auditor General for Wales Improvement Study: Scrutiny in Local Government 
(29 May, 2014) 

Page 106



4 
 

 
1. Democratic accountability drives improvement in public services [better outcomes] 
2. Democratic decision making is accountable, inclusive and robust [better decisions] 
3. The public is engaged in democratic debate about the current and future delivery of 

public services [better engagement] 
 
Where all three of these are in place, Scrutiny enables the “voice” of local people and 
communities across the Island to be heard as part of decision and policy-making processes. 
 
For this piece of work with the Citizen Panel and Llais Ni we established that Medrwn Môn 
would support Anglesey Council to ensure that there was inclusive representation from 
diverse group6. We also established that we would use the tools developed within the 
Community Voice Project at Medrwn Môn to ensure that the information, meetings and 
feedback from this project would be provided in a format that was clear and understandable, 
and encouraged the members of the Citizen Panel and Youth Council to remain involved7. 
 
Jointly, Anglesey Council and Medrwn Môn created a workplan and timetable of activities 
that would engage and involve the Citizen Panel and Youth Council in the scrutiny process, 
beginning in October 2017. The programme of activities would work towards achieving the 
three outcomes identified above, and would experiment with new models for ensuring that 
the voice of local people would be heard. The activities would also challenge our 
community’s perceptions of scrutiny and create a greater enthusiasm for sharing lessons 
learned and continued involvement long-term. 
 

3. What did we do (The Process)? 
In partnership with the Anglesey Council’s Public Relations Officer and Scrutiny Manager we 
arranged the following a full morning session in Anglesey Council where Citizen Panel and 
Llais Ni members would: 

 meet the SLT,  

 have an informal session with the Chair of Corporate Scrutiny Cllr Aled Morris Jones,  

 attend part of the Scrutiny Meeting on the Budget 2018-19,  

 have a tour of Council Departments with an opportunity for questions and answers in 
each department, 

 have a question and answer session with the Council Leader Cllr Llinos Medi Huws. 
 
In order to recruit members of the Citizen Panel and Llais Ni the Public Relations Officer 
created a poster style invitation and this was emailed to all members. An alternative poster 
was created for social media and was shared on facebook and twitter. [APPENDIX 3] 
Recruitment was an open process and engaged those who had a real interest in this type of 
project. Equal Opportunities information was gathered to measure whether the process had 
been inclusive. 12 people were recruited in total. 
 
An Evaluation of the day showed that on the whole those who attended welcomed the 
invitation to become involved and were motivated to be included further in the process. ‘The 
day was very informative and it’s about time the Council was more open and 
approachable. So this seems to be heading in the right direction’ Citizen Panel 
member.  
 
The recommendations within the Evaluation Report8  was then used to identify the next 
steps in the process. These can be seen below: 
 

                                                           
6 The Citizen Panel and Llais Ni has member representatives from a variety of communities of interest and 
ability and so represents a good cross section of the residents of Anglesey.  
7 As prescribed by the National Principles for Public Engagement in Wales (Participation Cymru) 
8 Overview of Scrutiny Session 31st October 2017 [APPENDIX 4] 

Page 107



5 
 

 ACTION BY WHEN? 

1 A Session with Section 151 officer and Dr Gwynne Jones, Chief Executive 
to get a context and handle on how the budget works- i.e. ring-fenced 
funding, what can and cannot be moved between finance headings, can 
departments share budgets? etc 

To be 
arranged for 
Feb 2018 

2 Workshop on the role and purpose of scrutiny (based on the session with 
Llais Ni last year), identifying and understanding essential skills for 
scrutiny (https://medium.com/localgovernmentscrutiny/9-essential-skills-
for-effective-scrutiny-a784d48fcd19 ), timeline and process etc 

To be 
arranged for 
Feb 2018 

3 Medrwn Môn and Community Voice partners to share the Budget 
Proposals with the Citizen Panel and Llais Ni and hold a session to 
capture informed questions around the budget proposals. 
 

Dec 2017 

4 A Hot Seat/Q&A Session with portfolio holders and/or Heads of Service 
with the questions from collated in the session outlined in 3 above. 
 

Dec 2017 

5 Provide the Citizen Panel and Youth Council with a simplified timeline of 
meetings, sessions 

Dec 2017 

. 

Following the recommendations above, Anglesey Council and Medrwn Môn arranged a 
Question & Answer session for 11th December, 12-2pm in Anglesey Council. In order to 
prepare for this, Citizen Panel Members were encouraged to think about their first session in 
October and to think about any questions they would like to submit around decision making 
processes and what they had learned about scrutiny. 
 
15 questions were received in total and were submitted to Anglesey Council prior to the 
session organised for the 11th December. However, despite much interest in October, and 
due to a number of circumstances only 1 member of the Citizen Panel and 1 member of 
Llais Ni were available to attend the session in person. Anglesey Council made the decision 
to postpone the Question and Answer session and agreed to have the questions answered 
and fed back to the members by email as an alternative. 
 
As part of the wider Community Voice project the Citizen Panel Engagement Officer and 
Llais Ni Engagement Officer promoted the Budget Consultation and encouraged their 
members to take part where possible, but did not hold individual sessions with the 
individuals who were involved in the scrutiny process so as to keep a clear distinction 
between their roles as identified in Section 1 of this report9. 
 
The Questions and Answers document has been shared with those who attended the 
October session, with an invite to attend the Corporate Scrutiny meeting to share their 
experiences on Monday February 5th.  
 

4. What did we learn from the process? 
 
It was agreed in the Joint Paper ‘Growing a Stronger Local Democracy Through Effective 
Member Scrutiny’ that we recognised that in order to capture the quality of progress towards 
better outcomes for scrutiny, we would need to shift our focus to evaluating the process and 
learning from the process. This will enable us to then identify areas for improvement and 
capture any areas of best practice that can be shared. 
 

                                                           
9 The views gathered about the Budget Consultation are included in a separate report for the Joint 
Engagement and Consultation Board- much of the information gathered relates to the effectiveness of the 
consultation and not to individual thoughts on the Budget proposals (i.e. format, timescales etc). 

Page 108

https://medium.com/localgovernmentscrutiny/9-essential-skills-for-effective-scrutiny-a784d48fcd19
https://medium.com/localgovernmentscrutiny/9-essential-skills-for-effective-scrutiny-a784d48fcd19


6 
 

For this process in particular we have evaluated progress from the initial preparation of the 
documents inviting individuals to become involved in scrutiny to the feedback received from 
the Questions and Answers document. General lessons are listed below: 
 

1. General Opinion – members from both the Citizen Panel and Youth Council have 
expressed that they have found the process valuable, in particular the session held 
with the Council Leader in October. They made particular reference to the fact that 
this part of the session was both informal and informative. This motivated them to 
start thinking about what they would like to happen next in the process- namely the 
Question and Answer Session. 
 
The majority of the original 12 are still interested in being involved in the process, and 
have engaged with the Officers at Medrwn Môn through email throughout. 
 
Members also stated that they were satisfied with the information they were given by 
Anglesey Council in October, and that the answers provided from the Heads of 
Service and Council Officer has helped develop their general understanding of how 
decisions are made and how scrutiny plays a vital role in ensuring that the impact of 
decision making are monitored effectively. 
 
Citizen Panel and Llais Ni members have welcomed the opportunity for two-way 
dialogue with elected Members and Council Officers, and have expressed and 
opinion for more opportunities for working in this way.  
 

2. Scrutiny or Consultation?- Two individuals who have taken part in the process 
have asked for clarification of their role in the process, whether it be as a consultee 
or part of a group of people who are looking at how scrutiny is used in practice. 
‘Why have the Council invited us to take part? Is it to find out what we think 
about the Budget or is it as a group who will be called on to look at scrutiny 
processes on different subject areas?’ Youth Council Member. 
 
‘The answers to the questions I sent seem to be all in the context of the Budget 
and not about decision making in general’ Citizen Panel Member 
 
‘I can see how the Council would probably prefer a budget focus, as that has 
been [the focus of their consultation], but I think a ‘beat’ has been skipped 
between the Llais Ni & Citizen Panel members Council tour and asking / 
expecting the representatives to provide questions on the Budget. Particularly 
as the interest and questions of the community representatives on the Meet the 
Council tour was more focused on service provision (how options were 
examined and decisions were made) rather than on budgetary decisions’ 
Citizen Panel 

 
This mirrors some of the evaluation of the original scrutiny project with Llais Ni in 
2016-17. Where the actions for moving forward were identified as developing young 
people’s understanding of the process of moving from consultation to Member 
Scrutiny. Whilst the Engagement Officers for the Llais Ni and Citizen Panel have 
been clear in trying to draw a distinction between consultation and scrutiny during this 
process, it is suggested that this is noted as a continuing action going forward. 

 
3. Times, dates and locations of meetings- 12 members of the Citizen Panel and 

Youth Council attended the first meeting in October. This session was held first thing 
in the morning during half term. If we look at the National Principles for Pubic 
Engagement and the feedback from the Citizen Panel and Llais Ni members and 
their support workers, this highlights the importance and effectiveness of holding 
meetings at times that are most accessible for our communities.  
 

Page 109



7 
 

It must be noted that for the young people to attend that session, the Youth Council 
Engagement Officer had to arrange and pay for transport. We also had to ensure that 
support workers were available for 3 members.  
 
Despite the successful attendance at the session in October, and the motivation 
within the group to attend the Question and Answer session in December, we found 
that the time, date and location provided more of a barrier to attendance. For a 
multitude of reasons, members were unable to attend- with December being 
notoriously busy for people in general.  
 
The majority of young people were unable to attend as the meeting was scheduled 
for a school day and despite efforts to negotiate time off with their Schools and 
Colleges, many of the young people stated that they had exams or assessments for 
college work in that week and had to prioritise their time. Citizen Panel members 
expressed that they either had family commitments, or were unavailable simply due 
to the time of year. 
 
From this one member of Llais Ni and one from the Citizen Panel stated that they 
were able to attend. Again the learning form this highlights the need to be more 
creative with times, dates and locations of sessions organised and the need to 
balance this with the scrutiny workplan within Anglesey Council to ensure that both 
sides are able to participate meaningfully and effectively in the process.  
 
Anglesey Council prepared an alternative in having the questions originally prepared 
for that session answered by email. This enables us to consider what we jointly class 
as representation and when to go ahead with sessions as planned or to reschedule 
or offer an alternative format for that engagement to continue. 
 

4. What do we class as representative? Feedback from the cancellation of the 
Question and Answer session in December resulted in one of the young people 
questioning what Anglesey Council views as representative in terms of valuing their 
presence at the meeting. The young person in particularly questioned why the 
meeting had been cancelled if one member from the Citizen Panel and one from 
Llais Ni were able to attend and represent the views of the others that had been 
involved.  
 
This was likened to the role of elected Members and Town and Community 
Councillors who attended meetings and represented the views of their communities. 
 
Both the Citizen Panel and Llais Ni are established on a structure that allows for 
members to gather opinions from, represents the views and feedback progress to 
their wider communities. Moving forward we will need a clarification of the what all 
partners deem as representation in the context of involving local people in scrutiny 
and adapt our activities accordingly. 
 

5. Use of social media and infographics- Two posters were created to invite 
members of Llais Ni and the Citizen Panel in the process. The first was provided by 
Anglesey Council and was sent out to all the members on our databases. All together 
9 people responded to the invite.  
 
A further 11 people responded to a second poster that was created by the 
Community Voice project within Medrwn Môn and advertised on facebook.  
 
4 people were also recruited through organisations within Community Voice- namely 
Age Cymru Gwynedd & Môn and Digartref. 
 

Page 110



8 
 

This illustrates the effectiveness of using mixed methods for engaging and the need 
to adapt information to ensure that it is accessible for everyone who would like to be 
involved. This is an aspect of the project that can be further developed long term as 
an example of good practice in engagement in scrutiny processes. 

 
6. Biggest challenges- The evaluation of this example of joint working has highlighted 

many of the same issues that can be found in trying to engage our communities in 
decision making processes across public services.  
 
The main challenge highlighted with this particular piece of work is around setting 
timescales, times and locations for meetings, and how we work round the need for 
representation at actual meetings. We need to also have a clear understanding that 
this is as inclusive as possible, allowing the time and space to organise transport, 
support workers and accessible formats of information. We also need to build in the 
time for all partners to be flexible and creative in the instance where Plan A is no 
longer feasible. 
 
We are clear that this is about achieving what has nationally been described as 
effective outcomes for Scrutiny and so need to ensure that the structure that we put 
in place should enable and support us to make a real difference [form should follow 
function]. 
 

 
5. Where do we go next? 

 
‘Scrutiny has a role in understanding what matters, gathering knowledge and 
evidence, seeking diversity of views and ensuring that this informs development of 
future focussed solutions’ @gatehousem #scrutiny18 
 
It is important to recognise that there are many positive aspects to take from the partnership 
work done since October. We should therefore evaluate what success looks like at this point 
in the journey. Members of Llais Ni and the Citizen Panel have expressed positive opinions 
of their involvement to date; they have been happy with the process and on the majority 
have felt listened to and engaged. We should not focus too much on the cancellation of the 
session in December as member have maintained interest offered some really constructive 
feedback about moving forward.  
 
We have recognised the importance of building on the recommendations of our interim 
evaluation in October-November, and the feedback following the Questions and Answers 
document and will now work towards the following areas in order to further strengthen our 
engagement with the people of Anglesey: 
 

 Re-establishing the role and purpose of the individuals involved from the Citizen 
Panel and Youth Council– ‘I think that there is the need for more information / 
discussion about the criteria that governs the provision of services by the 
Council ie the Council’s Corporate Plan and how the restrictions of not enough 
money and continually reducing resources impacts on decisions made within 
the stated criteria. How does the Council’s savings strategy work? I think that 
is the key if we are doing any scrutiny it surely has to be about how the 
Council sticks to its stated purpose or if it has to adapt / change that purpose 
because of financial restrictions that the Council is entirely transparent. Could 
there be a Council led meeting on this and the expectation role of the 
community scrutiny panel so we could develop / agree our ’terms of agreement 
or usefulness’ Citizen Panel member 
 

Page 111



9 
 

 Reflecting on the learning and making sure that we are all aware of the Scrutiny 
forward work programmes. Work should then strengthen engagement through 
Citizen Panel and Llais Ni members having the confidence to pick what topics they 
want to work on in the future  

 

 Identify how we can use the learning to feed into next years’ budget- having worked 
in partnership for the last two years we can develop on the learning and skills 
developed to further extend on the good practice.  

 

 Acknowledging risks and proposing mitigation actions – having the space and time to 
be able to do that and reflect while we are going, particularly in developing alternative 
ways to take part where the days and times of meetings cannot be changed. This is 
particularly important when working with individuals within communities, some 
alternative ideas to explore are: 
 

a) Potentially using community roadshows/ doorstep debates to utilise and 
extend and using the role of community councillors and elected Members. 
These would encourage ‘on the ground’ conversations and provide valuable 
knowledge and insights which could be presented by those elected Members 
in instances where can cover the times when Citizen Panel or Llais Ni 
members cannot attend meetings 

b) Service user panels – utilising the skills and experiences of established 
working groups, some of which already exist in partnership with Anglesey 
Council as an example of good practice- Digartref Homelessness Strategy 
Group, Older People’s Council etc. These could be used for topic specific 
work and could either work directly or feed their responses to scrutiny through 
the Citizen Panel and Llais Ni. 

c) Recognising challenges due to austerity and budget cuts- what can we 
realistically achieve with the resources we have? Do smaller budgets within 
Councils automatically translate to not being able to research and gather 
evidence? Having the flexibility and creativity in our approaches will enable 
partnership working to get the best outcomes from developing the most 
effective methods of engaging. 

 
V1 [21/01/18] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Page 112



10 
 

APPENDIX 1 
 
Statement of Expectation of Joint Working -Between Isle of Anglesey County Council 
Scrutiny and the Citizens Panel & Youth Council 
  
 
CONTEXT / PURPOSE 
In order to work towards better engagement through Scrutiny this document sets out the 
basis of a working agreement between Isle of Anglesey County Council Member Scrutiny, 
the Citizens Panel and the Youth Council (Llais Ni). 
 
In line with the recommendations in the policy document ‘Growing a Stronger Local 
Democracy Through Effective Member Scrutiny’, the statement will set out the 
requirements for joint working, agreeing and reviewing joint working arrangements and 
identifying the boundaries, roles and responsibilities of the parties involved. 
 
The first section of the statement will look at the principles and values to be established, and 
the second will identify key tasks to be agreed prior to each piece of joint working. 
 
SECTION 1: VALUES & PRINCIPLES 

 Communication and Language Requirements - it will be a requirement that written 
materials, posters, meetings and discussions will be provided in formats that are 
accessible by all who take part, in the mediums of Welsh, English and other 
languages where required. Through the Joint Engagement and Consultation Board, 
the Isle of Anglesey County Council has adopted both the National Principles for 
Public Engagement and the Grŵp FACE Easy Read Principles, and will be asked to 
endorse the Children and Young People’s National Participation Standards.  

 •Equality and Diversity- joint working must adhere to Equalities Legislation and there 
must be a focus on establishing a diverse representation of local residents through 
Llais Ni and the Citizens Panel to ensure that the work encompasses the voice of the 
wider community. 

 Knowledge and understanding - there must be an acknowledgement of the skills and 
experiences of all who are taking part in joint working. Many have skills and 
experiences that are transferrable to this way of working and there must be an 
agreement by all taking part to listen and learn from each other and to respect what 
each individual has to offer to the scrutiny process. 

 Active support – all those taking part must be willing to actively support each other 
through the process, sharing information, time and resources where appropriate to 
ensure that the best outcomes are achieved. 

 The spirit of co-production, collaboration and co-ordination - joint working should aim 
to meet the guidance of both the Wellbeing of Future Generations AND Social 
Services and Wellbeing Wales legislation in promoting sustainable development and 
a person centred approach. 

 
 
SECTION 2: KEY TASKS 

 Identifying key people - it is important to establish those people who are able to offer 
the time, commitment and resources to the Scrutiny process.  Also, that people are 
representative of the local population in terms of age, diversity and linguistic profile.  
A key point of contact should be established from within the Isle of Anglesey County 
Council, the Citizen Panel and the Youth Council at the beginning of each piece of 
work. 

 Establishing clear outcomes - the group should work together to identify what they 
are hoping to achieve and define outcomes for each piece of work. 

 Timescales and resources - the group should establish clear timescales, what tasks 
need to be achieved by when, by who, and the resources needed to carry out those 
tasks effectively. 

Page 113



11 
 

 Establishing a skillset – the group should look at the skills, knowledge and 
experience of everyone taking part and allocate work accordingly 

 Understanding Organisational Policies and Practices - joint working arrangements 
should make sure that they comply with legal and organisational policies and 
procedures, as well as internal timetables and work programmes. 

 Reviewing and monitoring working arrangements - the group should identify how and 
when working practices should be reviewed, along with who should be responsible. 
This could also include deciding what adjustments need to be made to improve the 
effectiveness of, and outcomes from the joint working arrangements. 

 Feedback and evaluation - each piece of work should be evaluated against the set 
outcomes. The group should share information about how decisions were reached 
and how this impacts on service delivery, as well as sharing best practice and 
lessons learned. This information should be shared within the Isle of Anglesey 
County Council, and wider through the Citizens Panel and Llais Ni. 

 
RECRUTIMENT PROCESS 
To ensure that we have a representative cross section of the community taking part in the 
process, recruitment will be open to all members of the Citizen Panel and Youth Council. We 
will also use open recruitment through our networks and on social media. Each person who 
registers an interest in taking part will be asked to complete an Equal Opportunities and 
Diversity form to enable us to monitor representation at the beginning of each piece of joint 
working. 
 
For each piece of joint working both the Citizen Panel and the Youth Council will limit the 
number of spaces available to 10 members each.  
 
The above values, principles and key tasks should provide an effective structure for joint 
working and should be reviewed periodically in order to make sure that they remain relevant 
and effective in achieving the nationally defined outcomes for better engagement through 
scrutiny. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 114



12 
 

APPENDIX 2 
 
 
Adding Value to Scrutiny: Process of Establishing the 2017/18 Budget   
Evaluation of feedback from Anglesey Youth Council 'Llais Ni' members 
 
Objective 
 
To develop young people’s understanding of how the Council's scrutiny processes work, 
how decisions are made and to encourage young people to think critically about questions 
from the 2017/18 Budget consultation to which they would like to respond. Following our 
workshop in Cartio Môn, 6 members of the Youth Council were invited to a meeting of the 
Corporate Scrutiny Committee on Monday, February 6, 2017 in order to experience the 
Young People's Champion Cllr Llinos Medi deliver her challenging remarks to the rest of the 
members. This is an evaluation of the young people’s experience following feedback from 
them in focus groups, discussions via email and social media. 
 
General opinion 
 
‘Overall it was an invaluable experience and useful to gain an insight into how the Council is 
structured and how decisions are made.’ 
 
On the whole, the young people’s response to a workshop entitled, 'How does the Council 
and Scrutiny work?' was extremely positive with the majority satisfied with the content of the 
session. According to the young people, the information presented to them was 
understandable, clear and useful to them as active members of the Youth Council and had 
certainly prepared those who attended the meeting of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee. 
They were appreciative of the opportunity to discuss their views with influential people, and 
that their comments had been taken seriously, and recorded effectively. 
The feeling experienced by the group at the Scrutiny Committee was a sense of pride and 
that the champion had represented the voices of the young people of Anglesey within the 
Council's processes. Although they understood the whole of the presentation, they struggled 
somewhat to follow the rest of the meeting due to the formality of the scrutiny process. 
 
Gains from the experience 
 
The young people were very positive about what they had gained from being part of the 
project in terms of gaining insight into how the Council shapes its budget annually and the 
importance of Scrutiny to question and to prioritise core services within the final decisions. 
 
‘I gained a lot more knowledge and information about the budget cuts and where exactly 
they are planning to make cuts, far more knowledge than I had before.’ 
 
Most importantly, young people felt that the Council had listened to them and made them 
feel part of the process. Most of them believed that there would be a definite continuity to 
this work irrespective of whether their comments had made a difference. 
 
‘I felt this time that my opinion was taken in and was really appreciated’ 
 
The young people understand that sometimes decisions contradict popular opinion and that 
it is difficult for those who have to make decisions but they also recognise that it is important 
that the public feel that the authority is listening to them and considering the whole picture 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 115



13 
 

Further Contribution 
 
When asked how they would like to contribute to future Scrutiny, the young people’s 
responses were very mixed. As expected, many of them welcomed the opportunity to 
influence such topics as education and schools, community facilities, and recreation since 
they were familiar with and users of these services. 
Others felt that the Youth Council should focus on topics that permit some objectivity by 
young people rather than discussing issues about services which directly affect them. 
Although there are benefits in implementing in both ways, young people felt that their 
objective views may enable them to think about options / ideas that the Council hadn’t 
thought of earlier. 
 
 
Future improvements 
 
There were a number of constructive opinions from the young people when they were asked 
what they would suggest that the Council do differently next time. 
Although they took the opportunity at the workshop, most felt they would have liked to have 
had more time to discuss with management and Councillors and to shorten the 
presentations somewhat. One young person highlighted the importance of using everyday 
language and making use of visual aids (such as the 'Meet the Challenges 2017/18' video) 
to catch the audience's attention for the future. 
 
One of the concerns of young people in engaging with services is usually the lack of 
feedback received at the end of the process. The young people stress the importance of 
following the work through so that there is ultimately continuity and purpose to their input. 
 
When considering the financial pressures on the County Council and the effect this will have 
on the people of Anglesey, one young person felt strongly that the County Council should 
spend more time and effort in long-term planning in order to protect our services. He 
suggested that Council staff should provide support and resources in order that Councillors 
can promote this change. 
 
‘I feel more time and effort should be put into long term solutions’ 
 
In considering the consultation process, one young person believed the Council should 
reach out to the wider population and give the consultation more publicity in order to raise 
the percentage of respondents.  As budget announcements are online only, he suggested 
that the Council hold information days at community centres / town halls and organise 
question and answer sessions to reach the older population. 
In addition, young people felt that interactive workshops would be valuable to other youth 
organisations to educate them about the local authority’s democratic processes and give 
them opportunities to voice their opinions. 
 
Although the young people were proud of what had been achieved during the project, they 
had mentioned that they would have preferred the Council allowing them more time to be 
part of the initial process and to consider their input before the consultation went live. 
 
 ‘(We would like to contribute towards)... the development of solutions instead of Budget’. 
 
In addition, some of the young people felt that they needed further clarification on the 
purpose of the Scrutiny Committee following the meeting by asking 'was it to explain the 
proposals or gather feedback?'. The young people would appreciate the opportunity to have 
a discussion about their role within the future scrutiny processes, and receive confirmation 
as to whether they either participate as consultees to consultations or look at the process 
and purpose of scrutiny. 
 

Page 116



14 
 

The young people are very grateful for the opportunity to be part of developing a stronger 
culture of participation and citizen engagement within the Council's Scrutiny processes and 
hope we can work together with you again in the near future. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 117



15 
 

APPENDIX 3 
 

          
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 118



16 
 

 
APPENDIX 4 
 
 
Overview of Scrutiny Session- Tuesday 31st October 2017 
This paper is a brief overview of the session organised in partnership between Medrwn Môn 
through its Community Voice Project and Anglesey County Council following on from the 
joint discussion paper ‘Growing a stronger local democracy through effective member 
scrutiny’. 
The timetable of the day included a session with the Senior Leadership Team (including the 
Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Executive and Section 151 Officer), a question and answer 
session with the Chairman of Corporate Scrutiny, attendance at Corporate Scrutiny, a tour of 
the Council Building and a question and answer session with the Council Leader. 
 
The session was attended by: 
5 members of the Citizen Panel 
5 member of the Youth Council 
2 service uses from Digartref 
 
Those attending represented a good cross section of the communities across the Island and 
equal opportunities monitoring information has been collected. 
Community members were recruited through an open process, with invites being sent to all 
members of the Citizen Panel and Youth Council, as well as adverts on facebook and 
Twitter. The greatest response from Citizen Panel members came through the facebook 
posts. 
 
In order to keep the sessions as constructive as possible we limited spaces to 10 per group. 
Observations and feedback: 
 
Each member of the Citizen Panel and Youth Council that attended were asked to complete 
an evaluation form at the end of the session. 8 forms were returned in total. 
Of all the forms returned every one of those attending said that they: 

a) They felt that the preparation for the visit was effective 
b) That they were satisfied with the information they received at the Council Offices  
c) That they enjoyed the visit and found the visit around the offices interesting 

 
During the tour of the Departments both Citizen Panel and Youth Council members asked a 
number of informed questions about service delivery and decision making and interacted 
well with the staff in those departments. The feedback forms show that they felt that this part 
of the session was useful and that the Officers ‘tried their best to answer every question that 
[we] had’. One even added that they would have liked more time to ask questions. 
Many stated that the whole session had been useful in providing them information about how 
the Council works. One member stated ‘The day was very informative and it’s about time the 
Council was more open and approachable. So this seems to be heading in the right 
direction.’ 
 
Overall the pre-planning work that had been carried out jointly by the Scrutiny Officer, Public 
Relations Officer and Community Voice Officers for Llais Ni and the Panel, meant that 
members of the community were able to ask informed questions about the Scrutiny 
Processes within Anglesey Council, and were able to be more interactive during the session 
as opposed to observing from the side. 
 
Lessons learned: 
The evaluation forms have highlighted some areas for improvement, some are minor 
observations that relate more to practical improvements, such as a section of the 
introduction and welcome identifying access to the lift, health and safety announcement, 
location of fire escapes etc. 

Page 119



17 
 

The remaining observations relate to members wanting more time in the Council Chamber to 
watch the Councillors at work. They understood that there was a section of the meeting that 
was confidential but suggested that maybe those matters could be dealt with first and then 
the Citizen Panel Members and Youth Council be allowed back in, or perhaps attendance at 
a different meeting where they could stay the whole time. 
 
The following points were also noted in discussion between the Panel and Youth Council 
and Medrwn Môn staff.  

a) Translation- Citizen Panel and Youth Council members were happy to use the 
translation equipment and were happy for the informal sessions to be delivered 
bilingually, however there was some frustration when the translation equipment didn’t 
work and they felt that the purpose of the visit was to give them an insight in to how 
Scrutiny works and this could have been lost if the matter hadn’t have been resolved. 
The Citizen Panel and Youth Council members welcomed the move into the Council 
Chamber. 

b) Refreshments- a number of those attending would have liked a slightly less formal 
welcome and introduction and to have been offered a cup of tea/coffee. 

c) Citizen Panel AND Youth Council enjoyed the informal sessions with Cllr Aled Morris 
Jones and Cllr Llinos Medi Huws- added a human element and they would like more 
of these types of opportunity. 

d) Information was timely and provided context- this built on last year’s work with Llais 
Ni, and those attending felt that they had been brought in earlier in the process and 
more involved in planning the next steps. 

e) Whilst most of the morning showed a big shift in engagement towards being more 
open and transparent, some attending did state in the evaluation that some elements 
of the information could have been given in a shorter, more concise way. 

 
Recommendations and next steps: 
Following on from the session at the end of the visit, we now propose that the joint work on 
this process continues over the next month or so in order to maintain the interest of those 
who attended and the momentum needed to encourage them to work with us to the end of 
the Scrutiny process in February next year. The following are a suggested list of next steps: 

a) A Session with Section 151 officer and Dr Gwynne to get a context and handle on 
how the budget works- i.e. ring-fenced funding, what can and cannot be moved 
between finance headings, can departments share budgets? etc 

b) Workshop on the role and purpose of scrutiny (based on the session with Llais Ni last 
year), identifying and understanding essential skills for scrutiny 
(https://medium.com/localgovernmentscrutiny/9-essential-skills-for-effective-scrutiny-
a784d48fcd19), timeline and process etc 

c) Medrwn Môn and Community Voice partners to share the Budget Proposals with the 
Citizen Panel and Llais Ni and hold a session to capture informed questions around 
the budget proposals. 

d) A Hot Seat/Q&A Session with portfolio holders and/or Heads of Service with the 
questions from collated in the session outlined in 3 above. 

e) Provide the Citizen Panel and Youth Council with a simplified timeline of meetings, 
sessions. 

 
It is suggested that the Council provide the Citizen Panel and Youth Council with dates, 
times etc. that suit the Councillors, Officers and council staff involved  and that they will 
attend the sessions as organised.  In the meantime we will also work through the Community 
Voice programme to get individuals to respond directly to the Budget Consultation. 

Page 120

https://medium.com/localgovernmentscrutiny/9-essential-skills-for-effective-scrutiny-a784d48fcd19
https://medium.com/localgovernmentscrutiny/9-essential-skills-for-effective-scrutiny-a784d48fcd19


V7 16/10/17   
1 

 

 
 

1 - Recommendation/s  

R1  The Corporate Scrutiny Committee is requested to note: 

 Progress made to date with the work of the Finance Scrutiny Panel 

 That processes pertaining to budget monitoring for 2017/18 and budget setting for 

2018/19 appear to be on track thus far 

 The financial scrutiny development programme for Panel members and which is 

being delivered by CIPFA Wales 

R2  Escalate the following matter for consideration by the Corporate Scrutiny Committee: 

 Express concern regarding the overspend in children’s services and the learning 

service.  Also, to note that as a first step, the Panel has invited the Assistant Chief 

Executive, Head of Children’s Services and Head of Learning to provide an 

explanation of the financial situation in both services and the mitigation measures 

proposed to be put in place to control the overspend.  The Panel will report back to 

this Committee on its findings in due course. 

 
 

2 – Link to Council Plan / Other Corporate Priorities  

Direct link between the Council Plan / transformation priorities and the Medium Term 

Financial Plan.  The Panel’s consideration of budgetary matters will provide assurance to 

the Executive that the Council are responding in a robust manner on financial matters 

and that steps are in place to mitigate any risks.   

 
 

3 – Guiding Principles for Scrutiny Members  

To assist Members when scrutinising the topic:-  
 

3.1 Impact the matter has on individuals and communities [focus on customer/citizen] 

 

 

ISLE OF ANGLESEY COUNTY COUNCIL 
Scrutiny Report Template 

 

Committee: Corporate Scrutiny Committee  

Date: 5th February, 2018 

Subject: Finance Scrutiny Panel  

Purpose of Report: Progress update on the work of the Finance Scrutiny 
Panel 

Scrutiny Chair: Cllr Aled Morris Jones 

Portfolio Holder(s): Cllr John Griffith 

Head of Service: Marc Jones, Head of Resources / Section 151 Officer 

Report Author: 
Tel: 
Email: 

Anwen Davies, Scrutiny Manager 
01248 752578 
AnwenDavies@ynysmon.gov.uk 

Local Members: Not applicable 

Page 19

Agenda Item 4



V7 16/10/17   
2 

 
3.2 A look at the efficiency & effectiveness of any proposed change – both financially and 
in terms of quality [focus on value] 
 
3.3 A look at any risks [focus on risk]  
3.4 Scrutiny taking a performance monitoring or quality assurance role [focus on 

performance & quality] 
 

3.5 Looking at plans and proposals from a perspective of: 
 Long term 

 Prevention 

 Integration 

 Collaboration 

 Involvement 
 [focus on wellbeing] 
 

 

 

4 - Key Scrutiny Questions  

At the request of the Panel: 

1. Does the Committee have any views on the priority of the work streams in the 

Panel work programme? 

2. Are the actions of the Panel thus far sufficiently robust? 

 

 

5 – Background / Context  

2.1.  BACKGROUND   
2.1.1 Members will already be aware that scrutiny has developed over the past few months 

through the work of 3 scrutiny panels namely – Finance Scrutiny Panel, Schools Review 
Scrutiny Panel and the Children’s Services Improvement Panel.  This report 
summarises progress made to date as regards the Finance Scrutiny Panel.  

    
2.2 Panel Governance Arrangements 
As reported to a recent meeting of this Committee1, robust governance arrangements have 
been established to underpin the work of the Panel and it is the intention to endeavor to 
continue to convene regular meetings of the Panel, in accordance with the timeline for 
budget monitoring by the Executive and also the Authority’s budget setting process.  A 
process is in place for regular, quarterly reporting to this Committee by Councillors Dafydd 
Roberts and Robin Wyn Williams, as Scrutiny Committee representatives on the Panel.   
  

3.2. FOCUS OF WORK OF THE FINANCE SCRUTINY PANEL 
3.2.1 The Finance Scrutiny Panel has now met on six occasions, namely: 

 

 17th August, 2017 

 29th September, 2017 

 25th October, 2017 

 1st December, 2017 

                                                           
1 Corporate Scrutiny Committee convened on 31st October, 2017 

Page 20



V7 16/10/17   
3 

 

 5th January, 2018 

 2nd February, 2018 
 (   
 

     Attached (APPENDIX 1) is a copy of the latest version of the Panel’s work programme. 
 

3.2.2 This report focuses on the work of the Panel in December, 2017 and January, 2018.  A 
verbal update will be presented from the last meeting of the Panel (02/02/18) at the 
Committee: 

 

 Governance matters – clear governance arrangements are in place (including 
a terms of reference) and a work programme providing a robust framework for 
the work of the Panel.  This view has been endorsed by CIPFA Wales  
 

 External, expert input – at the request of Panel members, external, specialist 
input is being facilitated by CIPFA Wales in order to assist us to evaluate and 
evidence the impact and added value of the Panel’s work.  The input of CIPFA 
Wales also includes bespoke member development and mentoring inputs at 
each meeting on financial scrutiny.  The Panel have agreed to share the 
outcomes of this work-stream in order to develop good practice at a national 
level 
 

 Training & development / information sessions – incorporated into the Panel 
work programme, these sessions are convened at the beginning of each Panel 
meeting.  Topics covered over the last couple of months included - detailed 
consideration to the Business Rate Relief Policy – principles, assumptions and 
process (December meeting of the Panel).  CIPFA Wales facilitated a session 
at the January meeting on effective questioning strategies on financial matters.  
This expert input into the work of the Panel is providing a robust foundation to 
enable and support the development of effective financial scrutiny in the 
Authority, building resilience into our scrutiny practice and processes  

  

 Detailed consideration to Theme 1 – Budget Monitoring - with the Panel taking 
an initial view that its function should concentrate on scrutinising the response 
of the Executive to budget monitoring (revenue, capital and HRA2) for quarters 
1 & 2 (rather than pre-decision scrutiny).  It was anticipated that this approach 
could support the Executive to make better decisions. 
The Panel scrutinised the response of the Executive to the Qtr2 report on 
revenue budget performance at its meeting of 01/12/17.  The Portfolio Holder 
for Resources was in attendance for this discussion in order to provide 
additional information to Panel members 

 

 2017/18 financial pressures – scrutiny of the financial pressures in Children’s 
Services and the Learning Service continue to be a key priority for the Panel 
and further information has been commissioned from both Heads of Service for 
consideration at the next meeting of the Panel3.  The outcome of this work will 
be reported to the Scrutiny Committee in due course 
 

 At the last meeting4, the Panel gave further consideration to Theme 3 - Annual 
budget setting process which included looking at the current state of play as 

                                                           
2 Housing Revenue Account 
3 Meeting of the Finance Scrutiny Committee to be convened on 2nd February, 2018 
4 Finance Scrutiny Panel at its meeting convened on 5th January, 2018 

Page 21



V7 16/10/17   
4 

 
regards the process and links to the Medium Term Financial Plan.  The Panel 
also received information on the initial key messages from the recent public 
consultation on the Council’s 2018/19 budget proposals 
 

 Work programme and impact of scrutiny – the Panel have introduced routine 
self-evaluation of performance at the end of each meeting, facilitated by CIPFA.  
Early indications suggest that this practice is having a positive impact on the 
quality and effectiveness of financial scrutiny by the Panel.  As a first outcome, 
the Panel have recognised the need to ensure greater alignment between the 
Council’s budgetary cycles and the Panel forward work programme.  This 
revision of the work programme has been scheduled to be considered at the 
next meeting of the Panel.   
 

4.3. MATTERS TO BE ESCALATED FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE PARENT 
COMMITTEE  
The following matter be escalated for consideration by the Corporate Scrutiny 
Committee: 
 
3.1 Current overspend and budget pressures in children’s services and the learning 
service.  The Corporate Scrutiny Committee is requested to come to a view about the 
robustness of the Panel’s actions thus far. 

 

 
 
 

6 – Equality Impact Assessment [including impacts on the Welsh Language] 

N/a 

 

 

7 – Financial Implications 

This report discusses the following elements of the work of the Finance Scrutiny Panel: 

i. 2017/18 revenue budget performance monitoring 

ii. Budget setting process for 2018/19 

 

 
 

8 – Appendices: 
 

1. Finance Scrutiny Panel work programme 

 
 

9 - Background papers (please contact the author of the Report for any further 

information): 

 

Anwen Davies, Scrutiny Manager, Isle of Anglesey County Council, Council Offices, 

Llangefni.  LL77 7HF 

 
 
Cllrs Dafydd Roberts & Robin Wyn Williams 
Scrutiny Members on the Finance Scrutiny Panel 
Date: 24/01/18 

Page 22



[V6 16/10/17]    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      1 

 

 
PANEL SGRIWTINI CYLLID – RHAGLEN WAITH / 

FINANCE SCRUTINY PANEL – WORK PROGRAMME 
 

CYFARFOD 
/ MEETING 

DYDDIAD / 
DATE 

PWNC / SUBJECT ADRODDIAD I’R PWYLLGOR SGRIWTINI 
CORFFORAETHOL / REPORT TO 

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

ADRODDIAD I’R PWYLLGOR 
GWAITH / 

REPORT TO EXECUTIVE 
 

AWST → RHAGFYR, 2017 
AUGUST → DECEMBER, 2017 

 

1 AWST  
AUGUST 
17/08/17  

[2.00 – 4.00] 

Sesiwn ddatblygu/codi ymwybyddiaeth → Cyllid Llywodraeth Leol  
Development session/awareness raising → Local Government Finance  
 

CG, Cynllun Prosiect a gosod y cyd- 
destun / TOR, Project Plan & setting 
the scene 
 

  

Thema 1: Monitro’r Gyllideb (CH 4: 
2016/17) / Budget Monitoring (Qtr 
4: 2016/17) 

 
  

 

Rhaglen waith ac anghenion 
datblygu / Work programme and 
development needs 

  

2 MEDI  
SEPTEMBER 

29/09/17  
[9.30 – 12.30] 

Sesiwn ddatblygu/codi ymwybyddiaeth → Egwyddorion/rhagdybiaethau’n sail i’r Cynllun 
Cyllidol Tymor Canol 
Development session/awareness raising → Theme 2: Principles/assumptions underpinning the 
Medium Term Financial Plan 
 
 

P
age 23



[V6 16/10/17]    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      2 

 

CYFARFOD 
/ MEETING 

DYDDIAD / 
DATE 

PWNC / SUBJECT ADRODDIAD I’R PWYLLGOR SGRIWTINI 
CORFFORAETHOL / REPORT TO 

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

ADRODDIAD I’R PWYLLGOR 
GWAITH / 

REPORT TO EXECUTIVE 
Cylch Gorchwyl terfynol / Final 
Terms of Reference 

  

Thema 1: Monitro’r Gyllideb (CH 1: 
2017/18) – cymryd golwg manwl ar 
ymateb y Pwyllgor Gwaith / Budget 
Monitoring (QTR 1: 2017/18) – a 
closer look at the response of the 
Executive 

Thema 2: Cynllun Cyllidol Tymor 
Canol – cymryd golwg manwl; 
herio’r rhagdybiaethau; cyswllt efo 
arbedion arfaethedig 2018/19 / 
Theme 2: Medium Term Financial 
Plan – a closer look; scrutinise 
assumptions; link to 2018/19 
proposed efficiencies 

  

Rhaglen waith ac anghenion 
datblygu / Work programme and 
development needs 

  

3 HYDREF / 
OCTOBER 

25/10/17 
[10.00 – 12.30] 

 

Sesiwn ddatblygu/codi ymwybyddiaeth → Proses o sefydlu’r gyllideb flynyddol 
Development session/awareness raising → Annual budget setting process 
 

P
age 24



[V6 16/10/17]    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      3 

 

CYFARFOD 
/ MEETING 

DYDDIAD / 
DATE 

PWNC / SUBJECT ADRODDIAD I’R PWYLLGOR SGRIWTINI 
CORFFORAETHOL / REPORT TO 

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

ADRODDIAD I’R PWYLLGOR 
GWAITH / 

REPORT TO EXECUTIVE 
 Thema 3: Proses sefydlu cyllideb 

flynyddol – cymryd golwg manwl; 
herio’r cynigion cychwynnol: craffu 
unrhyw argymhellion mewn 
perthynas ȃ chynnydd yn y Dreth 
Gyngor 
Theme 3: Annual budget setting 
process – a closer look; scrutinise 
initial proposals; scrutinise any 
proposals relating to an increase in 
the Council Tax 

Pwyllgor Sgriwtini 
Corfforaethol / Corporate 
Scrutiny Committee, 
31/10/17 
 

Pwyllgor Gwaith / 
Executive, 06/11/17 

Rhaglen waith ac anghenion 
datblygu (adolygiad) / Work programme 
and development needs (review) 

4 RHAGFYR / 
DECEMBER 

01/12/17 
[9.30 – 12.00] 

Sesiwn ddatblygu/codi ymwybyddiaeth → Egwyddorion/rhagdybiaethau’n sail i’r Polisi 
Rhyddhad Treth Busnes 
Development session/awareness raising → Principles/assumptions underpinning the Business 
Tax Relief Policy  
 

Thema 1: Monitro’r Gyllideb (CH 2: 
2017/18) – cymryd golwg manwl ar 
ymateb y Pwyllgor Gwaith / Budget 
Monitoring (QTR 2: 2017/18) – a 
closer look at the response of the 
Executive 
 

  

P
age 25



[V6 16/10/17]    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      4 

 

CYFARFOD 
/ MEETING 

DYDDIAD / 
DATE 

PWNC / SUBJECT ADRODDIAD I’R PWYLLGOR SGRIWTINI 
CORFFORAETHOL / REPORT TO 

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

ADRODDIAD I’R PWYLLGOR 
GWAITH / 

REPORT TO EXECUTIVE 
Thema 4: Polisi Rhyddhad Treth 
Busnes - cymryd golwg manwl; 
craffu’r egwyddorion a 
rhagdybiaethau 
Theme 4: Business Tax Relief 
Policy – take a closer look; 
scrutinise the underpinning 
principles and assumptions 
 

  

Rhaglen waith ac anghenion 
datblygu (adolygiad) / Work programme 
and development needs (review) 

  

 
IONAWR → MAI, 2018 

JANUARY → MAY, 2018 
 

 

5. IONAWR / 
JANUARY 
04/01/18 

[3.00 – 5.00*] 
 

(Ar godiad y Sesiwn 
Briffio Aelodau) 

 
 
 

Sesiwn ddatblygu/codi ymwybyddiaeth → Cwestiynu effeithiol  
Development session/awareness raising → Effective questioning  

Thema 3: Proses sefydlu cyllideb 
flynyddol – cymryd golwg manwl yn 
sgîl sylwadau dderbyniwyd yn ystod 
yr Ymgynghoriad Cyhoeddus / 
Theme 3: Annual budget setting 
process – a closer look in light of 
comments received during the 
recent Public Consultation 

Pwyllgor Sgriwtini 
Corfforaethol / Corporate 
Scrutiny Committee, 
05/02/18 
 

Pwyllgor Gwaith / 
Executive, 18/02/18 

Pwysau ariannol yn y 
Gwasanaethau Plant a’r 

P
age 26



[V6 16/10/17]    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      5 

 

CYFARFOD 
/ MEETING 

DYDDIAD / 
DATE 

PWNC / SUBJECT ADRODDIAD I’R PWYLLGOR SGRIWTINI 
CORFFORAETHOL / REPORT TO 

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

ADRODDIAD I’R PWYLLGOR 
GWAITH / 

REPORT TO EXECUTIVE 
Gwasanaeth Dysgu / Budget 
pressures in Children’s Services and 
the Learning Service 

Rhaglen waith ac anghenion 
datblygu (adolygiad) / Work programme 
and development needs (review) 

8. CHWEFROR / 
FEBRUARY  

02/02/18 
[9.00 – 12.00] 

Sesiwn ddatblygu/codi ymwybyddiaeth → Egwyddorion a rhagdybiaethau’n sail i Gynllun 
Busnes y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai 
Development session/awareness raising → Principles and assumptions underpinning the 
Housing Revenue Account 
 

Pwysau ariannol yn y 
Gwasanaethau Plant a’r 
Gwasanaeth Dysgu (parhad) / Budget 
pressures in Children’s Services and 
the Learning Service (continuation) 

  

Thema 1: Monitro’r Gyllideb (CH 3: 
2017/18) – cymryd golwg manwl ar 
ymateb y Pwyllgor Gwaith / Theme 
1: Budget Monitoring (QTR 3: 
2017/18) – a closer look at the 
response of the Executive 
 

  

Thema 6: Cynllun Busnes y Cyfrif 
Refeniw Tai – cymryd golwg manwl; 
herio’r rhagdybiaethau; cyswllt efo 
cyllideb arfaethedig 2018/19 / 
Theme 6: Housing Revenue 
Account Business Plan – a closer 

  

P
age 27



[V6 16/10/17]    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      6 

 

CYFARFOD 
/ MEETING 

DYDDIAD / 
DATE 

PWNC / SUBJECT ADRODDIAD I’R PWYLLGOR SGRIWTINI 
CORFFORAETHOL / REPORT TO 

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

ADRODDIAD I’R PWYLLGOR 
GWAITH / 

REPORT TO EXECUTIVE 
look; scrutinise assumptions; link to 
2018/19 proposed budget 

9. MAWRTH / 
MARCH 

(diwedd mis 
dechrau 
Ebrill) 

Sesiwn ddatblygu/codi ymwybyddiaeth → adolygu cynnydd gwaith y panel / gwerthusiad 
 
Development session/awareness raising → progress review / evaluation 
 

Gwerthuso effaith gwaith craffu’r 
Panel rhwng Awst, 2017 → 
Chwefror, 2018; cynnig argymhellion 
i’r Pwyllgor Sgriwtini Corfforaethol o 
ran rhaglen waith y Panel yn ystod 
2018/19 / 
 
Evaluate the impact of the Panel’s 
scrutiny work between August, 2017 
→ February, 2018; make proposals 
to the Corporate Scrutiny Committee 
on the Panel’s work programme for 
2018/19 
 

Pwyllgor Sgriwtini 
Corfforaethol / Corporate 
Scrutiny Committee, 
09/04/18 

Pwyllgor Gwaith / 
Executive, 30/04/18 

 
28/02/18 → Cyngor Sir yn derbyn cyllideb ddrafft 2018/19, i’w mabwysiadu / Full Council to receive the 2018/19 draft budget, for adoption 

 
MEHEFIN →  

JUNE → 
 

 

P
age 28



[V6 16/10/17]    
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      7 

 

CYFARFOD 
/ MEETING 

DYDDIAD / 
DATE 

PWNC / SUBJECT ADRODDIAD I’R PWYLLGOR SGRIWTINI 
CORFFORAETHOL / REPORT TO 

CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

ADRODDIAD I’R PWYLLGOR 
GWAITH / 

REPORT TO EXECUTIVE 
   

   

 

 
 
 

 
 

P
age 29



T
his page is intentionally left blank



1 

V12 090118                                Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg    / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

  
 

                                                                                                                            

 
 
 
 

 
CORPORATE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME: 2017/2018 

 

 
Chair:  Councillor Aled Morris Jones   
Vice-Chair: Councillor Dylan Wyn Rees   
 
This document summarises the forward work programme of the Corporate Scrutiny Committee Work Programme for the 
period May 2017 to May 2018. The forward work programme will be submitted to each ordinary meeting of the Scrutiny 
Committee for the purpose of reviewing its content, consideration of new items or adjournment / withdrawal of items.  Its 
purpose is also to ensure alignment with the forward work programmes of the Executive and Senior Leadership Team. 
 
Contact:  Anwen Davies (Scrutiny Manager)  
Tel: 01248 752578      
 
E-mail:   AnwenDavies@ynysmon.gov.uk 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCRUTINY 

P
age 31

A
genda Item

 5

mailto:AnwenDavies@ynysmon.gov.uk


2 

V12 090118                                Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg    / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

Date of Meeting                          Item Purpose    Location /Start Time 

31 May 2017 Election of Chair of the Committee Effective governance 

arrangements 

Committee Room 1 / 3.30pm 

Election of Vice-Chair for the Committee Effective governance 

arrangements 

June, 2017 

26 June 2017 
[Qtr 4: 2016/17] 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Corporate Scorecard [Q4] 2016/17                                      
Report on Sickness by WAO  included as appendix 

Performance monitoring Committee Room 1 / 2pm 

 

 

Annual Report of the Statutory Director of Social Services 2016-
2017  

Performance monitoring 

Empty Homes Strategy 2017/2022 Policy development  

Membership of Panels and Boards  Nominate Members  

Forward Work Programme - review Effective forward planning / 

alignment with corporate 

priorities 

July, 2017 

11 July  2017 
[Extraordinary meeting] 

 
 
 

Schools’ Modernisation – Llangefni area Statutory Consultation Pre-decision scrutiny Committee Room 1 / 2pm 

 
Schools’ Modernisation – Strategic Outline Programme -  Band 
B (2019/24)  

Transformation  

Monitoring Progress – Children’s Services Improvement Plan Performance monitoring 

Membership of Panels and Boards – Nomination to the Schools 
Progress Review Scrutiny Panel 

Nominate Members 

September, 2017 

4 September 2017 
[Qtr 1: 2017/18] 

 
 
 
 
 

Corporate Scorecard [Q1] 2017/18 Performance monitoring Committee Room 1 / 2pm 

Council Plan 2017/2022 Pre-decision scrutiny 

Monitor progress - Children’s Services Improvement Plan                                                                          
Progress report - Children’s Services Improvement Panel  

Performance monitoring 

Forward Work Programme - review Effective forward planning / 

alignment with corporate 

priorities 

P
age 32



3 

V12 090118                                Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg    / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

Date of Meeting                          Item Purpose    Location /Start Time 

 
 

Item for Information: Social Services Annual Complaints Report 
(2016/17) 

For Information / performance 

monitoring 

October, 2017 
2 October 2017 

[Extraordinary meeting] 

 

Social Services Annual Performance  2016/17 (CSSIW) Performance monitoring Committee Room 1 / 10am  

Annual Performance Report (Improvement Plan) 2016/17 Performance monitoring 

Extra Care Housing – Seiriol Area Pre-decision scrutiny 

Schools Modernisation Programme – Seiriol Area  Pre-decision scrutiny 

 

31 October 2017 
[Budget] 

 

2018/19 Initial Budget Proposals  Pre-decision scrutiny  Committee Room 1 / 10am 

2018/19 Budget Consultation Plan Pre-decision scrutiny 

Progress Report – Finance Scrutiny Panel Performance monitoring 

Forward Work Programme - review Effective forward planning / 
alignment with corporate 
priorities 

November, 2017 
13 November 2017  

[Qtr 2: 2017/18] 
Corporate Scorecard [Q2] 2017/18 Performance monitoring Committee Room 1 / 2pm 

Transformation of Library Services  Transformation  

Asset Management Strategy – Council Housing Policy development  

Monitor progress - Children’s Services Improvement Plan                                                                          
Progress report - Children’s Services Improvement Panel 

Performance monitoring 

Forward work programme - review Effective forward planning / 
alignment with corporate 
priorities 

January, 2018 

31 January, 2018 
[Extraordinary meeting] 

 

Extra Care Housing – Seiriol Area (summary of feedback from 
engagement process) 

Transformation Committee Room 1 / 1pm 

Monitor progress - Children’s Services Improvement Plan                                                                          
Progress report - Children’s Services Improvement Panel 

Performance Monitoring 

P
age 33



4 

V12 090118                                Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg    / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

Date of Meeting                          Item Purpose    Location /Start Time 

School transport Referral from Audit and 
Governance Committee / 
Performance monitoring 

Small Holdings Improvement Programme  Notice of Motion from the Full 
Council  

 Welsh Public Library Standards – Annual Report ( 2016/2017) Performance monitoring – for 
information 

 

February, 2018 
5 February 2018 

[Budget] 

2018/19 Draft Budget Pre-decision scrutiny Committee Room 1/ 2pm 

Progress Report – Finance Scrutiny Panel Performance monitoring 

 Forward work programme - review Effective forward planning / 
alignment with corporate 
priorities 

March, 2018 

12 March  2018 
[Qtr 3: 2017/18] 

 
 

Corporate Scorecard [Q3] 2017/18 Performance monitoring Committee Room 1/ 2pm 

Schools Modernisation Programme – Seiriol Area Transformation 

Schools Modernisation Programme – Llangefni Area (Y Graig & 
Talwrn) 

Transformation 

Social Services Performance – progress on priority actions Performance monitoring 
[Scrutiny Committee resolution. 02/10/17] 

Transformation of Learning Disabilities Services Transformation 

Modernisation of Non-Statutory Leisure Service (3 year period)  
(to be confirmed) 

Transformation 

Child Care Plan / Play sufficiency Assessment (to be confirmed) Performance monitoring 

Forward work programme - review Effective forward planning / 
alignment with corporate 
priorities 

April, 2018 
9 April 2018 Homelessness Strategy (to be confirmed) Policy development Committee Room 1/ 2pm 

Progress Report – Finance Scrutiny Panel Performance monitoring 

Community Regeneration Plans – Amlwch & Beaumaris (to be 
confirmed) 

Performance monitoring 
Scrutiny Committee resolution. 

P
age 34



5 

V12 090118                                Mae’r ddogfen yma hefyd ar gael yn Gymraeg    / This document is also available in Welsh 

 

Date of Meeting                          Item Purpose    Location /Start Time 

02/10/17 

Forward work programme - review Effective forward planning / 
alignment with corporate 
priorities 
 

FROM MAY, 2018 
June, 2018 Corporate Scorecard [Q4] 2017/18 Performance monitoring  
June, 2018 Monitor progress - Children’s Services Improvement Plan                                                                          

Progress report - Children’s Services Improvement Panel 
Performance monitoring  

June, 2018 Progress Report – Finance Scrutiny Panel Performance monitoring  
February, 2018 Housing Revenue Account Business Plan (Finance Scrutiny 

Panel) 
Pre-decision scrutiny  

TBC Schools’ Modernisation – Llangefni area (Corn Hir & Bodffordd) Transformation  
TBC Energy Management Performance monitoring  

(Scrutiny Committee resolution. 31/10/17] 
 

TBC Impacts of Welfare Reform Performance monitoring  
TBC 
(Sept/October, 2018) 

Review of progress – the Council Plan (at the end of the 12 
months) 

Performance monitoring  

TBC Forward work programme: 2018/19 Effective forward planning / 
alignment with corporate 
priorities 

 

 

P
age 35



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the 13 November, 2017 Meeting
	CSC141217 (Call-In)

	3 2018/19 Budget Setting Process (Revenue and Capital)
	Budget Covering Report 201819 
	Appendix 1 2018.19 Budget
	Appendix 1 - Revenue and Capital Budget Report
	Savings Proposals

	EIA ENGLISH
	EA1 - Reduction in Bus Services
	EA2 - TGY
	EA3 - Reduce residential Care
	EA4 - Homecare
	EA5 - Res Homes Catering
	EA6 - William Mathias
	EIA 7 - Learning grants to organisations
	EIA 8 - Vacant Seat Fees
	EIA 9 - Care Club Fees
	EIA 10 - Reduction in Schools Budget

	Appendix 2 - Response to the Initial Budget Proposals
	Appendix 3 - Scrutiny Evaluation 2018_Llais Ni Citizens Panel

	4 Finance Scrutiny Panel
	Finance Scrutiny Panel CSC 050218v1
	RhWaith_PanelCyllid.Finance Panel_WP 201718v7

	5 Forward Work Programme 2017/18

